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PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED
CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER: U24237DL2006PLC144789
Regd. Office: D-26, Pushpanjali, Bijwasan Enclave, New Delhi-110061
Corp. Off.: Unit lll, Patanjali Food & Herbal Park, Vill. Padartha, Haridwar,
Laksar Road, Uttarakhand-249404
Contact: 01334-265370 Email; corporate @patanjaliayurved.orq;
Website: www.patanjaliayurved.org

NOTICE
SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the 16" Annual General Meeting of the Members

of Patanjali Ayurved Limited will be held on Friday, 30" day of September, 2022 at 04:00
P.M. at Unit Ill, Patanjali Food & Herbal Park, Vill. Padartha, Haridwar, Laksar Road,
Uttarakhand - 249404 to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS: -

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, together
with the reports of the Board and Auditors’ thereon

2. Toconsider, and if thought fit, to appoint Shri Rakesh Mittal (DIN — 06759857) who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company for a consecutive term of
five years

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification thereof for the time being in force and
as may be enacted from time to time) and pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, approval of the members of the
Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of M/s B.M. Chaturvedi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 114317W) as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for further consecutive term of five years from the conclusion of
16" Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 215t Annual General Meeting of the
Company at a remuneration to be decided by the Audit Committee/Board of Directors
in consultation with the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. APPOINTMENT OF SADHVI DEVVARENYA (DIN: 09675731) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution
as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION (S):-

‘RESOLVED THAT Sadhvi Devvarenya (DIN: 09675731), who was appointed as an
Additional Director (in the category of Independent Director) of the Company with effect
from 22" July 2022 on the Board of Directors of the Company in terms of Section 161
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of the Companies Act, 2013 and and who is eligible for appointment and who has
consented to act as a Director of the Company and in respect of whom the Company
has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1) of the Act proposing
his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a term of five
consecutive years commencing from 22" July 2022 to 215 July,2027.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the Company, Shri Y D Arya, Chief
Financial Officer and Shri Vineet Pant, Company Secretary of the Company be and are
hereby severally and/ or jointly authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as may be considered necessary in this regard for and on behalf of the Company,
including but not limited to, filing of necessary forms, returns and submissions under the
Act to give effect to this resolution.”

5. Reqularisation of Additional Director, Swami Arshdev by appointing him as Non-
Executive Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION (S):-

‘“RESOLVED THAT Swami Arshdev (DIN: 09675672), who was appointed as an
Additional Director (in the category of Non-executive/Non-independent) Director of the
Company with effect from 22" July 2022 on the Board of Directors of the Company in
terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the date of
this Annual General Meeting and who is eligible for appointment and has consented to
act as a Director of the Company and in respect of whom the Company has received a
notice in writing from a Member under section 160(1) of the Act proposing his
candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a
Non-Executive (Non-Independent) Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the directors of the Company, Shri Y D Arya, Chief
Financial Officer and Shri Vineet Pant, Company Secretary of the Company be and are
hereby severally and/ or jointly authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as may be considered necessary in this regard for and on behalf of the Company,
including but not limited to, filing of necessary forms, returns and submissions under the
Act to give effect to this resolution.”

6. Ratification of the remuneration of the cost auditor M/s Balwinder & Associates

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION (S):-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 and Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the
remuneration of Rs. Six Lakhs Fifty Thousands per annum) plus applicable taxes and
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses payable M/s Balwinder & Associates,
Practicing Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000201) appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company as Cost Auditors, to conduct the audit of the cost records of
the Company, for the Financial Year 2022-23, be and is hereby approved and ratified.
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By Order of the Board of Directors
For Patanjali Ayurved Limited

Sd/-

(Vineet Pant)

Company Secretary
M. No. F10959

Place: Haridwar
Date: 27.09.2022

NOTES:

1.

Relevant Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
the Special Business is annexed hereto. The Board of Directors have considered and
decided to include the item No. 4 to 6 given above as Special Business in the
forthcoming AGM, as they are unavoidable in nature

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

Proxy, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Subject to receipt of sufficient votes, the Resolution(s) shall be deemed to be passed
on the date of the 16" Annual General Meeting of the Company

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working days (except
Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) between 11.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. upto the
date of the Annual General Meeting.

The Members/ Proxies are requested to bring their attendance slip duly filled along
with the copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

Members are requested to notify to the Company any change in their addresses
specifying full address in block letters with pin code of the post office and their Folio
No. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due
diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any member
as soon as possible.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for
inspection at the Meeting by the Members.
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The Register of Contracts, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
and all the documents as mentioned in the Resolutions and/ or explanatory
statements will be available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office
of the Company.

Shareholders seeking any information with regard to Accounts are requested to write
to the Company at an early date so as to enable the management to keep the
information ready.

In case of joint holders, attending the meeting, only such joint-holder who is higher in
the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 16" Annual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website
www.patanjaliayurved.org till the date of AGM. The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office situated at D-
26, Pushpanjali, Bijwasan Enclave, New Delhi-110061 and corporate office situated
at Patanjali Food & Herbal Park, Vill: Padartha, Laksar Road, Haridwar- 249404 for
inspection during normal business hours on working days. For any communication,
the shareholders may also send requests to the Company’s investor email id:
corporate @patanjaliayurved.org

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Patanjali Ayurved Limited

Sd/-

(Vineet Pant)

Company Secretary
M. No. F10959

Place: Haridwar
Date: 27.09.2022
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ANNEXED AND FORMING PART OF THE NOTICE

ltem No. 4

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Sadhvi Devvarenya as an Additional
Director in the category of Independent Director of the Company with effect from 22" July
2022. In accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Sadhvi
Devvarenya shall hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting Hence
his re-appointment as Independent Director of the Company for a further period of five years
requires approval of shareholder.

Further the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also recommended the Board to
regularise the appointment of Sadhvi Devvarenya as Independent Director for a term of five
years and not liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has also received a declaration from Sadhvi Devvarenya confirming the criteria
of Independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Sadhvi Devvarenya is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section
164 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time.

Details of appointment of Sadhvi Devvarenya as follows:

1 Name Sadhvi Devvarenya

2 DIN: 09675731

3 Age 31 years

4 Qualification: M.A from University of Patanjali

5 Experience: having experience of more than 2 years

6 Terms and conditions for | Sadhvi Devvarenya has been appointed as
appointment: Independent Director of the Company for a term of

five years.

Salary & Perquisites — NIL

Sitting fees - She will not be paid any sitting fees
for attending the Meeting of Board thereof.

7 Shareholding in the | NIL
Company:

8 Relationship with other | She is not related to any other Directors, Manager
Directors, Manager and | and other Key Managerial Personnel of the
other Key Managerial | company
Personnel of the company

9 Chairmanship NIL
of Committees of other
Boards
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10.Directorship & Shareholding in other Companies:

Sr. Names of the Nature of interest or Shareholding
No. Companies/bodies concern/Change in
corporate/firms/association Interest or concern
of Individuals

NIL

Pursuant to Secretarial Standards on General Meeting (SS-2), the summary of performance
evaluation of Sadhvi Devvarenya is as follows:

Sadhvi Devvarenya is a great admirer of strong cultural and moral value of ancient Indian
Culture and thinks that strong moral values can make the country strong. She has done B.E.
in Electronics and Communication from Osmania University, M.A. in Vedic Literature,
Darshan, Upanishad etc. and is pursuing B. Ed from HNBGU, Uttarakhand.

A copy of the draft letter for appointment of Sadhvi Devvarenya setting out the terms and
conditions of appointment is available for inspection between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. on all
working days except Sundays and Holidays at the Registered Office of the Company

Except, Sadhvi Devvarenya being the appointee and her relatives, none of the other Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 4 of the Notice for approval of
Members by way of ordinary resolution.

Item No. 5

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Swami Arshdev as an Additional
Director in the category of Non-Executive Director of the Company with effect from 22" July
2022. In accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Swami
Arshdev shall hold office up to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and is
eligible to be appointed as Non- Executive Director.

Further the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also recommended the Board to
regularise the appointment of Swami Arshdev as Non-Executive Director and liable to retire
by rotation.

Swami Arshdev is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time.

Relevant documents in respect of the said item are open for inspection by the members at
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days up to the date of the Meeting.

Except, Swami Arshdev being the appointee and his relatives, none of the other Directors
and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.
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The Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of
Members by way of ordinary resolution.

Item No. 6

On the recommendation of Audit Committee, the Board has approved the appointment and
remuneration of M/s Balwinder & Associates, Practicing Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 000201) as the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for
the Financial Year 2022-23 at a remuneration of Six Lakhs Fifty Thousands per annum plus
applicable taxes thereon and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 & Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the members of the Company.
Accordingly, the consent of the members is being sought for ratification of the remuneration
of the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2022-23

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, may
be deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval of
Members by way of ordinary resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Patanjali Ayurved Limited

Sd/-

(Vineet Pant)

Company Secretary
M. No. F10959

Place: Haridwar
Date: 27.09.2022
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[CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER: U24237DL2006PLC144789]

Regd. Office: D-26, Pushpanjali, Bijwasan Enclave, New Delhi-110061
Corp. Off.: Unit lll, Patanjali Food & Herbal Park, Vill. Padartha, Haridwar, Laksar
Road, Uttarakhand - 249404
Contact: 01334-265370 Email: corporate@patanjaliayurved.org
Website: www.patanjaliayurved.org

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No.
Name & address of the Member

Name of the Proxy (in Block letters) :
(to be filled in if the Proxy attends
instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 16" Annual General Meeting held on Friday, 30" day of
September, 2022 at 04:00 P.M. at Unit Ill, Patanjali Food & Herbal Park, Vill. Padartha,
Haridwar, Laksar Road, Uttarakhand — 249404.

Member/ Proxy’s Signature
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PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED

[CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER: U24237DL2006PLC144789
Regd. Office: D-26, Pushpanjali, Bijwasan Enclave, New Delhi-110061
Corp. Off.: Unit lll, Patanjali Food & Herbal Park, Vill. Padartha, Haridwar,
Laksar Road, Uttarakhand -249404
Contact: 01334-265370 Email: corporate@patanjaliayurved.org
Website: www.patanjaliayurved.org

MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

Email Id

Folio No.

I/We, being the member(s) of Patanjali Ayurved Limited, holding
shares, hereby appoint

1. Name Address :
e-mail id : Signature :
or failing him
2. Name Address :
e-mail id : Signature :
or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 16"
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, 30" day of September, 2022
at 04:00 P.M. at Unit Ill, Patanjali Food & Herbal Park, Vill. Padartha, Haridwar, Laksar Road,
Uttarakhand -249404 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

.y
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Sr. No Resolutions For Against

Ordinary Business

1. | A. Adoption of Standalone Financial
Statements for the year ended 31
March, 2022

B. Adoption of Consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended 31st
March, 2022

2. | Toreappoint Shri Rakesh Mittal as Director,
who is liable to retire by rotation

3. | Re-Appointment of statutory auditors of the
company for a consecutive term of five
years.

Special Business

4. | Regularisation of Additional Director, Sadhvi
Devvarenya by appointing her as
Independent Director of the Company

5. | Regularisation of Additional Director, Swami
Arshdev by appointing him as Non- Executive
Director of the Company

6. | Ratification of the Remuneration fixed by
Board of Director for the Cost Auditor of the
company to audit the cost records of the
company for the financial year 2022-23

Signed this ...................... day of ..o 2022
Signature of the Member: Affix a
Revenue
Signature of the proxy holder(s): Stamp
Note :

This proxy form must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company situated at D-26,
Pushpanijali, Bijwasan Enclave, New Delhi-110061 not less that forty-eight hours before the
time fixed for holding the aforesaid meeting. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

.y
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PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS

Your Directors are pleased to present the 16" Annual Report together with the audited
financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Standalone Financial Results of the Company for the year 2021-22 are summarized as
under:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Revenue from operation 10,66,446 9,81,074
Other Income 6,649 6,113
Total Income 10,73,095 9,87,187
Expenditure 9,99,236 9,06,007
Profit Before Depreciation and Tax 73,859 81,180
Less : Depreciation 14,541 17,263
Profit before tax 59,318 63,917
Less : Tax Expenses 16,138 15,462
Profit after Tax 43,180 48,455

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of the business of the company during the year
under review.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The statement (in prescribed form AOC-1) as required under Section 129 of the Companies
Act, 2013, in respect of the Subsidiaries and Associate companies of the Company is
annexed and forms an integral part of this Report.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company & its subsidiary/ associate
companies for the year ended 31 March 2022, prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standard (IND AS-110) “Consolidated Financial Statements” prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, form part of the Annual Report and Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements of the subsidiary/associate companies and the related detailed
information (as per Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013) will be made available to the
shareholders of the Company and subsidiary/associate companies seeking such
information. The financial statements of the subsidiary/ associate companies will also be

.y
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kept for inspection by any shareholder at Company’s Corporate Office/ Registered Office
and also that of the subsidiaries. Further, the Company shall furnish a hardcopy of financial
statements of subsidiary/associate companies to any shareholder on demand

DIVIDEND

The Board has decided not to recommend any dividend on the equity shares of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22 in order to conserve the resources of the
Company

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

Patanjali’ products based on the value propositions of ayurvedic, herbal, traditional,
domestic and at a reasonable pricing (profit not being the ultimate and only motive)
has caught the imagination of the nation and now even nearby countries, it has
successfully emerged as a strong contender to many established players with the
above value propositions.

During the Financial Year 2021-22 Company has registered a turnover of Rs
10,605.81 crores as compared to the total turnover of Rs. 9783.81 Crores of last year
.The Company earned Profit after Tax of Rs. 431.8 Crores for the financial period
under review, as against the Profit after Tax of Rs. 484.55 Crores compared with the
profitability of last year.

During the year the Company has transferred the right to sell biscuit, breakfast
cereals, Edible Oil and Nutraceutical products manufactured through third party to
Patanjali Foods Limited w.e.f 2" June, 2021 for aggregate consideration of Rs 355
lakhs on sale of right basis. The Company has also received Royalty of Rs 504 Lakhs
on the sale of such contractually manufactured product.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT

The Company has transferred its food retail business undertaking along with
manufacturing plants located at Padartha, Haridwar and Newasa, Maharashtra
through business transfer agreement dated 18" May 2022 to Patanjali Foods Limited
as a going concern on a slump sale basis for an aggregate consideration of INR 690
Crore.

RESERVES
During the financial year, there was no amount proposed to be transferred to the Reserves.
DEPOSITS

During the year under review, Your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any
deposit within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

.y
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(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 and company does not have any outstanding
deposits falling within the purview of section 73 to section 76 of the Act.

STATURORY AUDITORS:

M/s B.M. Chaturvedi & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
114317W), hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment until the conclusion of 215t
Annual General Meeting of the company to be held in the Year 2027.

As required under the provisions of section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
company has received a written consent from M/s B.M. Chaturvedi & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 114317W), to their appointment and a certificate,
to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be in accordance with the Act
and the Rules framed there under and that they satisfy the criteria provided in Section
141 of the Companies Act, 2013

Your Directors recommended the re- appointment of M/s B.M. Chaturvedi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 114317W), as Statutory Auditor of the
Company for a second term of five years from the conclusion of the 16" Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2022, till the conclusion of
215t Annual General Meeting, to be held in 2027

There were no frauds reported by the auditors of the company.

AUDITOR’S REPORT AND OBSERVATIONS IN AUDITOR’S REPORT

Name Nature | Amount Amount Financial Forum Reply from

of of Demanded paid Year to | where Management

Statute | Dues (Rs. In (Rs. In | which it | dispute is

Lakhs) Lakhs) relates pending

Sales Sales 1257 428 2016-17 Appellate Your directors wish to

Tax Act | Tax Authorities, clarify that for the
Bihar remaining amount

Sales VAT 899 0 2017-18 Telangana dispute is pen_d_mg before

Tax Act High Court the authorities and

further action will be
taken after the outcome

Tax Act High Court
CGST GST 7509 7509 2017-18 Delhi High
Act to 2018- Court

19
Excise Excise 320 - Uttarakhand
Act High Court

All other matters in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and does not require any
further clarification except loan of Rupees 2,283 lakhs given to directors and its relatives,
for which the Management wants to clarify the said loan was provided inadvertently and
that the Company has recovered the same .Further, the Company shall be diligent while
doing such kind of transaction in future.

.y
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COST AUDITOR

For the Financial Year 2021-22, M/s Balwinder & Associates, Practicing Cost Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 000201) are carrying out the cost audit in respect of applicable
businesses of the Company and their report will be filed with Central Government in due
course.

For the Financial Year 2022-23, the Board of Directors of the Company have re-appointed,
based on recommendations of the Audit Committee, M/s Balwinder & Associates, Practicing
Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000201), as Cost Auditors, for auditing the cost
accounts in respect of applicable businesses of the Company. The remuneration of Cost
Auditors has been approved by the Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audit
Committee. The requisite resolution for ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors by
members of the Company has been set out in the Notice of ensuing AGM

Pursuant to provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(5) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is confirmed that the Company has made and
maintained the cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013

SHARE CAPITAL

At present, we have only one class of shares i.e. equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. Our
authorized share capital is Rs.50,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Crores Only) comprising of
5,00, 00,000 (Five Crore) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Ten) each. The issued, subscribed and
paid-up capital of the Company is Rs. 41,32,21,080 (Rupees Forty One Crores Thirty Two
Lakh Twenty One Thousand and Eighty) comprising of 4,13,22,108 (Four Crores Thirteen
Lakh Twenty Two Thousands One Hundred and Eight) equity shares of Rs.10 (Ten) each
as on March 31, 2022.

During the year under review, the Company has neither issued any Equity Shares or Shares
with Differential Voting Rights nor granted Stock Options or Sweat Equity and the Company
has also not bought back any Equity Shares.

As on 31% March, 2022, Acharya Bal Krishna Ji, Managing Director of the Company hold
40,719,912 (98.54%) equity shares and Swami Muktanand Ji, Director of the company hold
1000 (0.002%) Equity Shares of the company. Further Acharya Balkrishna ji, Promoter of
the company has pledged 2,06,72,500 shares of the company in favour of its lender bank
by way of additional securities.

After the reporting period 1,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up of the Company
held by Swami Muktanand ji were transferred on 27.07.2022 to Yogakshem Sansthan, a
company incorporated under Section 8 of the Companies Act 2013, due to his sad demise.

LISTED NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

The Company’s Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCD”) issued under private placement, are
listed on BSE Limited (“BSE”). The Company had the following series of NCDs issued and
outstanding at the beginning of the FY, i.e. on 015 April 2021:

Listed Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Debentures

S No. | Particulars of the | Date of | Date of | Outstanding as on
Debentures Issued Issue Redemption 015 April 2021 (in Rs)
1 10.10% Secured, Rated, 29.05.2020 | 28.05.2023 250,00,00,000/-

.y




PATANJALL

The following series of NCDs issued during the Financial Year 2021-22 i.e. on 19" May

2021
S No. | Particulars of the | Date of | Date of | Amount (in Rs)
Debentures Issued Issue Redemption
1 9.25% Secured, Rated, 19.05.2021 | 18.05.2024 175,00,00,000/-

Listed Redeemable, Non-
Convertible Debentures

ANNUAL RETURN:

A copy of the annual return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), in the prescribed form shall be available under the Investor
section on the website of the Company i.e. https://patanjaliayurved.org/investor.htmil.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company has taken following steps to optimise energy consumption:

A.

B.

Conservation of Energy:
1. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

- Various Energy Efficiency Programmes have been developed &
implemented in FY 2021-22;

- Improved power factor by Unity at Power distribution system by replacing the
de-rated capacitors & adding new Capacitor banks, where ever required.

- Implemented UPCL Time of Day tariff utilization plan & optimization the load
factor for minimizing the grid power Cost.

- Effective open access power trading for optimizing the power cost; Cost
saving of Rs. 10, 22,651 /- in FY 2021-22.

- Cost Savings of Rs. 77.22 Lakh by Waste herb dryer by utilizing the dry waste
herb from plants in Boiler as fuel.

- Optimizing the Diesel Generators performance by optimizing the loading &
maintaining the UPL above 3.5;

- Cost savings by VFDs implementation on electrical motors, pumps & blowers
at Utility & Process area.

- Implemented program for efficient compressed air system by arresting
leakages, modulating the process pressure Range & optimizing the
compressor pressure ranges, VFD- Non VFD operating pattern.

- Reduced the chemical usage & associated losses by analysing the cooling
tower performance parameters.

- Improved the condensate recovery at Boiler & increased the boiler efficiency
by utilizing the steam from A Block Boiler to B Block.

2. The steps taken by company for utilising alternate sources of energy:

The Company has Rooftop Solar Power generation that help in Cost
savings by 4 MWp + 4.3 MWop in its Haridwar and Tejpur unit respectively
and working on putting more sources for utilization of alternate Natural
sources of Energy

3. The capital investment on energy conservation Equipment’s - NIL

Technology absorption-

.y
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1. The efforts made towards technology absorption;

Your Company possesses technical expertise has been built over the years and
works with emerging technologies, for its customers and in house projects,

2. the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;
The R& D activities has resulted in product improvement, cost reduction,
product development or import substitution.All the developed products very
much unique in taste, aroma and efficacy and safe to use, however at the same
time it is very much cost competitive than existing brands.

C. Expenditure on Research & Development, if any — Rs. 3,81,103.20/-
D. Details of technology imported, if any — Not Applicable
E. Whether imported technology fully absorbed — Not Applicable

F. Areas where absorption of imported technology has not taken place, if any — Not
Applicable

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The Company has utilized foreign exchange amounting to Rs. 5,214 lacs on imports of
capital goods and services and has earned foreign exchange by way of exports on accrual
basis amounting to Rs.6,732.44 lacs during the financial year ended 31 March, 2022.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTIY:

The Company has in place a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee as per the
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time. The following Directors
are the present members of CSR Committee:-

S.No. Name of Member Designation
Shri Rakesh Mittal Ji Chairman
2. Shri Ajai Kumar Arya Ji Member
3. Dr. Sumedha Ji Member

CSR amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule VII thereof by the Company during the year is Rs.1102 lakh. For CSR activities,
company has contributed Rs. 1,025 lakh out of the above to Patanjali Yogpeeth Trust, a
non-profit organisation and also to Divya Prem Sewa Mission NYAS, Divine International
Foundation and Gurukul Vrindavan.

Full details are provided in annual report on CSR activities annexed as Annexure — 2 to
this report.

DIRECTORS

During the year under review, there was no change in the composition of the Board of
Directors.
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In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of
Association of the Company, Rakesh Mittal ji, Director of the company retires by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

All the Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

After the closure of the financial year, following changes occurred in the composition of
Board:

1. Shri Kamal Nayan Singh ji (DIN 00046907) was appointed as Additional Director on

15" April 2022 but due to some personal reason he had resigned from the post of

Additional Director w.e.f 25" May 2022;

One of our Executive Director, Swami Muktanand ji had passed away on 13" May 2022.

3. Sadhvi Devvarenya ji (DIN: 09675731) has been appointed as an Additional Director in
the category of Independent Director of the Company with effect from 22" July 2022;
and

4. Swami Arshdev ji (DIN: 09675672) has been appointed as an Additional Director in the
category of Non-executive Director of the Company with effect from 22" July 2022.

n

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments pursuant to Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are detailed in the audited financial statements for the year ended on
31%t March, 2022.

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act

The performance of the Board and committees was evaluated by the Board on the basis of
the criteria determined by Nomination and Remuneration Committee such as the Board
composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning,
etc. It also eyes upon evaluation of the performance of Independent Directors.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated,
considering the views of executive directors and non-executive directors.

DECALARTION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he / she meets the criteria of independence
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors possess requisite expertise, integrity
and experience (including proficiency as applicable) as an Independent Director of the
Company
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company met 6 times i.e.
(19-05-2021, 09-06-2021, 23-08-2021, 12-11-2021, 14-02-2022 and 30-03-2022) and in
respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded,
signed and maintained in the Minutes book kept by the Com

pany for the purpose. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of the meeting and attendance are given below:

Name Designation No. of Board Meetings
Attended
Acharya Balkrishna ji Managing Director 6
Shri Ram Bharat ji Non-Executive Director 6
Swami Muktanand ji Director 6
Shri Rakesh Mittal ji Non-Executive Director 6
Shri Ajai Kumar Arya ji Independent Director 6
Dr. Sumedha ji Independent Director 6

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Terms of Reference:- The scope of functions and terms of references of the Audit
Committee are as follows:

the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the company;

review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

e examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon;

approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Audit Committee of the company, comprised of 3
Members. All the Members are financially literate and possess sound knowledge of accounts,
audit and finance.

The following Directors were the members of Audit Committee during the reporting period:-

S. No. Name Category
1. Swami Mukta Nand Ji — Chairman (Executive Director)

2. Shri Ajai Arya Ji — Independent Director
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| 3. |  Dr. Sumedha Ji — Independent Director |

a) Meeting and attendance during the year:-

During the Financial Year 2021-22 five audit committee meetings were held on 10-05-2021,
09-06-2021, 14-08-2021, 13-11-2021 and 14-02-2022. . The details of the meetings and
the members who attended the meetings are given below

S.No. Name of Member Category Attendance
1. Swami Mukta Nand Ji Director 5
2. Shri Ajai Kumar Arya Ji Independent Director 5
3. Dr. Sumedha Ji Independent Director 5

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the statutory and internal auditors and the Board
of Directors. Its purpose is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities of
monitoring financial reporting processes, reviewing the Company’s established systems and
processes for internal financial controls, governance and reviewing the Company’s statutory
and internal audit activities. The Committee is governed by a Charter which is in line with the
regulatory requirements mandated by the Companies Act, 2013.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

a) Terms of Reference:-

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted pursuant to the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company’s Nomination &
Remuneration committee is constituted to look into the following matters:

1. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are
gualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s
performance.

2. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees.

3. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy
ensure that—

(@) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company
successfully;

(b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks; and

(c) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-
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term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals.

Details of the Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Name of
Members and Chairperson:

The following Directors were the members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
during the reporting period:-

S. No. Name of Member Designation
1. Shri Rakesh Mittal Ji Chairman
2. Shri Ajai Kumar Arya Ji Member
3. Dr. Sumedha Ji Member

a) Details of the Meeting and attendance of Members:
During the Financial Year 2021-22 (One) committee meeting were held on 07-11-2021.
The attendance of members as follows:

S.No. Name of Member Category Attendance
1. Shri Rakesh Mittal Ji Chairman 1
2. Shri Ajai Kumar Arya Ji | Member 1
3. Dr. Sumedha Ji Member 1

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has in place
Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The Board on the recommendation of Nomination
& Remuneration Committee framed a policy i.e. Nomination and Remuneration Policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, senior managerial personnel and their remuneration.
The above said policy is annexed herewith as Annexure-3 as well as this can be accessed
on the Company’s website and web link of the same is
http://patanjaliayurved.org/policies.html.

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company did not pay any remuneration or sitting fees to any Managing Director /
Whole-time Director/Directors or manager as required under section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Disclosure required as under Section 197 of the Act read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to
this report as Annexure-3.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism which is headed by the chairperson of the
Audit Committee. The vigil mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against
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victimization of employees and directors who avail of the vigil mechanism and also provide
for direct access to the chairperson of the audit committee.

No case of victimization has been reported or come to the knowledge of the Audit Committee
during the year under reporting.

CONTRACT / ARRAGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company has not entered into any transactions with
Related Parties which are not in its ordinary course of business or not on an arm’s length
basis and which require disclosure in this Report in terms of the provisions of Section 188(1)
of the Act. Details of Related Party Transactions, as required to be disclosed pursuant to
Ind AS 24 and as required under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company has an elaborate Risk Management Framework, which is designed to
enable risks to be identified, assessed and mitigated appropriately. The Board is
entrusted with the responsibility to assist in (a) Overseeing and approving the
Company’s enterprise wide risk management framework; and (b) Overseeing that all the
risks that the organization faces such as financial, credit, market, liquidity, security,
property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputational and other risks have been identified and
assessed and there is an adequate risk management infrastructure in place, capable of
addressing those risks. Risk Management Policy can be accessed on the Company’s
website http://patanjaliayurved.org and weblink of the same is
http://patanjaliayurved.org/policies.html.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The internal control systems and procedures are designed to assist in the identification
and management of risks, the procedure-led verification of all compliances as well as
an enhanced control consciousness. The internal financial controls have been
documented and embedded in the business processes. The internal financial controls
of the company commensurate with the size of business. Such controls have been
assessed during the year under review and were operating effectively.

The board / management are of the opinion that the Company has effective internal
financial control systems and policies and such controls are operating effectively. The
management is taking steps for further strengthening of internal financial controls.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
has appointed A. CHATURVEDI & ASSOCIATES, practicing Company Secretaries to
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2021-22 is annexed herewith as
Annexure 4. The observations made by the Secretarial Auditor in the Secretarial Audit
report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
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explanations/comments except that the company has generally complied with the
provisions of section 185 and section 186 of the Act except loan of Rupees 2,283 lakhs
given to directors and its relatives., for which the Management wants to clarify the said
loan was provided inadvertently and that the Company has recovered the same .Further,
the Company shall be diligent while doing such kind of transaction in future.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

During the year under review, Annual General Meeting of the company was held on 20-09-
2021 for the Financial Year 2020-21.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING

During the year under review, one [1] Independent Directors Meeting was duly held on
30-03-2022.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year under review, No Company has ceased to be as Subsidiary Company or
Associate Company.

Followings are the Subsidiary and Associate Companies of the Patanjali Ayurved Limited
as on 31.03.2022:

Subsidiary Company:

1. Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Noida Private Limited
2. Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Private Limited
3. Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Private Limited

Associate Company:

1. Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Private Limited
2. Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Andhra Sansthan
3. Patanjali Foods Limited (Formerly known as Ruchi Soya Industries Limited)

The highlights of performance of subsidiaries and associates and their contribution
to the overall performance of the company during the period under report can be
referred to in the AOC-1 attached as Annexure -1.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143(12):

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported by the auditors to the Audit
Committee or the Board under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the Financial Year 2021-22, there has been no change in the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.




PATANJALL
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As required u/s 134 (3)(c) and 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm
that;

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with explanation relating to
material departures;

2. We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as on 31 March 2022;

3. We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
and

4. We have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2022 on
a going concern basis.

5. We have laid down ‘internal financial controls’ to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial control are adequate and were operating effectively.

6. We had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE UNDER REGULATION 53 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 (“LISTING REGULATIONS”):

a. The audited financial statements i.e. balance sheets, profit and loss accounts etc., both
standalone and consolidated together with the report of auditors thereon with
unmodified opinion are included and given at the end of this report.

b. The cash flow statement under the indirect method as prescribed in Accounting
Standard-3/ Indian Accounting Standard 7, mandated under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules framed thereunder or by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, is part of the above audited financial statements.

c. The auditor's report with unmodified opinion is also being provided with the above
financial statements.

d. name of the debenture trustees and Registrar and Transfer Agent with full contact
details is given hereunder:

Debenture Trustee

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited
Ground Floor, Asian Building, 17, R
Kamani Rd, Ballard Estate, Fort,
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400001

Ph No. - 022 4080 7000

Registrar & Transfer Agent
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Link Intime India Private Limited

C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg,

Vikhroli West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400083
Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Toll-free number: 1800 1020 87

e. Related party disclosures as specified in Para A of Schedule V are being made in the
Financial Statements of the Company disclosures, as applicable, in related notes to
accounts forming part of the financial statements included in this report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Employee relations continued to be cordial throughout the year. Your Directors wish to place
on records their sincere appreciation for the employees’ confidence, team spirit &
determination. Your Directors confirm that during the year under review, the Company has
zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The policy aims to provide protection to female
employees at the workplace and prevent and redress complaints of sexual harassment and
for matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working
environment, where employees feel secure. The Company has constituted an Internal
Complaints Committee, known as the Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH)
Committee, to inquire into complaints of sexual harassment and recommend appropriate
action. The aforesaid policy can be accessed on the Company’s website
http://patanjaliayurved.org and weblink of the same is
http://patanjaliayurved.org/policies.html.

No complaint was received during the financial year 2021-22.

APPLICATION / PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (“IBC”)

During the year under review, no application was made under IBC by or against your
Company and no proceeding is pending under IBC.

DISCLOSURE ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any one-time settlement
with the Banks or Financial Institutions who have extended loan or credit facilities to the
company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ COURTS /
TRIBUNALS

No significant or material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impacts the going concern status and Company’s Operation in future.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
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Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has adopted, the Code of Ethics and Business for the Non-Executive Directors
as also for the employees and other members of Senior Management. The said code has
been communicated to all the Directors and Members of the Senior Management. Board
members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code for
the financial year 2021-22.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere thanks for the co-operation and
support received from various agencies of the Central and State Governments, all
Shareholders, Creditors, suppliers, distributors, and bankers.

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation of the
dedication and sense of commitment shown by the officers and employees of the Company
at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board

‘ Sd/- Sd/-
(Acharya Balkrishna) (Ram Bharat)
Managing Director Director
DIN: 01778007 DIN: 01651754

Place: Haridwar
Date: 27.09.2022




(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form AOC-1

Annexure 1

Statement containing salient features of the fil of ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries
( Fig. IN LACS)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1" 12 13 14 15
Reporting p.ey'md for Reporting currency and
N the subsidiary
The date since | o\ corned, if different | EXChange rate as on the Profit before Profit after | Proposed % of
Sr. No. Name of the subsidiary ’ N last date of the relevant Share Capital Reserves Total Assets Total Liabilities Investments Turnover N Provision for Taxation . N p ° .
from the holding N N N Taxation Taxation Dividend Shareholding
was acquired N N Financial year in the case
company’s reporting N P
N of foreign subsidiaries
period
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park
Nagpur Private Limited
1 15.09.2016 2021-22 NA 5,000.00 Nil 46,656.49 46,656.49 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 99.90%
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park
2 |NoidaPrivate Limited 27.12.2016 202122 NA 6,546.19 Nil 19,435.93 19,435.93 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 99.92%
3 23.01.2017 2021-22 NA 10 -1.87 12.12 12.12 Nil Nil -0.37 Nil -0.27 Nil 99.99%
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park
Jammu Private Limited
Part “B”: Associates
( Fig. IN LACS)
Date on which the No. Shares of R hy th Net worth
N . Latest audited Associate or Joint Associate/Joint Amount of Investment Extend of Description of how cason why the attributable to N N . N .
Name of associates/Joint N N N " P associate/joint N Profit/Loss for Considered in  [Not Considered in
Balance Sheet Venture was Ventures held by the in Associates/Joint Holding (In there is significant N shareholding as per o .
Ventures N . venture is not " the year Consolidation Consolidation
Date associated or company on the year Venture percentage) influence " latest audited
consolidated
Acquired end Balance Sheet
4 Patanjali Food and Herbal Park 2020-21 30.03.2009 112.55 1,135.28 49.07% Associate NA 1,922.77 -49.87 -49.87 Nil
Pvt. Ltd.
5 Patanjali Food & Herbal Park 2021-22 04.08.2017 0.49 4.90 49.00% Associate NA 9.24 -26.23 -26.23 Nil
Andhra
Ruchi Soya Industries Limited
6 2021-22 18.12.2019 1,425.00 9,975.00 48.17% Associate NA 2,97,312.27 80,630.89 72656.49 7,974.39
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REPORT ON CSR POLICY

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy:
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Annexure -2

The CSR Policy has been duly formulated by the Board of Directors with a view to provide
a mechanism for meeting its social responsibility in an effective manner and to provide
optimum benefits to various deserving sections of the society.

Main objectives of the company’s CSR Policy are

Improving nutrition awareness of Communities.
Making India an ideal place for the growth and development of Ayurveda and a
prototype for the rest of the world.
To protect the environment, make the business as an environment friendly and to
ensure environment sustainability.
To provide modern education through Gurukul System.
To reduce the stress and duress in society arising out of calamities, pandemic, etc.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee during the reporting period:
Sr. | Name Designation Number  of | Number  of
No. meetings of | meetings of
CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during | attended
the year during the
year
1 Shri Rakesh Mittal | Chairman  (  Non- |1 1
Ji Executive Director)
2 Shri  Ajai  Kumar | Member (Independent | 1 1
Arya Ji Director)
3 Dr. Sumedha Member (Independent | 1 1
Director)

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

http://patanjaliayurved.org

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment
of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.

Impact assessment is not carried out during the financial year
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5. a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135-

(In Crore)
Sr. | Particulars Amount Less Profit Profit as Per
No. on sale of Sec.198 of
fixed asset | Companies Act
2013
1 Net Profit before tax as per | 639.18 3.8 635.38
Audited Balance Sheet for the
F.Y. 2020-21
2 Net Profit before tax as per | 566.47 1.12 565.35
Audited Balance Sheet for the
F.Y. 2019-20
3 Net Profit before tax as per | 452.73 - 452.73
Audited Balance Sheet for the
F.Y. 2018-19
Total 1653.46
Average net profit 551.15

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs.
11.02 Crore
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: NIL

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c-d): Rs. 11.02 Crore

6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than
Ongoing Project). — 1138 Lakhs

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. - NIL

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. - NIL

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]. — Rs. 11.38 Crores

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount
Spent for the

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VIl as per second

Financial g ; .
Year. (in Rs.) per section 135(6). proviso to section 135(5).
Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
11.38 Crore NIL NA NA NIL NA

(f) Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl.
No.

Particular

Amount (in Rs.)
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(i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 11.02 Crores
section 135(5)

(i) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 11.38 Crores

(i) [Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 36 Lakh

(iv) [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes NIL
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

(v) |Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 36 Lakh
[(iiD)-(iv)]

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding
three financial years:

Sl. |Preceding| Amount Balance | Amount | Amount transferred to a Amount Deficie
No. | Financial transferred| Amountin | spentin | Fund as specified under | remaining to | ncy, if
Year. [to Unspent| Unspent the Schedule VIl as per be spentin any
CSR CSR Financial second proviso to succeeding
Account | Account | Year (in | gyupsection (5) of section finan_cial
under under Rs.). 135, if any years. (in Rs.)
section |subsection :
135 (6) (in (6) _of Date of
Rs.) section Amount (in transfer.
135 (in RS).
Rs.)
1. [2020-21 NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NA
2. [2019-20 NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NA
3. [2018-19 NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NA
Total

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired — NA

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate
Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sl.| Short particulars [Pincode| Date of Amount Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of
No.|of the property or| of the |creation of CSR the registered owner
asset(s) property amount
[including or spent (in Rs.).
complete address|asset(s) CSR Name Registered
and location of Registration address
the property] Number, if
applicable

1. [NA NA NA NIL NA NA NA




9.

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend
average net profit as per subsection (5) of section 135.

Sd/-

(Acharya Balkrishna)
Managing Director

DIN : 01778007

PATANJALL

two per cent of the

Sd/-

(Rakesh Mittal)
Chairman- CSR
Committee
DIN: 06759857
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Annexure- 3

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

INTRODUCTION:

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto to consider
human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay equitable remuneration to all Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) and employees of the Company, to harmonize the aspirations
of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company. This policy on nomination and
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and
has been approved by the Board of Directors.

APPLICABILITY

The Policy is applicable to:

* Directors
» Key Managerial Personnel
» Senior Management Personnel

DEFINITIONS

i. Board means Board of Directors of the Company.
ii. Directors mean Directors of the Company.
iii. Committee means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as
constituted or reconstituted by the Board.
iv. Company means Patanjali Ayurved Limited.
v. Independent Director means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies
Act, 2013.
vi. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) means-
i) Executive Chairman and / or Managing Director / Chief Executive Officer or
Manager,
i) Whole-time Director;
iii) Chief Financial Officer;
iv) Company Secretary;
v) Such other officer as may be prescribed under the applicable statutory provisions /
regulations.
vi) mean the personnel of the company who are members of its core Management team
excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of management, one level
below the Executive Directors, including the functional heads.

OBJECTIVES
i) To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are
qualified to become Directors and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management

and Key Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration

ii) To recommend remuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position and
trends and practices on remuneration prevailing in peer companies.

iii) To carry out evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key Managerial and
Senior Management Personnel.
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iv) To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

This policy shall be effective from 27.03.2017.

CONSTITUTION

The Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been amended and
is comprises of following Directors:

1. Mr. Rakesh Mittal- Chairman (Non —Independent & Non — Executive Director)
2. Mr. Ajai Arya - Member (Independent Non — Executive Director)
3. Ms. Sumedha - Member (Independent Non — Executive Director)

The Board has the power to reconstitute the Committee consistent with the Company’s
policy and applicable statutory requirement.

GENERAL

This Policy is divided into three parts:

Part — A covers the matters to be dealt with and recommended by the Committee to the
Eg?trci’ B covers the appointment and nhomination and

Part—C covers remuneration and perquisites etc.

* The key features are Company’s policy shall be included in the Board’s Report.

PART - A

MATTERS TO BE DEALT WITH, PERUSED AND RECOMMENDED TO THE BOARD BY
THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee shall:

i) Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director.

ii) Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed
in Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid
down in this policy.

iii) Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel.

iv) To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

v) To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

vi) To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance
of its duties.
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PART - B

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management
level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

2. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position
he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
gualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory
for the concerned position.

3. The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole time
Director / Managing Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that
the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy
years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the
explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification
for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

Term / Tenure:
1. Managing Director/Whole Time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director, or Whole
Time Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made
earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

2. Independent Director:

i.) An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the
Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

ii) No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of five years of ceasing
to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not,
during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company
in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

iii) At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies
as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case
such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company.

Evaluation:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).
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Removal:

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may
recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or
Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act,
rules and regulations.

Retirement:

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board
will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the
same position / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company.

PART -C

POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR,
KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

General:

1. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the KMP and Senior Management
Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for
approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the
prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government,
wherever required.

2. Appraisals to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended
by the Committee to the Board and appraisals will be effective from the date as may be
approved by the Management from time to time.

3. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them
against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of
the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved
to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the
remuneration.

REMUNERATION TO WHOLE-TIME / EXECUTIVE / MANAGING DIRECTOR, KMP AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors,
etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule made there
under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The Whole-time Director / Managing
Director shall not be eligible for any monthly remuneration, However The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it
may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time
Directors.
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REMUNERATION TO NON- EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

1. Remuneration:

No remuneration shall be paid to any of the Non-Executive Directors / Independent Directors
of the Company.

2. Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive / Independent Director will not receive any remuneration by way of fees
for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof.

3. Stock Options:

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.

IMPLEMENTATION

The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and
manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered
appropriate.

The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its member
Details Pertaining to Remuneration as required under section 197 of the Companies

Act 2013 read with (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Executive Officer , Chief Financial
Officer and Company Secretary in the Financial year 2021-22:-

Name of Category Remuneration | Remuneration % Increase in
KMP For FY 2020- | for FY 2021-22 Remuneration
21 (Rs. In ( Rs. in Lakh) in FY 2021-22
Lakh)
Y D Arya Chief Financial 36.32 39.05 7.50
Officer
Vineet Pant | Company Secretary | 2.96 7.42 7.50

The Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in financial year 2021-
22 is 7.71%.

There were 4629 permanent employees on rolls of the Company as on 315 March 2022.

For employees other than Managerial Personnel who were in employment for whole of the
Financial Year 2020-21 and Financial Year 2021-22, the average increase was 7.96 %. The
average increase for Managerial Personnel was 5.74 % and the Increase in the managerial
remuneration is reasonable having regard to the performance, qualification and experience
of the managerial personnel.
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5.  The Disclosure required as under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Sr. Name of the | Designati Rem | Nature Qualificatio | Date of Date of | Age | Last Rela
No Employee on uner | of n and Commen Birth employme | tive
ation | Employ Experience | cement nt of
(Rs. ment of any
In Employm dire
Cror ent ctor
e)
1. Kamal Chief 1.15 Permane | AT.l 12.02.201 | 04.12.1 | 56 Creative NA
Nayan Singh | Executive nt (Manchester | 8 965 Year | Group
Officer , UK) and 33 s Mumbai
Years Exp.
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Annexure 4

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2022
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED

Registered Office—D-26, Pushpanjali, Bijwasan Enclave,
New Delhi — 110061.

Corporate Office- Patanjali Food & Herbal Park,
Haridwar - Laksar Road, Village Padartha,

Haridwar — 249404.

PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED (CIN: U24237DL2006PLC144789) is a Debt-listed public
limited company incorporated in India. The Company is engaged in the FMCG Business
comprising primarily of Ayurvedic Products, Foods and Refreshment Segments, Home
Care, Personal Care and Dairy Products. The Company has manufacturing facilities across
the country and sells primarily in India through independent distributors and exclusive stores.
The financial statements of the company comply with the Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Companies Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules,
2015, as amended.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED (CIN:
U24237DL2006PLC144789) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate

conducts /statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents, and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 315 March, 2022 (‘Audit Period’) complied with

the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-
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processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to

the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2022
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulations) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings, as may be applicable;

(v) Other than fiscal, labour and environmental laws which are generally applicable to all
manufacturing/trading companies, the Management has identified and confirmed the
following laws as being specifically applicable to the Company:

(a) The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement)

Rules, 2008;

(b) The Insecticide Act, 1968;

(c) The Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940;

(d) The Legal Metrology Act, 2009 with allied rules and Regulations;

(f) Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 and Rules 2011

(9) Applicable BIS Standards for various categories and production process

(h) Indian Boiler Act, 1923
The Company has a well-defined HR Policy with respect to the payment of salaries, gratuity,
perquisites and contribution to provident fund etc. for its employees.
(vi) 1. The Company listed it's Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD’s) on Bombay Stock
Exchange (BSE) therefore the Company is a Debt-listed Public Company from the financial
year 2020-21, therefore the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and which are applicable to
the Company:-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

N
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The Company has complied with the above mentioned regulations framed under the SEBI
Act. It has completed the necessary processes and procedures with regards to their listed
secured, redeemable, non-convertible debentures on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).
The Company has also paid the interest on their debentures on timely basis.

2. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and which are not applicable to the Company as on
31t March, 2022:-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company
and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on sample
or test-check basis, the company has generally complied all the laws applicable to the

Company.

We further report that, during the audit period, the Company has following events which
are not in the nature of qualifications but only for drawing attention of members of the

Company:

N
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(1) All the shares held by promoters or promoters group entities and during the financial year

there is no change in the shareholding of the company. The major shareholder and
promoter & Managing Director of the company Acharya Balkrishna Ji has pledged
2,06,72,500 Shares (Owned by him) of the Company in favour of its lender bank, Punjab
National Bank (lead bank) as collateral security against all bank borrowings by way of
additional securities. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend to its members

during the financial year.

(2) The Company has given corporate guarantee for loan taken by group companies and

other entities from banks/financial institutions.

(3) There are some contingent liabilities related to pending legal matters & litigations related

to various matters of civil, labour, consumer, food safety, sales tax, excise duty, service
tax, customs duty, income tax liability in respect of matters in appeal and as directed by
Hon’ble High Court, the company has deposited entire demand of GST liability in
installments however GST liability raised by National Anti-Profiteering authority is further
challenged before Hon’ble Delhi High Court by filing civil writ petition by the company.

(4) The Company has contributed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) amount as per

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with schedule VII to Patanjali Yogpeeth
Trust for educational and social welfare activities. It is a related party of the company to
promote educational and social welfare activities. There are no unspent amount towards

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) during the financial year 2021-22.

(5) The Company has also dealing with its Subsidiaries, Associates and Related Parties

during the financial year 2021-22. The company has provided loans and advances in
nature of loans to its subsidiaries, associates and others related parties. The company
has given interest free loans, advances and guarantee to certain parties covered under
section 185 of the Act. The company has generally complied with the provisions of
section 185 and section 186 of the Act except loan of Rupees 2,283 lakhs given to

directors and its relatives.

(6) The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company and

properties under the lease agreements are also executed in favor of the company which
are disclosed in the financial statements under Property, Plant and Equipment as at the

date of balance sheet except freehold land includes land of Rupees 629 lakhs consist of

N
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172.84 acres land located at Kothavasala, Andhra Pradesh allotted by Andhra Pradesh
Industrial Infrastructure Corporation (APIIC) to Patanjali Ayurved Limited for
establishment of food & herbal manufacturing projects, which is pending for registration

on account of government procedures.

(7) During the financial year, the Company has prepared financial statement as per Schedule
Il (Revised) to the Companies Act, 2013 notified on 24" March, 2021.

(8) Board of Directors are decided and passed the resolution the board meeting held on 10%"
April, 2022 to transfer the food business of the company to Ruchi Soya Industries
Limited. The proposed transactions will be undertaken as an arm’s length basis but there
will be no impact on going concern basis of the company and the company will be able
to meet future liabilities and obligations from internal resources & accrual of remaining

business segment of the company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries
of India; and

(ilThe Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange i.e.
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc. in prescribed/beyond the time

limit as mentioned above. Subject to the below observation:

As informed to us by the management of the Company, disclosures required under Section
22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 in MSME FORM |
relating to amount unpaid as at the year end, together with interest payable (if any) has not
been made / filed by the Company. During the financial year, Company has neither provided

for nor made any interest payment to micro, small and medium enterprises.

We further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. However after the end of the
reporting period, the Company has appointed Mr. Kamal Nayan Singh (DIN: 00046907) as
an additional director of the company w.e.f. 15" April, 2022 and Swami Mukta Nand Ji (DIN:

01778508) ceased to be the Executive Director and Promoter Shareholder of the Company

N
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w.e.f. 13" day of May, 2022 due to his sad demise, for which Form DIR-12 is pending to be
filed with ROC/MCA.
Adequate notice / shorter notices is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance. A system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meeting, as represented by the management, were taken

unanimously.

None of the directors of the board of the company is disqualified during the financial year
2021-22 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Company has not paid any remuneration or sitting fees in accordance with the
requirement of section 197 (16) of the act to any of its directors during the financial year
2021-22.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and its operations to monitor and ensure compliance with

applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the following specific events/actions s having

major bearing on the Company’s affairs, were held:

1. As per the 15" Annual General Meeting of the company held on 20" September.
2021, the Members of the company has altered its existing articles no. 11, 12(ii) as
per the provisions of section 14 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 including any statutory modification and re-enactments thereof for the time

being in force. The amendment made of the articles are as under :

Article : 11 — A Certificate, signed by two directors or by a director and the company
secretary, specifying the shares held by any person, shall be prima facie evidence of the

title of the person to such shares.

Article : 12(ii) — Every Certificate shall specify the shares to which it relates and the
amount paid-up thereon and shall be signed by two directors or by a director and the

company secretary.

N
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2. After the reporting period, the Company has appointed Mr. Kamal Nayan Singh (DIN:
00046907) as an additional director of the company w.e.f. 15" April, 2022 but due to
some personal reasons he resigned from the post of director on 25" May, 2022 and
Swami Mukta Nand Ji (DIN: 01778508) ceased to be the Executive Director and
Promoter Shareholder of the Company w.e.f. 13" day of May, 2022 due to his demise

3. The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 10" April 2022 has decided to transfer

the food business of the Company to Ruchi Soya Industries Limited.

For A. CHATURVEDI & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-
Anshuman Chaturvedi

FCS No. -11048
C.P. No. -15990

Date : 31 May, 2022
Place : Mumbai

UDIN : FO011048D000440620

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A
and it's an Integral part of this report.

N
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ANNEXURE - A

The Members,
PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is to be responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
Records. The verification was done on sample / test-check basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations, happening of events and applicability’s of
other laws etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards, is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis / sample basis.

We do not assure / confirm by virtue of this report that the company is in 100%
compliance with the requirement of various statue/laws since we have carried out this
on test-check/ sample basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the company.

For A. CHATURVEDI & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Anshuman Chaturvedi
FCS No. - 11048
C.P. No.- 15990

Date

: 315t May, 2022

Place : Mumbai

UDIN : F011048D000440620
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members of
Patanjali Ayurved Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone finandal statements of Patanjall Ayurved
Limited (the "Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and the notes to
standalone financial statement inciuding a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (the “standalone financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at 31* March, 2022, and Its profit, other comprehensive income, its cash fiows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the standalone finandial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the reported period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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in our report along with our description of how our audit addressed the matters.

Ifeyaudltmatter

How the key audit matter was addressed in our Audit

Revenue Recognition

As disdosed in the standalone financial
statements, revenue is measured net of
any trade discounts and volume rebates.,

The Company recognize incentive on
actual performance of distributors and
daim made by distributors. Such ciaim
should be approved by the management.
This indudes various terms of volumes
rebates and trade discounts on different
products. In addition, the value and
timing of promotions for products varies
from period to period.

We identified rebates and discounts as a
key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included:

* Testing the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of Company’s general IT controls, key
manual and application controls over the
Company’s IT systems. They cover control over
computation of discounts and rebates and rebate
and discount accruais;

¢ Based on the terms and conditions relating to
rebates and discounts, we assessed the Company’s
revenue recognition policies with reference to the
requirements of the applicabie accounting
standards;

* Performing substantive testing by selecting
samples of rebate and discount transactions
recorded during the year and matching the
parameters used in the computation with the
relevant source documents;

* Understanding the process followed by the
Company to determine recognition of rebates and
discounts. Testing samples of rebate accruais and
comparing to underlying documentation;

* Checking completeness and accuracy of the data
used by the Company for recognizing rebates and
discounts,

Litigation matters

The provisions and contingent liabilities
relate to ongoing litigations and daims
with various authorities and third parties.
These relate to direct tax, indirect tax,
daims, general legal proceedings and
other eventualities arising in the regular
course of business,

Our audit procedures Included and was not
limited to the following:

» Assessing management’s position through
discussions with the In-house legal/tax team and
external legal opinions obtained by the

Company (where considered necessary) on both,
the probability of success in the aforesald cases,
and the magnltude of any potential loss.
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As at the year ended 31 March 2022, the
amounts involved are significant. The
computation of a provision or contingent
ilability requires significant judgement by
the Company because of the inherent
complexity in estimating future costs. The
amount recognized as a provision is the
best estimate of the expenditure. The
provisions and contingent iiabilities are
subject to changes in the outcomes of
litigations and claims and the positions
taken by the company. It involves
significant judgement and estimation to
determine the likeiihood and timing of the
cash outflows and interpretations of the
legal aspects, tax legisiations and
judgements previously made by
authorities.

 Discussion with the management on the
development in these litigations during the year
ended March 31, 2022.

* Roll out of enquiry ietters to the Company’s legal
counsel (intemal/external) and study the responses
received from them. Also verified that
accounting/disclosure made by the Company are in
accordance with the assessment of iegal counsel.

* Review of the disclosures made by the Company
in the financiai statements in this regard.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis and Board of Director's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report (the “annuai
report”), but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information in the
annual report and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information in the annual report and, in doing so, consider whother the other information
is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Based on the work we have performed we conclude that if there is a material misstatement of
other Information, we are requlred to communicate those facts to those charged with governance
as required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor's responsibilities Relating to Other Information’. We have
nothing to report at this moment in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financlal statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive Income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonabie and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
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financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone finandai
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone finandial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as appiicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basls of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease Operations, or has no realistic aitemative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
renorting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Finandal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whother due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high levei of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered materlal if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professlonal scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone finandal statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our oplnion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentional omisslons,
misrepresentations, or the override of Intemal controi,

 Obtain an understanding of Intemal financlal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
intamal financlal controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controis.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of tha going concem basls of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abillty to
continue as a going concem, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial

- statements or, if such disciosures are inadequate, to medify our opinion. Our conclusions are

“*“2\ Page 4
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
induding the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in Internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with govemnance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements reqarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence,
and where applicable, refated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone finandal statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the
Central Government In terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give In “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Qrder.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were hecessary for the purposes of our audit,
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesald standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indlan Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March,

2022 from being -aggolnted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

.’,f I\
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f)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandial controls over financlal reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over finandal
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be induded in the Auditors’ Report In accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, directors of the
company have not been paid any remuneration during the year ended 31% March, 2022,

h) With respect to the other matters to be inciuded in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with amended Rule 11 of the Companles (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2021, In our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us:

I.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position,
in Note No. 30A of the standalone financial statement.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts inciuding derivative contracts,
as at the year-end for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

Hi.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Iv. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that any funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the
company In any “Intermediaries”, with the understanding, that the Intermediary
shall, lend or invest on behalf of the company or provide any guarantee or security
on its behalf,

Also no funds have been recelved by the company from any entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding that the company shall lend or invest in other
entities on behaif of the funding party .
v.  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year,
For B.M. CHATURVEDI & Co.
Chartefed Accountants <.
ICAI FRN: 114317W ﬁﬁﬂ%
(3 e\
WY i*{m v *
(B.M. Chaturvedi) || Yoo
Partner "%\\. Y,

ICAI MN, 017607 \\%‘6‘{&'3“%

Place;
Date:
UDIN:
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Annexure (A) to the Independent's Anditor’s Report

As required under Companies ( Auditor’s Report ) Order, 2020 (CARO, 2020) and referred to in
paragraph 1 under “"Report on other legal and regulatory requirements of our report to the
members of Patanjali Ayurved Limited ("the company”) for the year ended 31st March 2022.
We report that:

i) a)

A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, inciuding
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment

B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

b) The Company has a regular program for physical verification of its fixed assets by which

its fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In our opinlon, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
fixed assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on verification of the fixed assets.

The titie deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company and
proparties under the lease agreements are aiso executed in favor of the company which
are disclosed in the financial statements under Property, Piant and Equipment as at the
date of balance sheet except 172.84 acres land located at Andhra Pradesh allotted by
state government which is pending for registration on account of government procedures.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (Including right-
of-use assets) and Intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been Initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31, 2022 under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as amended,
and rules made thereunder.

i) a) Physical verification of inventories, except goods-in-transit, have been periodicaily done

by the management during the year. In respect of inventories lying with third parties, these
have substantially been confirmed by them. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stock and the book records were not material and have been dealt
with in books of account

b) Quarterty returns and statements filed by the company with banks and financial institutions

are in agreement with the books of account of the Company

i) The company has made investments and has granted loans and advances in the nature of

interest free/interest beund unsecured ioans repayable on demands with no schedule

\%\ o
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repayment date stipulated to companies, firms, related parties and other parties out of its
own free reserves and surpluses.

a) The company has provided loans and advances in nature of loans aggregated of Rs
1,684 lakhs to subsidiaries during the year and Rs. 53,938.82 lakhs outstanding amount
is outstanding on the date of Balance sheet.

b) The company has provided loans and advances in nature of loans aggregated to Rs
1,911 lakhs and Rs nil to other related parties and other parties respectively during the
year and Rs. 32,245 lakhs and Rs 2,290 lakhs outstanding amount is outstanding on
the date of Balance sheet.

¢) According to management of the company investments made, guarantees provided,
security given and interest free on demand loans granted to related and other parties
are not prejudicial to the company as these are provided out of its own free reserves
and surpiuses.

d) Loans and advances, in nature of loans being repayable on demand or without
spedifying any period or period of repayment, granted by the company to related and
other parties have no overdue amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

€) No loan, mentioned hereinabove, has been renewed or extended or fresh ioans were
granted to settie the overdue of existing loans given earlier to the same parties.

f) Interest free loans aggregating to Rs 86,184 lakhs , equivalent to 97.41% of ioans and
advances has been provided to related parties as defined in section 2(76) of the
Companies Act ,2013 being repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment;

g) There is no overdue amount of more than 90 days in respect of such loan which all are
granted without any repayable time schedule and are repayable on demand to the
party fisted in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

iv)  Inour opinion and according to the Information and explanation provided to us, the company

has given Interest free loans, advances and guarantee to certain parties covered under
section 185 of the Act. The company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the
Act and is in process to comply with section 185 of the Act except loan of Rs 2,283 lakhs
given to directors and its relatives.

In our opinion and according to the information and expianation given to us, the company

has not accepted any deposit from public. Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not
appiicable to the company

Audt Report Y= Page 8
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The Central Government of India has prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub

section (1) of section 148 of the act for certain products of the company. These records are
subject to cost audit which has been done by Government approved cost auditors.

vii)

In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books

viii)

of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, ESIC,
income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of custom, service tax, cess and other material

statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the Company

with the appropriate authorities

There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues which
were in arrears as at 315 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, part of the dues has not been
deposited by the company on account of disputes are as follow:

Name of | Nature of | Amount Amount Financial | Forum  where
Statue dues demanded | paid/refund | year to | dispute is
(Rs in | adjusted which pending
lakh) (Rs. Inlakh) | relate
Sales Tax | Sales Tax 1257 428 2016-17 Appellate
Act Authorities, Bihar
Sales Tax | VAT 899 0 2017-18 Telengana  High
Act Court
Sales Tax | CST 62 0 2017-18 Telengana  High
Act Court
CGST Act | GST 7509 7509 2017-18 to | Delhi High Court
2018-19
Excise Act | Excise 320 . Uttarakhand High
Court

The company has no transactions representing unrecorded income which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act,1961 '

a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans or other borrowings or in the
repayment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) The company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or other lender.

Audit Report —
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c) Company has applied term loans for the purpose for which the term loans were
obtained.

d) Fund raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes

e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries or its associates.

f) The company has not raised any funds from any entity or person on the pledge of
securities held In its subsldlaries and associates.

X) a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer. Company has raised NCD (debt instruments) during the year and funds so raised
were applied for the purposes for which those were raised.

b) The company has made private placement of non-convertible debentures during the
year and requirements of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with
and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised

xi}  According to the information and explanation given to us:

a) No material fraud by the company or on the company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companles Act has heen fiied by
the auditors in Form ADT~4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companles (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government

c) The company has not received any whistle-blower complaint during the year.

xil) The company Is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (i) of the order Is
not applicable.

Xil) According to the information and explanation given to us, all the transactions with the
related parties are in compilance with sections 177 and 188 of Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Standalone Ind AS financlal statements etc., as required
by the applicabie accounting standards.

Xiv) a) The company has adequate intemal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of Its business.

b) We have considered the Internal audit réports, Issued by external qualified professional
chartered accountants firm working as Intemal auditor to the company during the year
from time to time.

XV) According to the Information and explanation given to us, the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with its directors and

. Page 10
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hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

xvi)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not required to
be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934. Hence, reporting
under clause 3 (xvi)(a),(b),(c) and (d) of the Order Is not applicabie.

xvil)  The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii)  The statutory auditors of the company has not resigned during the year.

xix)  Based on the finandial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of finandial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, nothing has to come our attention, which caused us to
believe that company Is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of baiance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the baiance sheet date.
However we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company
as and when they fall due,

xx)  As per information and records of the company:

a) There are no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR).Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

b) There are no unspent amount towards Corporate Social Responsibillty. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the order is not applicabie.

xd)  There are no quaiification or adverse remarks by respective statutory auditors of the
companies (subsidiaries and assoclates) in Companies {Auditor's Report) Order (CARO)
reports whose audited financial statements are recelved by the company for inciusion in
consolidated finandal statements.

For B.M. CHATURVEDI & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN; 114317W JURVE,
I‘. :\ .I” * -\%
RV (™ {ICAIFRN: 11431 )
(B.M. Chaturvedl) s
Partner -
ICAI MN, 017607
Place . Hd.’t;‘& b\h}!
Date; 206 Magp 2022
UDIN:
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ANNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Finandal Reporting under Clause (1) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financlal reporting of Patanjall Ayurved
Limited (the “Company™) as at 315t March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financlal statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Intemal Financial Controls

The Company’s management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finandial
controls based on “the internal control over finandal reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated [n the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India” (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibllities indude the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate Intemal finandial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and effident conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financlal controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over finandial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intenal financial controls system over financlal reporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our
audit of Internal financlal controls over finandai reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over finandal reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finandlai statements, whether due to fraud
or error,

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained, Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal finandal controls system over financial
reporting.

\
Audit Report \, P T IS Page 12

58



B.M. Chaturved! & Co. Patanjali Ayurved Limited
Chartered Accountants Standalone Annsal Report 2021-22

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finandal reporting and the preparation of the
finandial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting inciudes those polides
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the finandal statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finandial controls over financial reporting, inciuding
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financlal controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal finandal control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes In
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detariorate.

Opinlon

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such intemal financial controls aver financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31* March, 2022, based on the criteria for intemal financial control over financial reporting
sstablished by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on this subject Issued by the Institute of Chartered accountants of India.

Fer B.M. CHATURVEDI & Co.
Cllartel' ACCOUntants ﬁ-;- ) -"““-:-‘.:‘-\\-

ICAI FRN: 114317W /2, A\
.1'._ \,l - \:\I
W ]’
VA “ ,:ff
(B.M, Chaturved) 4
Partner ~—=
ICAI MN. 017607

Place; asrud s~
Date: = dila Mag. 2ol .

UPIN: 2260 7€07ATHRIL €= I
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PATANJALT AYURVED LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

Aggets

Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Capital work in progress
Intangible assets

Intangible Assets Under Development

Right to use assets
Financial Assets

Investments

Loans

Other financial assets
Other non Current assets

Current assets
Inventories
Finandal Assets
Investments
Trade Recelvables
Cash and Cash Equiivalents
Other finandal assats
Other Current assets

Total Assets
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital
Other Equity
Total Equity
Liabllities
Non-current liabilities
Finandal Jabilities
Borrowings
Lease Liabilities
Other Fnancial Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Current labllitles
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
Lease Liabilities
Trade payables
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Current liabilities
Provisions

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies

Note No.

As at
1st March 2022

2(a)
2(c)
2(b)
2(d)
2 A

oW

HBoel

1215914

12
13

667,629

14

15

16
17 (b)

116,357

119,563
12,610
1,047
260
3,354

121,527
88,474
9,874

23,960

380,669
211,638

280,172
267,830
2,978
48,801

23,826

835,245

4,132

64,873

3,010
13,549
34,925

275,829
548
112,729
2,542
39,859
421

( Re.in Lakh )
As at
31st March 2021

1,050,984

129,218
13,187
L,111
260
4,948

117,227
50,597
4,788
15,676
377,012

218,229

187,690
178,569
5,664
44,900
38,921
673,972

4,132

538,608
542,740

54,299

4,764
10,761
24,571

94,395

243,077

738

150,394

3,264
15,696

431,928
1215914

413,849

— 100,984

The accompanying nobes forming part of the standalone financia) siahements 1-30

As per our report of even date

For B. M-Cllatunfedl &Co

ICAIW‘B 1

B.H.Glatl.lrvadl

ICA[MN 017667

pate: 26 th M , gcz.‘?-—
Pace:  Maszcdw
wm?l&‘f?éo?ﬂ«??ff/&)é

For and on behaif of the Board :

Acharya Balkrishna
Managing Disector
DIN - (1778007

Y.D.Arya

For ﬁ%maﬁﬁ%ﬂ Limited

Chief Financial Officer

Rain Blllrat

DlN - 01651754
ad

Company Secretary
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( Ra. In Lakh )
Note Year andad Year ended
No. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021,
— 23S March 2021
Income
Revenue from operations
-~ Sales 1,060,581 978,381
- Other operating revenye 23.1 5,865 2,693
Other Income 23.2 6,649 6,113
Total Income 1,073,095 987,187
Expenses . .
Cost of materials consumed 29 436,139 413,755
Purchase of stock-in-trade 25 399,647 358,452
Changes in inventories of finished goods, .
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 26 1,238 (20,010)
Employee benefit expense 27 25,783 25,715
Finance Costs 28 27,239 29,014
Deprediation and amortisation expense 2 14,543 17,263
Other expenses 29 109,190 99,081
Total Expenses 1,013,777 923,270
Profit Before Tax 59,318 63,917
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 17(a) 16,920 16,711
Deferred Tax 17(b) " {419) (665)
Prior Year Tax {263) (584)
Profit for the year 43,180 48,455
Other comprehensive income that will be :
fassified to PL(net of tax) 81,709 121,481
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 124,889 169,936
—SEH 08T
Earning Per Equity Share:
Basic & Diluted ( In Rs. } 104.50 117.26
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes forming part of the standalone financial statements 1-30
As per our report of even date

For B.M.Chaturvedi & Co For and on behaif of the Board :
Cha Accountants
ICA FR\: 1143173 ZRYED 2
o

n o
B.M.Chaturvedi / Acharya Balkrishna am Bharat
Partner w Managing Director Director
ICAI M.N. 017607 — DIN - 01778007 DIN - 01651754 )/

¥, M Moy 9050 Y.D.Arya Vineet Pa

Date :/,_ku..awwz Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place”: Mimbai
UDIN 220 7687475 HRft €3 "'%r
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PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Profit Before Tax >

Adjustments for ;
Depreciatbn&Amortlsauonexpemas
Finance Cost
Effect of Exchange Rate

Change
NetGailv(Lom)onsaleoffbcedAmeis/ﬂght
Interest Received

Debtor's written off

Cash Generated before working capital changes

Movement in Inventories
Movement in Trade Receivables
MovementantherFl.'undalAsseis
Movement in other assets
Movernent in Trade Payables
Movement in Other Financial Liability

OashGenerabadﬁ'omOperaﬁm
Less : Tax Paid
HetCashFlowgenaratedfmmOperaung

Activities
(B2 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -

Ivestment in Firm

Movement in property, plant & equipment
Movement In Loans and Advances
Interest Recelved

Movemnent in long term Bank Deposit

Net Cash Flow used in Investing Activities

[ N G
Term loan raised during the year
Repawnentofl.ongTennBorrowings
REPaymentofCOmmﬁalpaper
RepaymemofLoantakmfmmothers
AmountralsedmroughNCD
Movement in Short Term

Movement In other non-current financial Liabilities

Finance Cost

Net Cash Flow used in Financing Activities

Net Inaeasel(Decnme) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing Balance of Cagh & Cash Equivalents {Refer note no. 9)

Negative figures ( - ) represents cash outflow
Asperourreportofmndabe

For B.M.Chaturvedi & Co
Cha Accountants
ICAL ¢ 0114317w

B.M.Chaturvedi
Partner
ICAT M.N. 17607

Yanr anded
31st March 2022

59,318
14,541

27,239
(215)

i+2 13,382

c 18,875
(A+B+C)

For and on behalf of the Board :

ol

Managing Director
DIN - 01778007

Y.D.Arya

O’Iﬂmnda! Officer
fl‘-\\ C;_.J"}| J g j /

{Rs. In Lakh )
Year ended

31st March 2021
— e

63,917

17,263
29,014
(126)
380
5,163
9

115520
(37,194)
101,641

- (1L,738)
4,736
(47,601)
12,169
2,014
137,634

(15,500)

122,134

(6,615}
(4,609)
(11,002)
(5,163)

1
(29,271)

17,800
(21,326)
(35,000)
(18,530)
25,800
(4,777)
(26,543)
29,014
(92,389)

474
5,190

5,664

im Bharat
Director
CIN - 01651754 4'

Vineet
Company Secretary
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PATANJALT AYURVED LIMITED

STANDLONE STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH,2022

A. Equity share capital (Rs. in Lakh)
Balance at the baginning of the reporting period j.a 1st April, 2020 4,132
Change in Equity Share Capital during the year 2020-21 -
BalanmatﬂmendofﬂnmnortkmmﬂodL&SutHarda,zou 4,132
Change in Equity Share Capital during the year 2021-22 -
Balance at the end of the reporting period i.e, 315t March, 2022 4,132

8. Other Equity {Rs, In Lakh)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the company
Security General Retained
Premium Reserve sive Income  EAMning

——
As at 1st April 2020 415 3,432 42,538 322,283 368,672
Mmummm
Profit during the year - - 48,455 48,455
FaIrVaIueofIﬂvesurnenIstoberedasiﬁed 121,481
to PAL A/ 121,481
( Refer note no. 1 (8) 34 & 30C)
As at 315t March 2021 418 3432 164019 370,738 538,608

d d -

Profit during the period - - - 43,180 43,180
Fair Vaive of Investments to be reclassified to
P&, Afc . - 81,709 - 81,709
( Refer note no. 1(8) 34 & 30C)
As at 31st March 2022 419 3432 245728 413918 663,497
As per our report of even data
For B. CllaturvndI&Co._ For andonhhalfofﬂnko:fd:

Acharya Balkrishna e{m

Managing Director Director

DIN - 01778007 DIN - 01651754 l

7 Y.D.Arya MM

Date: 2Ot Moxy 20 Chief ! Officer Company Secretary

Hars dedarr

b

Plauf : Myﬁl
" 2200 TheTATHRIN £312
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Patanjali A yrved Limitad
Standalone Annual Report 2021-22

PATANJALYL AYURVED LIMITED

Notes forming part of the standalone finandial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
Corporate Information

Patanjall Ayurved Limited {the *Company’) is an unfisted public limited Company Incorporated in India with its
registered office at D-26 Pushpanjall Brijwasan Endave New Delhi 110061, Company is engaged in the FMCG

Note 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1 Basis of Presentation and Preparation of Financial Statement :

\*% lcm FRN: 11431)7\} ) %
A /
s -

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 S



Patanjzl Ayirved Limited
Standalone Annug) Report 2021-22

3 Valuation of Inventories
The Inventories are valued as under : -

a) Items of inventories (including Sandalwood Stock) are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after
providing for obsolescence, if any, except in case of by-products which are valued at net realisable vaiye, Cost
of finished goods (manufactured and traded) or work in progress comprises of cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing
memtomeirrespecﬁvepresentlocaﬁonandoanditlon.

b) Inventories include raw materjals, stores and Spares, packing materials, trading materials and other products
and itsoustaredetenninedonwelghtedavemgebasls.

4 Finance Costs:

5 Property, Plant and Equipment
a) Tanglble Assets
Tangible assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any. Cost

incdlude purchase price, borrowing cost and all Inddental expenses attributable to bring the assets to its
working condition for its intended use,

Expenses incurred relating to project during the project development stage prior to its commissioning, are
considered as pre - operative €xpenses and disclosed under Capital Work - in - Progress,

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended ommerdially feasible use as on the date of
Balance Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-In-progress”, Advances paid towards the acquisition of property,

piant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date Is dassified as capital advances under *Other Non
Current Assets®,

b) Intangible Assets

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 6



Patanjall Ayurved Limited
Standalone Annual Report 2021-22

6 Depreciation/Amortization:
a) Tangible Assets

b) Intanglble Assets

intanaible assets have are as follows:
Computer Software (SAP) - 10 years

7 Financial Instruments
I  Financial Assets
a) Initlal Recognition and Measurement

v} Subsequent Measurement
i) Financlal assets carried at amortized cost

A financial assets is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whase objective Is to hold
meassetinorderhooollectoontractual cashﬂowsandtheoonh‘actua!bermsofmeﬂnanciala@etsglverise
Oon specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the prindpal amount
outstanding.

it} Flnanclal assets measured at falr value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

asset give rise on specified datestocashﬂmmataresolelypaymentsofpﬂndpalandinterestonﬂn
prindpal amount outstanding.

m) Financial assats at fair vajue through profit or loss (FvTPL)
A financial asset which is not dassifying in any of the above Categories are measured at FYTPL

c) Impairmentof Financlal Assets

|\‘ \ W j) /‘}J
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 \\\___,-f 4 7
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Patanjali Ayurved Limited
Standalone Annual Report 2021-22

II Financial Liabilitles

a) Inital recognition and measurement
All financial liabllities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost, Fees of
recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

b) Subsequent measurement

payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments,
III Derecognition of Finandal Instruments

Rinancial assets is derecognised on expiry of the contractual rights to the cash flows from finandal assets
expires or transfer of the finangal asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IND AS 109, A

8 Investments

i) Investmentin subsidiaries and Associates
Valuation of investments in subsidiaries and assocdiates have been measured at cost. Part of Investment in
listed assoclates company ,which has to be offloaded as per SEBI regulation and management decision and
have been acoounted at fair value and shown under "Other comprehensive income” net of defetred tax,

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down
Immediately to its recoverable amount, On disposal of investments in subsidiaries, associates and Joint
venture, the differerce between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

On derecognition of investment In associates classified under "octher comprehensive income”, gain in
investments tili derecognition are transferred to Profit and Loss,

ii) Other Equity Instruments

All other equity investments, if any are required under IND AS-109 to be measured at fair value, with value
changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the
Company bas elected to present the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’.

9 Revenue Recognition

1) Revermeﬁ'omsaleofgoodsisreoognlsedwhencontrolofme products being sold is transferred to our
customer and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations.

The Performance Obiigations in cur contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal
customer acceptance depending on customer terms.

not occur.
In exceptonal cases, customers can retum the goods after approval from management,

Imomefmmserviosrenderedisreoognised basedonagreementsfanangemmvﬂmmeawtomasasme
service is performed and there are no unfulfilled obligations,

/5 \.\‘:‘\ S}
e e
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 \ \J )/ 8
\
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Patanjall Ayurved Limited
Standalone Annual Report 2021-27

i) Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate {EIR) method.
lli) Dividend income on investments Is recognised when the right to recetve dividend Is established,
Iv) Other Income is recognized to revenue when there is reasonable certainty established,

10 Employee Benefits :

i) Defined Contribution Plans:
Retirementbmeﬁt!nmeformofProvldentFund and ESICaredeﬁnedoontributlonscfmeandthe
contributions are charged to the Profit and Loss Account and Project Work in Progress of the year when the
oonu-ibutiammmerespectiveﬁ.msaredue.111erearenoothersho:tbennob|lgaﬁmsothermanme
contribution payable against the funds,

if) Defined Benefit Plans
With regards to IND AS 19, the Company has set up a trust * Patanjail Ayurved Limited Employees Group
Gratuity Trust” formed exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees and the company contribute

Companymexerdsetheoptlonboexbendﬂnlease,ornotmexerdseﬂnopﬂonmtennmateﬂnlease.me
Company revises the lease term ifﬂwreisamangeinmenon-canoetlableperlodofa lease. The discount rate
is generaily based on the incremental borrowing rate.

The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost fess any accomuiated depreciation, accumulated
impalrment , If any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the iease liabiiity.

The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-iine method from the commencement date over the
shorter of iease term or useful fife of right-of-usa asset, Right-of-use assets are tested for Impairment
whenever there is any indication that thelr carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impalrment loss, if any,
Is recognised in the statement of profit and ioss.

The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease iiabllity due to modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of
modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is 3 further
reduction in the measurement of the lease liabliity, the Company recognises any remaining amount of the re-
measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Company has elected not to apply tha requirementa of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all

assetsmatrlaveaieasetermofumontfworlessand leasasforwhlmmeundeﬂyingassetlsoflowvaiue.
The iease payments associnted with these ieases are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and
loss,

Notes to Accounts 2021-22



Patanjeli Ayurved Limited
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12 Forelgn Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functionsl currency using exchange rates at the date of
the transaction. Balances in monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies outstanding as
at year end are translated at functional curency closing rates of exchange . Exchange difference arising on
setﬂanentortranslaﬁonofmnetaryihemormnetaryitemsouutandlngasatendofmeyearare
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

13 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)

b)

Provisions
Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and is probable
ﬂﬁtanwtﬂowofmsoumeswmbereqmmwwtdeﬂnobﬂgauon, in respect of which a refiable estimate can

Contingent Liabilities/Assets

Disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Contingent assets are not disclased in the finandal
statements.

14 Impairment of Non-flnanclal Assets - property, plant and equipment and Intangibie Assets:

An asset is impaired when the Cairying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value, An Impairment Lass is
charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment
Loss recognized in eariler accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount as specified in Ind AS 36 on ‘Impairment of Assets’,

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed periodically at each halance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on intemnal / external factors, An impairment loss is recognized wherever the canrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount of the asset over its remaining usefut iife.

15 Income Taxas:

a)

b)

ﬂwtaxammseformevearcompﬁseswn'entanddefen'edtax.Taxlsreongnised in Statement of Profit and
Loss,excepttomeextmtmatitrelatestoltemsreoogrised intheomercomprel-nenslveimomeorineqLﬁtyin
which case, the tax Is also recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

Current Tax

Current tax assets and Iiab!litiesaremeasuredatﬂnamounte)q:vechedto bereooveredﬁ'omorpaidtothe
taxation authorities, based on tax rates and faws that are enacted upto the Balance sheet date. Company is
assessed under new corporate tax system of 22% tax in terms of section 115BAA.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences betwaen the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the finandal statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred

the reporting year. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabiiities and assets are reviewed at the end of each

Notes to Accounts 2021-22
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16 Earning per Share
Basic Eaming per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year on time pro rata
basis. Partly paid equitysharesaretreatedasafractionofmequltysmretnmeextentthatmeywere
entitled to participate in dividend relative to a fuily paid equity share during the reporting year.

For the purpose of caiculating diluted eaming per share, the net profit or foss for the petiod atbibutable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of potential to be allotted equity shares outstanding for
allotment at the end of the reporting year are considered for diluted eaming per equity shares.

17 Cash Flow Statament
Cash flow is reported using the Indirect method whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for effects of
transaction of a non-cash nature. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segreguted.

13 Events occurring after the Balance Sheet Date

All material events occurring after the balance sheet date upto the date of approval of financial
Statements by the board of directors are considered, disclosed and adjusted, wherever applicable, as per
the requirements of Ind AS 10 - Events after the Reporting Period. .

19 Government Grants

a) Government grants are measured at amount receivable from the government and are recognised as other
operating revenue when there is reasonable certainty that the compeny will comply with all necessary
conditions attached to the schemes to receive eligible grants..

b) The company Is entitied to North East Industrial Development Scheme (NEIDS), 2017 which includes specified
area based investment grants. Such grants are recognised on receipt basis.

20 Recent accounting developments

During the year, the compeny has prepared financial staterment as per Schedule ITI (revised) to the Companies
Act 2013 notified on 24th March 2021

The MCA has' also carried out amendments of the following accounting standards. This amendments wiil be
appliod on or after 01st April 2022:

IND AS 16 — Property, Plant and Equipmerit
IND AS 37 - Provisions, Continaent Liabifitles and Continaent Assets

Notes to Accounts 2021.22
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Paamyjal Ayurved Limited

Standalone Annual Report 202127
(Rs.inLakh}
Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Note3 INVESTMENTS
Investment measured At Amortized Cost
Investment In Equity Instruments
A Investment In Subsidiary (Unlisted)
No of Shares (face value of Rs 10/- each)
499,49,000  Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Pvt Ltd 4,995 4,995
654,10,856  Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Noida Pvt Ltd 6,541 6,541
49,000 Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Andhra Sansthan 5 5
99,990 Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Pvt Ld 10 10
11,551 11,551
B Investment in Associates
No of Shares
Gross 14,25,00,000 Ruchi Soya Industries Limited { Listed ) 9,975 9,975
{ Face value of Rs. 2 f each )
Lass 2,92,50,000 Less : Equity shares short Term shown meant for
sale { Trading ) 2,048 2,048
{ refer Note. 3A)
Net 11,32,50,000 Ruchi Soya Industries Limited { Listed ) 7,927 7,927
{ Face value of Rs. 2 f each )
1,12,54,750 Patanjali Food and Herbal Park Pvt Lt (Unlisted) 1,135 1,135
{ Face value of Rs, 10 f each )
9,062 9,062
C Investment in Preference Shares
450,00,000 0.0001% Cumulative Redeemable Non-Convertible 45,000 45,000
Preference shares of Ruchi Sova Industries Limited
{ Face value of Rs. 100 / each )
{ Refer Note 3 (1) )
D Investmant in Debt Instrument
4,500 9% Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible 45,000 45,000
Debentures of Ruchi Soya Industries Limited
{ Face value of Rs, 10,00,000 / each )
{ Refer Note 3 (i} )
E Investment in Partnership Firm
Krishna Multifacility Enterprises 5,674 5674
Aarogya Flour Mills 940 940
Vedanta Enterprises 4,300 -
10,914 6,614
Total { A+E+C+D+E ) 121[527 117,227
3 (1) Ruchi soya Industries Limited on 8th Aptil 2022 has paid Rs. £0,587 Lakhs to the company by
(1) redeeming non convertible redeemable debentures of face value of Rs.45,000 lakhs along with
(2) interest thereon of Rs.8,510 Lakhs til! the date of redemptions &
(3) Rs. 27,077 Lakhs by redeeming non convertible preference shares of Ruchi Soya Industries Ltd .
Ayurved Limited

Notes ta AcpoLints 202122
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Patanfall Ayurved Limited

Standalone Annual Report 2021-22
{ Rs. s Lakh )
As at Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Note 3A INVESTMENTS - ( Curremt }
Investment measured at falr value through Other comprehensive Income
Investment in Equity Insbuments

2,92,50,000 Ruchi Soya Industries Limited ( Listed ) 280,172 187,690

{ Face value of Rs, 2 / each )

{ Refer note 3 )

280,172 187,690

Company has earlier decided to dispose off 2,92,50,000 no of equity shares of Ruchi Soya Industries Limited
to meet SEBI requirement of MPS & management decision to monetise, These shares are measured at fait
value @ Rs. 957.85 per share ( Rs.641.68 per share ) as per Ind AS 109 read with Ind AS 113, As per share
pledge agreement, All shares of Ruchi Soya Industries Limited has been pledged with SBI Cap trustee on
behalf of consortium lenders as additional security for satisfaction of loan facilities granted to Ruchi Soya
Industries Limited. Since RSIL has repaid the above loan on 8th April 2022, company has requested SBI
trustee to release the embarao on its shares,

4 LOANS
{Unsecured Considered good unless otherwise stated)
Loans & advances to related parties 86,184 84,007
Loans & advances to others 2,290 6,590
Total 88,474 90,597

4.1 The Company has granted interest free unsecured loan to certain related parties identified by the
management recorded in register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act and as’ explain these
are meant for furtherance of the business activities of the company.

4.2 Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to Direcbors and the related parties (as defined under
Companles Act, 2013), which is repayable on demand

Type of Borrower Amount in Lakhs % of Total Loans
Directors & their Relatives 2,283 2.6%
Partnership Airm 3,500 4.0%
Subsidiary company 53,578 51.0%
Group Entitles 26,423 29.9%
86,184 97.4%
5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Deposits with Bank {more than 12 months) 4,148 2,148
{ Read with Note No. 9)
Security Deposit with Related parties 2,796 1,839
Security Deposit with others 2,930 800
Total 9,874 4,788

Naotes to Accounts 2021-22
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Patanfall Ayurve Limited

Standalone Aniusl Report 2021-22
( W, in Lakh )
As ot Asat
$1st March 2022 31st March 2021
6 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Advance for land Acquisition 23,230 14,558
Capital Advance 580 696
Prepaid Financial charges ( Ref. note no. 14.1 (i) ) 150 422
Total 23,960 15,676
7 INVENTORIES
Raw Material 66,182 71,091
Work in progress 24,312 34,026
Finished Goods (including material in transit ) 108,556 98,503
Sandal Wood Stock 738 2,315
Others ( including packing material & Consumables ) 11,850 12,294
Total __ 211638 218,229
7.1 As the company has more than 34,000 products and materials SKU which are stored and located at 7 owned
manufacturing locations induding attached warehouses, and several other contract manufacturers’ locations,
it is not practical to fully verify the quantity aud quality on any given date being technical matter with
respect to those products and materials. Company do part physical verification at each location from time to
time and also at end of the year duly supervised by team of company’s Interna! audit department, outside
independent professional CA firms being internal auditors of the company and lender bank appointed
concurrent auditors an other independent CA professional firms. Inventories are taken and valued as per
SAP seamless records of purchase, consumptions and balance of inventory and management information
system of the company.
8 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, Considered Good
Trade receivable 267,830 178,569
Total 267,830 178,569
As the company has more than thousand of customers, it Is in the process of obtaining balance
confirmations induding those from related parties. While some confirmations have been received by auditors
so far and accordingly balances have been considered as per SAP seamless records of accounts and
management information system of the company.
Trade Receivables aging Schedule as on 31st March 2022
{ Rs. i Lakh )
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment
Lessthan 6 6 months - 1-2years 2-3years  More Totat
months 1 year than 3
years
Undisputed Trade receivables 216,321 35,511 15,564 48 385 267,830
Considered Good*
* | egally Undisputed
/;_,-"__.T_‘.:.\_\_\\\\\
/ V/ \
[ \
( \
( |
\ )
Notes to Accounts 2021-22
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9  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Balances with Banks in Current Acoounts

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balances

Deposits under lien ¢r having balance maturity of
less than 12 months

Deposits under lien or having balance maturity of
more than i2 months

Total Other Bank Balances

Total Cash and Bank Balances

Less : Amounts disdosed under non-current assets
{Read with Note No. 5)

Total Net Cash and Bank Balances

Patanjl Ayurved Limited

Standaione Annusl Report 2021-22
(Rs. ln Lakh )
Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
145 150
286 3,207
431 3,357
2,547 2,307
4,148 2,148
6,695 4,455
7,126 7,812
4,148 2,148
2,978 5,664

9.1 Fixed deposits (Including interest) consisting short term Fixed Deposits and long term Fixed Deposits of
Rs.2,262 lakh ( P. Y, 585 Lakh ) has been kept as collateral securities with various government agencles and

others,

10 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Loans and advances to vendor

Accumulated Interest / Dividend receivable on Investment

Security Deposit - Current
Loans and advances to employeas
Others

Total
11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
la wi Authorit]
Income Tax { Net of Provision)
Indirect Taxes ( GST & Other Taxes )

Government grants receivable
Capital Advances
Prepaid Expenses

Total

Notes to Accounts 202122
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Paiznjall Ayurved Limited

Standalona Annual Report 2021-22
(Rs. in Lakh )
Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Number of Amount Number of Amou
shares shares nt
12 EQUITY
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each 50,000,000 5,000 50,000,000 5,000
Issued , Subscribed and fully pald up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 41,322,108 4,132 41,322,108 4,132
Reconciliation of number of shares outsianding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Equlty Shares
Shares outstanding at the baginning of the year 41,322,108 4,132 41,322,108 4,132
Add : Issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 41,322,108 4,132 41,322,108 4,132
Details of shares held by each shareholder/ promoter :
As at As at
____ 3ist March 2022 31st March 2021

Nama of shareholder/ promoter's Numberof 9% holding Number of % holding
Sharehoiding shares held in that shares heid in that

dass of class of

shares shares
Equity shares
Acharya Balkrishna 40,719,912 98.54% 40,719,912 98.54%
Swami Muktanand 1,000 0.00% 1,000 0.00%
Gangotri Ayurveda Private Uimited 237,741 0.58% 237,741 0.58%
Kankhal Ayurveda Private Limited 84,032 0.20% 84,032 0.20%
Chaltanya Ayurveda Private Limited 39,854 0.10% 39,854 0.10%
Dynamic Buildoon Private Limited 183,870 0.44% 183,870 0.44%
Patanjali Corrupack Private Limited 33,119 0.08% 33,119 0.08%
Aarogya Herbs India Private Limited 22,580 0.05% 22,580 0.05%
Total 41,322,108 100% 41,322,108 100%

12.1 All the shares are held by promoters & promoter's group entities as above,
12.2 During the year there is no change In the shareholding.

12.3 Acharya Balkrishnaji, Promoter of the company has pledged 2,06,72,500 shares of the company In favour of

its lender bank by way of additional securities.

12.4 The Company has only one dlass of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 Each and the holder of the
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and in the event of liquidation of company the holder of equity
share will be entitfed to receive remaining assets of the company in proportion to the number of equity

shares.

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 \
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Patan)sll Avurved Limited

Standalone Annual Report 202122
( Rs. in Lakh )
As at Asat
315t March 2022 31st March, 2021
13 OTHER EQUITY

Securities Premium Account a 419 419

General Reserve 3,432 3432

Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 370,738 322,283
Add: Profit for the year 43,180 48,455

Total Retalned earnings c 413,918 370,738

Other Comprehensive Income { OCI )

Opening Balance 164,019 42,538
Add: Fair value surplus of Equity Investment through OCT 81,709 121,481
Total Other Comprehensive Income d 245,728 164,019
Total a+b+c+d 663,497 538,608
14 BORROWINGS

Secured -

Term Loan 37,222 53,206

Vehicle Loan - 9

Non-Convertible Debenture 42,500 25,000

79,722 78,215

Less : Cirent maturity (17,418) (27,320

a 62,304 50,896

Unsecured

Loans from related party 2,569 2,946

Loans from Qthers - 5,498

2,569 8,444

Less : Current maturity - (5,040)

b 2,569 3,404
Total a+b 64,873 54,299
14.1 Secured Term Loan referred above with reference to note 2.1 to the extent of :

a) Rs. 2,973 lakh (PY Rs.12,571 Lakh) outstanding loan raised for Tezpur Plant under consortium In earlier
year from HDFC Bank, Federal bank & Axis Bank are secured by way of pari passu charge on the
movable and immovable properties of Tezpur Plant located at Industrial Growth Centre, Sonitpur,
Assam. During the year, the Company has fully repaid term loan of Federal Bank & HDFC Bank .

b) Rs. 920 Lakh (PY Rs 1,656 Lakh) outstanding loan raised in earlier year from NABARD are secured by
way of par passu chbarge on the movable and immovable properties situated at Chawanprash & Honey
Plant, Unit I1I, Haridwar of the company.

/:;‘;ﬁ_Rﬁ\Q‘\;
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Patanfali Ayurved dimived

Standalone Annual Report 2001-22

) Rs.11,178 Lakh ( PY Rs 16,435 lakh) loan from Bank of Baroda are secured by exdlusive charge on all
immovable as well as movable fixed assets of Newasa and Sonipat unit and commerdal property owned
by related parties and pari passu charge on shares held by promoters,

f) Rs.25,000 Lacs NCD raised in earlier year are secured by way of second pari

fixed assets and immovable property of Tezpur unit located at Industrial

Assam

g) Rs.17,500 Lacs NCD raised during the year are secured by way of second pari
Immovable & Movable fixed assets of Tezpur unit located at Industrial Growth Ce

among with existing NCD Investors.

~pasu charge over all the
Growth Centre, Sonitpur,

-pasu charge over
ntre, Sonitpur, Assam

h} Rs. 754 Lakh(Rs. 7,445 Lakh) outstanding COVID loan fadllity taken from Panjab National Bank , Bank of
Maharashtra , Bank of Indla & Canara Bank are secured by way of pari-pasu charged on current assets
& immovable property of the Company. During the year, the Company has fully repaid term loan of Bank

of Maharashtra.

i) Processing fees pald on term loan & Non convertible Debentures (NCD) are accounted as prepaid
finance charges for future period to be amgrtized till loan period read with note no.6

141 A Company has utilised funds borrowed from bank and financial Institutions for the purpoese for which it
was taken by the date of balance sheet. _
14.18 Company has filed new/modification charges or satisfaction of charges with ROC within the statutory
’ period.
14.2 Maturity profile of Long term loan- Bank & NCD are given below :
( Rs. In Lakh )
Maturity Period
Rate of Current Non Current
Grand Total
Bank Name  Interest 2022-23 2023-24  2024-25 Total]
Term Loan
NABARD 7.55% 736 184 - 184 820
BOB 9,10% 6,750 4428 - 4,428 11,178
SBY 10.00% 6.204| 12,000 3192 15,102 21,396
AXIS 10.55% 2,974 - - - 2,974
PNB 7.85% 340 - - - 340
BOI 7.65% 100 - - - 100
CANARA 7.85% 315 - - - 315
NCD
NCDT1 10.10% -| 25,000 - 25,000 25,000
NCD T2 9,25% - - 17,500 17,500 17,500
Total 17.418 | 41.812 20,692 62,304 79,722
Current maturity of secured ioan includes vehick: loan of Rs. Nil (Rs, 9 lakh) & long term loan of Rs. 17,418 Lakh
(Rs.27,311 lakh) e
. P ‘“vq‘ -
ps/ A\
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Ayurved Limited

Patanjoli
Staridalone Annual Report 2021-22

( Rs. in Lakh )
Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
is Lease Liabllities (refer hote 24)
Current lease Hlabilities 548 738
Non-current lease liabilities 3,010 4,764
—_ 3558 — 5502
16  OTHER FINANCIAL LYABILITIES
Advance from others 4,988 1,494
Security Deposit 8,561 9,267
Total 13,549 10,761
e = —_—
17 TAXATION
17 - a Income Tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Cumrent Tax 16,920 15,711
Deferred Tax - P&L (419) (665)
Deferred Tax - OCI 10,773 16,016
Total Incoma Tax Expenses recognised in the current year 27,274 32062

Theinaometaxexpensesforthe year can be
reconcited to the accounting profit as follows:

Profit before tax a
Appiicable Tax Rate incdluding cess & IT surcharge i
Computed Tax Expenses @ 25.168% on profit as per Sch ITI of

Companies Act

Tax Effect of :

Expenses notfreduced allowable / tems not deductible b
Income Tax allowable Deduction C
Current Tax Provision (A) (a+b+c)%

Increase/(Decrease) in deferred tax liability on account of Pro A
Plant & Equipments and adjustments (i)

Ina'ease/(Demease) in deferred tax assets on account of Financial
Assets & liability and Other Ttems ()

Deferred Tax Provision @) (1+if)
Tax Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss {A+B)
Effective Tax Rato

Notes to Accounts 2021-22

59,318
25.168%

14,929

8,130
(219)

16,920
(475)

56
(419)

16,501
27.818%

63,917
25.168%

16,087
3,197
(716)
16,711

(671)

(79)
(750)

15,961
24.972%



Patanjall Ayurved Limited

Standalone Annual Report 2021-22
( Rs. In Lakh )
As at As at
31st March 2022 315t Mawch, 2021
17 - b Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
ﬂmnmnwe:uonthedefen-adhxacmuntisas follows:
At the start of the year 24,571 9,221
Charge/{credit) to Statement of Profit & Loss (Note 17-3) (419) (665}
Charge/{credit) to Other Comprehensive Income (Note 17 - a) 10,773 16,016
At the end of the year 34,925 24,571
18 BORROWINGS
Secured Loan from Bank
Cash credit 63,418 72,145
WCDL 110,735 83,675
Others 19,999 19,998
194,152 175,818
From Bank 24,987 20,000
Vendor Finance 39,271 14,899
64,258 34,899
jes of lon
Current maturity of long term secured borrowing 17,418 27,320
Current maturity of long term unsecured borrowing - 5.040
17418 32,359
Total 275,829 243,077

18.1 Cash Credit and working capital demand loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of present and future stock
of raw materials, work-in- progress, finished goods, packing materials and book debts,

18.2 Cash Credit and working capital demand loans from banks are secured by way of parl pasu charge on movable &
immovable property situated at Tezpur & Haridwar plant .

18.3  Acharya Balkrishna J1,Promoter Director of the Company has pledged 2,06,72,500 shares owrned by him with lead
banker, Punjab National Bank as collateral security against all bank borrowing.

19  TRADE PAYABLE

Micro, Smalt and Medium Enterprises (MSME) 16,597 11,031
Trade payables 56,132 139,363
Total 112,729 150,394

19.1  Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006

Lakh),
b) During the year, company has neither provided for nor made any Interest payment to micro, small and medium
enterprises, Y
7 ;_/-"'_ —— \\“:\\\} .
/ [u/ \\‘\ '
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those from related parties. Whilesomeoonﬂmwﬂonshavebeenreceived
havebeenmnslderedasperSAPseamlmreoordsofawountsand

Patanjal Aviirved Limited
Standalone Annual Regiort 20121-22

by auditors so far and accordingly balances
management information system of the

company.
Trade Payables Aging Schedule as on 31st March 2022
{ Rs. in Lakh )
Outstanding for following periods from due
date of payment
More Total
Le“i thar: 2 o3 years  than 3
yea years years
Micro Smali and Medium Enterprises(MSME) 15,577 20 - - 16,597
Other than MSME 73626 8086 636 13,783 96,132
90,204 8,106 636 13,783 112,729
( Rs.in Lakh)
Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
20  OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Interast on Borrowings Payables 387 736
Retention money payable 270 268
Salary payable 1,539 1,652
Others 36 608
Total 2,542 3,264
{ Ra. [n Lakh )
As ot Asat
31st March 2022 st March 2021
21 OTHER CURRENT LYABILITY
Advance from customers 39,121 15,088
Statutory Liabilities 738 598
Total 39,859 15,696
22 Provisions
Provisions for Employee Benefits 421 680
Total 421 680
4-‘70/@"‘" V‘\-@\
Ixr” \Q)
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Patanjoll Ayurvad Limlted

Standalong Annuat Report 2021-22
{ Re. in Lakh )
Yaar Endad Yaar Ended
31st March 2022 315t March, 2021
23.1 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Income from services rendered 2,429 1,742
Others 3,436 951
(cmerlndudesSGSTreﬁmdofm. 2,430 Lakhs & Rs.500
Lakhs Capital Subsidy)
Total 5,865 2,693
23.2 OTHER INCOME
Interest 1,137 1,122
Interest on Investment (NCD) accrued but not due(refer note no 3m 4,050 4,039
Rent on Land, Building & Machinery 787 572
Profit on saie of capltal assets 477 380
Gain on Modification of lease 199 -
Total 6,649 6,113
24  COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Raw Materiai 70,308 47,003
Add : Purchase of Raw Materia| 379,051 382,776
Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material (63,561) 70,308)
385,798 359,471
Direct Expenses :
Consumption of Packing Materiz| 31,634 31,682
Other manufacturing Expenses 12,687 16,222
Power & fuel Expenses 6,020 6,380
Total 436,139 413,755
25 PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchases of stock-in-trade 399,647 358,452
399,647 358&52
26 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
Opening Inventories
Finished Goods ( including stock in Trade ) 100,818 88,995
Work-in-Progress 34,026 25,839
134,844 114,834
Closing Inventories
Finished Goods ( including stock in Trade ) 109,294 100,818
Work-in-Progress 24,312 34,026
133,606 134,844
Total (Increasa) / dacrease in Inventories of finished goods
/wortk-In-progress and stock in trade 1,238 (26,010)

-1 \
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27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salarles, Incentives & allowancas
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds
Staff welfare expenses
Total

28 FINANCE COSTS
Interest expense

On Term Loan

On Shott Term Loan

On CC Limit
On NCD

Processing , Rating Fee and other charges
Interest on lease fiabilities

Total
29  OTHER EXPENSES

General administration expenses
Commitment Charges*

-Repairs & Maintenance
Information technology support services
Rates 8 Insurance
CentraiBecise!GS'I'&od'lerth.Tm
Rent

Audit Fees

Legal, Consultancy & Professional expenses
Donation

Contribution to CSR fund

Security & Housekeeping Services

Other General administration expenses

Selling and distribution Expenses
Carriage & freight expenses

Shortage & damage goods
Advertisement Expenses

Business promotion expenses
Commission

Other Selling & Distribution expenses

Total

*As per tri-party agreement between the Company, Ruchi Soya Industries Limited

Ltd (Trust) for and on behalfoflmde:sofRSIL,thecompanywasto
production capadty of RS imespective of volume of actyal usage for supporring towards repayment of outstanding

* G AN

MUMBAL

\

\! %\ / ,."'
":\‘7 \
\\l}\\\:\:@y

Noies to Accounts 2021-22

( ¢
{icwn Rt 11aziw) #

J

Patanjall Ayurved Limited

payoomnﬁtmmtfeesforusageofceﬂam

Standalone Annual Report 2021.22
(Re. inLakh )
Yeor Ended Year Endad
3ist March 2022 3ist March, 2021

22,728 22,219

1,381 1,646

1,674 1,850

25,783 25,715

4,310 5,967

8,319 7,725

9314 11,299

3,931 2,355

1,360 1,132

5 536

27,239 29,014

15,521 15,000

743 701

1,531 1,421

938 1,174

4,805 4,659

9494 758

92 67

976 880

158 237

1,138 1,023

1,252 1,185

819 872

a 28,917 28,017
28,377 31,666

2,558 3,128

18,382 8,783

12,666 20,626

1,406 1,593

16,884 2,268

b 80,273 71,064
a+h 109,190 99,081
(RSIL) and SBI CAP Trustee Co.
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29,1 Payment to Auditors as :
8) Statutory and Tax Audit Fees
b) Certification Fees
¢) Cost Audlt Fees

29.2  Corporate Social Responsivity (CSR)

i) Amount required to be spent by the company during the
year (Basad on the last three years profit computed as
per section 198 of the companies Act )

) Amount of expenditure incurred
iii) Shortfali at the end of the year
iv) Total of previous years shortfall
v) Reason for shortfall

vi) Nature of CSR activities

Patanjali Ayurved Limited
Standalone Annual Report 2021-22

{ Rs, in Lakh }
Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2022 315t March, 2021
60 60
25 -
_ 7 7
_ 92 62
( Rs. In Lakh )
Yaar Endod Year Ended
31st March 2022 3ist March, 2021
1,102 1,023
1,138 1,023
NA NA

Educational activity , Social welfare activites

vil) Details of related party transactions, e.g. Contribution to a trust
controiled by the company in refation to CSR expenditure as per

relevant Accounting Standard(1)

1,025

vii) Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the NA

provision during the

ix) For CSR activities, company has contributed Rs. 1025 lakh
organisation and related party to promote educational activities,

V%)
)

Notes to Accounts 2021-22

(421 lakhs) to Pata

421

NA

rnjall Yogpeeth Trust, a non-profit
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Pateniali Ayurved Limited

Standalene Annual Report 2021.22
( Ra. In Lakh )
As at Asat
—Slat March, 2022 —31st March, 2021
30 OTHER NOTES
A, H d
i} nti blllties ;
3) Legal Matter 2,952 1,321
b) Saks ta/CST lfability that may arise in respect of matters in appeal 1,790
with appropriate authorities / Hon'ble High court{ Net of Demand )
€)  Excise duty/service tax/customs duty liabllity that may arise 320 783
including those in respect of matters in appeal fchallenged by the
Company in Writ petition ( Net of Demand )
il) Guarantees
a) The company has given corporate guarantee on behalf of group 26,930 26,530
entities for Loan taken by group company from bank/Financial
Institutions & for Govenerment bids
Notes:

i) TheMpanydosnotacpectanycashoutﬂomepeqofmeabovemnﬂngem liabilities,

i) It isnotpfacﬂmblehoestknatemeﬁmlng of cash outflows, if any, In respect of matters at (a) to (¢) above pending
resofution of the arbitration/appellate proceedings. Further, the liabllity mentioned in {a) to (c) above excludes
interest and penalty, i any, in cases where the company is confident that the possibility of such outflow is remote.

i) In respect of matters at (ii}(a) above the company has given comporate guarantee to group companies against term
loan which Is renewed every vear and cash outfiows, if any, would generally occur if group company will not service
the principal including Interest .

iv) As directed by Hon'ble High Court, The Company has deposited entire demand of GST liabiflty Rs 7,509 iakhs in six

B Lease Commitments :

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are In respect of leases for premises (residential, office, stores,
godown and machinery etc.). The aggregate lease rentals payabie are charged as rent In the Statement of Profit

and Loss.
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease lfabilities as of March 31, 2022 on
undiscounted basis:
{ Re. I Lukh )
As ak Asak

__313t March, 2022 3tst March, 2021
Not later than one year 548 738
Later than one year but not later than five vears 1,972 2,676
Later than five years 4,295 6,418

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 27



Patanjall Ayurved Limited

Stanclstone Al Raport 2001-27

Rental expenses included for short term leases was Rs. 942 lakh (FY Rs. 758 lakhs)

Operating lease

a mangeslnmecarryingvalueofrlghtofuseassas- Refer Note 2.1
Rs in Lakh
Particulars Mar-22 Mar-21
Opening Balance as of April 1, 2021 4,948 5451
Addition during the year 350 43
Adjustment during the year (1,520) {9g)
Depreciation charge for the year 423) 454
Closing Balance a5 of March 31, 2022 3,354 4,948
|
b The following s the movement in lease liabifities:
Rs in Lakh

'}ﬂrtioulars Mar-22 Mar-21

ggenlg Balance as of April 1, 2021 5,502 5,737
Addition during the year 350 49
Finance cost accrued during the year 5 536
Adjustment during the year {579) 22
Payment made during the year {1,719) 912
Closing Balance as of March 31, 2022 3,558 5,502

€ Financial Instruments

All financial instruments and liabilities have been valued at amortized cost except fair valuation of certaln shares
meant for trading/disinvestment of Ruchj Soya Industries Limited which has been considered as Level 1 grade of

Thedrﬂ‘erenttypsofrlsksmeoompany is exposed to are market risk, commodity risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
All such activities are undertaken within an approved Risk Management Policy framework.

Market Risk
a) Forelgn Currency Risk

Foreign Currency Risk is the risk that the Fair Va
dmangeslnforelgnmn’encyrates.Exposuresca

lueorFumreCashFlowsofanexposurewillﬂucmatebemuseof
n arise on acoount of the various assets and liabilities which are

denominated in currendies gther then Indian Rupee. Company has not made any hedging agalnst foreign exchange

exposure.

The foliowing table shows unhedged foreign cu
finandal instruments at the end of the reporting period

ITency

exposures In US Dollar and other foreign cumrencles on

Forelan currency exposure
31.03.2022

Particulars UsD AUD GBP fure JIPY CHF
Finandal Assets 2,039,683 480,602 11,751 5,217 - -
Financial Liability 6,856,916 - 946 265 98,500 a2

/x A\

.-":".l y ..\‘\\'I

\

s v/

N 7
Notes to Accaunts 2022-22
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31.03.2021
uUsD AUD GBpP Euro IPY CHF
Finandal Assets 1,974,346 - 9,593 42,597 - -
Financial Liabitity 251,588 - - 18,265 - -

b) Sensitivity analysis of 1% dnngelnexdmngerataatﬂaeendofmporung period :

Forelgn currency sensitivity anaiysis

31.03.2022
usp AUD GBP Euro IPY CHF
1% Depreciation in INR
Impact on Equity (36.06) 2,70 0.11 0.04 0.01 0.00
Impact on P&t (36.06) 2.70 0.11 0.04 0.01 0.00
1% Appredation in INR
Impact on Equity 36.06 (2.70) (0.11) (0.04) {0.01) {0.00)
Impact on P&L 36.06 (2.70) {0.11) (0.04) (0.01) (0.00)
31.03.2022
usp AUD GBP Euro JPY CHF
1% Depredation in INR
impact on Equity 12.30 - 0.10 {0.16) - -
‘Impact on P&L 12.30 - 0.10 (0.16) - -
1% Appreciation in INR
Impact on Equity {12.30) - {0.10) 0.16 - -
Impact on P&L {12.30) - {0.10) 0.16 - -

€) Interest Rate Risk
Thecumpany'se:q:omrelaoﬂ'len‘skofmangeslnmarketinwvestraterelammmeﬂoaﬁngratedebtobllgamﬂs.

period ara as follows:
Interest Rate Exposure
{ Ms. i Lakch }
As at As at
Particulars st March, 2022 31gt March, 2021
Borrowlings
Long term borrowings {Includes Current Maturities) 79,722 78,215
Short term borrowings 258,410 210,717
338,132 288,932
Sensitivity analysis of 1% change in interest rate :
Interest Rate sensitivity analysis on Term Loan
. (Rs.inLakh)
As at 31,03.2022 As at 31,03.2021
Upn move Up down Up move Up down
Impact on Equity {2,568) 2,568 {2,496) 2496
Impact on P&L (2,568) 2,568 (2,496} 2496
* Company has capitalized Previous year's interast cost on term loan related to specific projects for setting up new
lant.
i /ﬁ’/';-_ VA
;;?. 4 mite
/f ‘/ ::'-. { .CM ) ) £ ;/_ 0=
( L=~ 5
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 \ ,;:-':' 29
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d) Commodity Price Risk
The company’s commodity risk is managed centrally through well-established trading operations and controf
processes. The company has laid policies and guidelines which enables # to minimise price risk,
Management of Credit Risk

Credltrfsklsmeﬂskmataeusmmerorcounterpartyuoaﬂnandal instrument fails to perform or pay the amounts
due causing finandial loss to the cormpany.

Trade

Concentration of credit risk with r&specthoh'adereoelvablsarelimlled, duelaotheOmnpany’swsl:omerbasebeing
large and diverse. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessad for default on periodical hasis,

Our historical expetience of oollecting receivables is that credit risk is fow. Hence, trade receivables are considered
to be a major class of finandal a X

Other Financial Assets

The company has a prudent and conservative process for managing Its credit risk arising in the course of its
business activities. The company has given loan and advances to group company or to others based on borrower's
financial posiﬂonandoompanyisoonﬁdentmatltwillbereooverabiemminduecoumeoftlme.

e} Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk arises from the unlikety possibility of Company’s inability to meet Its cash flow commitments on tha

due date, The company accesses iocal financial markets to ment its liquidity requirements and maintains sufficlent
committed credit facilities. It uses a range of products to ensure effident funding from across well-diversified

( Rs. In Lakh)
As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021
Current Non- Current  Non-current
current
Maturity Profile
Upto 3 months 2,129 - 4,097
3-6 Months 22,067 - 33,338
6-12 months 212,361 - 185,703
1-3 years - 62,304 50,896
3-5 years
236,557 62,304 223,138 50,896

E Income tax Assessment has been completed upto A.Y, 2016-17 .

Notes to Accoumts 2021-22 a0



F Retirement Benefits Plang:

The relevant disclosures pertaining to Ind AS-19 *Employee Benefits” are summarised as under :

Lefined Contribution Plans

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under:

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund
Empioyer's Contribution to Pension Scheme

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has made contribution of Rs. 282.36 lakh (PY Rs. 442.84 Lakh

Yaar ended

March 31, 2023

278
628

gratuity payment to the employee - Read significant accounting policy no. 10(li).

G ) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Import - Capital items
Import - Goods
Services

ii) Income in Foreign Currency (On accrual basis)
Sales { Including export to Nepal & Bhutan )

Yaor ended

March 31, 2022

112
4,982
120

8,618

Patarysli Ayurved Limited
Standaiona Anniml Repart 2021-33

(Rs. In Lakh)
Your andad
__lllmh&l,m

306
695

} for Employee Group Gratuity Trust for

(Tew. in Lakh)
Year anded
March 31, 2021

55

&0

13,725

H Details of company having business transactions with uswhmnamehasbeenstmdmﬂbyk&andndosedas

follows
nslro. Balance
Namecfcompmy Mature of Transaction oltstanding as on
31s% March 2022
1 Filpack Engineering Pvt Ltd Advances to Vendor 13
I A Eamings Per Share
Yoar anded
March 31, 2022
Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (Rs. In Lakh) 43,180
Weighted average No. of Equity shares for Basic EPS 41,322,108
Weighted average No. of Equity shares for Diluted EPS 41,322,108
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (In Rs) 10
Eamings per share {Basic in Rs) 104.50
Eamings per share (Diluted in Rs) 104.50

P
—— —

3
NN,

Notes to Atcounts 2021-22

{Rs. in Lakh)

Relationship with Struck of

companies

No relationship

Year anded
March 31, 2021
48,455
41,322,108
41,322,108
10
117.26
117.26

31
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Yeor anded Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

I B Ratigs -

Debt-Equity Ratio 0.81 0.87

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 2.00 1,54

Current ratio 1.93 1.63

Debtors turnover* 4,78 4.28

Inventory Tumover* 3.89 3.77

Return on Equity Ratio, 10.79% 13.67%

Trade payables turnover ratio, 6.64 4,50

Net capital tumover ratio, 8.66 13.54

Net profit ratio, 4.05% 4.94%

Return on Capital Empioyed 20% 25%

Retumn on Investment 4.5% 4.5%

Formula for computation of ratios are as follows:

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt / Equity

Debt Service Coverage Ratio { Finance mﬂ&mmr:::;z:m borrowing )

Curmrent ratio Current Assets / Current Liability

Debtors turnover Revenue from Operation / Avg. Accounts Receivabie

Inventory Tumover Cost of Goods Sold / Avg inventory

Relurn on Equity Ratio, Net Profit After Tax / (Avg. Total Equity- Other Comprehensive income )

Trade payables turnover ratio, Total Purchase & expenses / Avg, Trade Payabies

Net capital tunover ratio,

Net Saies / Working Capital

Net profit ratio,

Net Profit After Tax / Total Saies

Return on Capital Employed

Earning before interest and taxes / Capitai Employed

Return on Investment

Income from investments { Excluding Market Value Appreciation} /
Avg Investment excluding equity investment In subs!diary, assoctates and
partnership firm

Notes to Accounts 202122
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I C Disdosure of impact of prior period Items in Current vear Finandials statement
In earffer year, the company has bought dairy plant on one time settiement basis from banks for Rs, 5,400 lakhs which

line items of financlal statement would be effected as under:

(Rs. in Lakdy)
Finandal Year
2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
Building (1,172) (1,295) (1,432) (1,582)
Land 1,634 1,634 1,634 1,634
Profit and loss 48,455 42,472 34,937 34,256
Add : Depreciation (Net of Tax) 92 102 113 39
Restated Profit & Loss 48,547 42,574 35,050 34,295
Equiiy 542,740 372,803 287,793 252,855
Add : Retained Eaming after cumufative effect of
depreciation (net of tax) 346 254 15 39
Restated Equity 543,085 373,057 287,944 252,804
Basic & Diluted ( In Rs. ) 117.48 103.03 84.82 82.99

I-D Board of directors are contemplating to transfer food business along with respective plant and attached fixed assets on
slump sale basis to Ruchi Soya Industries Limited. Slump sales are to be made on arm length basis by complying with
IND AS 103"Business Combinations”. Thare will ba no Impact on going concem basis of the company and the company
will is able to meet future liabilities from interal resourses & accrual of remaining business segment of the company.

Notes to Accounts 2021-22
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Jummnmu,mmndmmmmmnmm=
Rdatedmmesammmmmnldmﬂﬁedwmemnmaﬂmled upone by the Auditors
a)llamesoftherdahduarﬂesandduuhﬁonofrehﬂomhln:

A Kavllmmomentl'ersonnd&thehnlaﬂm

1 Acharya Balkrishna Manaqing Director
2 Ram Bharat Director
3 Swami Mukta Nand Director
4 Yaj Dev Arya CFO
5 Vineet Pant - C5 Company Secretary (smoemnmzozo)
6 Vigyan Deep Sharma CompmySecretam:ﬂllzndrmyzozcn
A(l) Relative of Key Management Personnal
1 Snehlata Bharat Relative of Director
B.Subsidiary Company

1 Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Private Limited
2PataruallFood&HewbaIParkNoldaPrivateLinimd
3 Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Private Limited
4 Patanjali Food & Herbaf Park Andhra Sansthan

C Assoclates

1 PmiFood&l-lerbaIPa:kPﬂvateLﬁnIted

2 Ruchi Soya Indutries Limited

D Related parties having slanificant influence

1 Aaditya Ayush Distributon LLP 48 Om Green Aaro Private Lifmited

2 Aarodgva Cultivation Co, 49 Organic Herbs Co

3 Aaroava Dairy Products Pyt Ltd 50 Crganic Krishi Co,

4 Aaroqva Flour 14l - Partnership 51 Parakram Security Indla PrivatelLimited
S Aastha Broadcastin Private Limited 52 paramparik Krishi Co,

6 Adunik Krishi Anusandhan Co 53 Pataniali Agro India Private Limited

7 Arogya Herbs India Pvt Ltd 54 Pataniali Aromatics Private Limited

8 Atri Papers Private Limited SSPahaniaIiAvumdetLhdieoal)

S Bharat Swabhiman - Trust 56 Patanjall Blscuits Private Limitad

10 Bharuwa Solutions Pyt Ltd 57 Pataniali Flexipak Private Limited

11 Bhoomi Enterprises 58Ntan1anFood&HerhalParkBundelld1andetLtd
12 Chaitanva Avurveda Pvt Ltd 59 Patanfali Gramodhvog Nvas

13 Devam Agro Producer Co. GOPatanianNamIBIsmltsPrivateLirrdmd
14 Dhoomawati Enterprises 61 Patanjali Natural Coloroma Private Limited
15 Divva Agendies 62 Pataniali Natural Commodities Private Limited
16 Divva Gram Udyoq 62 Patanjall Natural Etables Pyt Ltd

17 Dévya Packmaf Private Limited 64 Patanfali Orgenic Research

12 Divya Pharmacy Nepal Put,Ltd 65 Patanjali Paridhan Private Limited

19 Divya Yog Mandir Trust GEPatanhﬁParival'lanPrIvateLinited

20 Bynamic Buildcon Private Limited 67 Pataniali Peva Private Limited
21ﬁtlndia0mmicPvtLtdtﬁmaMummmartMLu) 68 Patanjaii Renewable Enerqgy

22 Fresh Crop Co. ' 62 Pataniall Yoqpeeth

22 Gau Krishi Private Limited 70 Patanfall Youpeeth Trust

24 Golden Agro Research Co. 71 Prakriti Merbs Co,

25 Golden Feast Indila Private Limited 72 Prakiiti Orqanic India Private Limited

26 Gomti Beverages India Private Limited 73 Raval Properties and Developer

27 Green Merbs Co. 74 Ritambhara Foods Pyt Ltd

23 Herbo Gau Private Limited 75 Samarpan Herbs Co.

22 Herbo Ved Gram Private Limited 76 Sanckar Info Private Limited

30 Herbo Yor villzae Private Limited 77 Satvik Aahar Co.

1 Himalick Herbo Healthcare Private Limited 78 Sethi & Co.

325, & Co. 79 Shivalick Agroherb Private Uimitad

33 Jadibuti iCrish! Private Limited 80 Sobisco Food - Pa

34 Jaivik Krishi Ca. 81 Social Revolution Media & Ressarch Private Limnltad
35 krishl Anusandhan Co, 82 Sona Buiscuit Limitad

26 Krishna Dal Mill Private Limitad 83 55 Vitran Healthcare Pvt Lid

37 Krishna Multifacility Enterprises - Partnership 84 Swasth Aahar Private Limited

38 Kriti Traders - Partnership Frm 85 Swastik Jadibuti Co.,

39 Madhuban Estates Private Limited 86 Swaviamban Krishi Co.

40. Mewar Cultivation Co. 87 Universal cultivation Co.

41 Mohan Fabtech Private Limitad 88 Universal Herbs Co,

42 Multiple Buildwel) Pvt Litd 89 Vedanta

43 Nature Herbs Co, 90 Vedic Broadcasting Limited

44 Naveen Krishi Co. 91 Verve Corporation Private Limited

45 Navieavan Krishi Co, o 92 Yuganukul Krishi Private Limited

47 Om Green Aaro Private Limited ' d
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 [xr o\ e "
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Patanjali Ayurved Limited

c ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2022

Name of Related Party

investments Advances

Patanjali Ayurved Limited
Standalone Annual Report 2021:72

Rs. In Lakh
Net
Receivable
s

Loans & Loan Met

ivables Payable Payable

Subsidlary Company

Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Andhrs Sansthan
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Pyt Lid
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Pvt Ltd
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Noida Pyt Lid

Total A

Assoclates Company
Patanjalf Food & Herbal Park Pvt. Lid.

Ruchi Soya Industries Limited

Total B

Key Managerial Personnel

Acharya Balkrishna
Ram Bharat
Swami Mukta Nand
Snehlata Bharat
Total c

Slanificant Influence
Aadlitya Ayush Distributon LLP
Aastha Broadcasting Private Limited
Aarogya Cultivation Co.
Aarogya Dalry Products Pvt Ltd
Aerodesp Remedies Private Limited
ATRI PAPERS PVT LTD
Bharat Swabkiman Trust
Bharuwa Solutions Pvt Ltd
Bhoomi Enterprises
Chaltanya Ayurved Pyt Ltd.
Devam Ayurveda Frivats iimited
Divya Agency
Devam Agro Producer Co,
Divya Gram Udhyog
Divya Packmaf Pvt, Ltd.
Divya Pharmacy Nepal Pvi.Ltd
Divya Yog Mandir Trust
Dhoomawati Enterprises
Dynamic Buildcon Private Limited
ECOGREEN BUILDING MATERIALS P LTD
Fit India Organic Pvt Lid

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 i\

5

10
4,995
6,541

16 . . .
3 - - -
41,070 - - -
12,849 - . 0

11,551

1,135
99,975

53,939 - - 0

101,110

129 . - -
1,800 - - -

2,412
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¢ } Balances of Related Partles as on 31st March 2022

Name of Related Party

Gau Krishi Pvt. Ltd

Golden frast India Pvt Lid

Golden Agro Research Co.

Gomti Beverages India

Green Herbs Co,

Herbo Gau Pvt. Lid

Herbo Ved Gram Put. Ltd.

Herbo Yog village Private Limited
Himalick Herbo Healthcare Private Limited
Jadibuti Krishi Pvt. Ltd

J.8. & Compeny

Jaivik Krishi Co.

Kankhal Ayurveda Private Limited
Khajana Packmaf Pvt Lid

Krishna Dal Mill Pvt Ltd

Kriti Traders

rishi Anusandhan Co.

Madhuban Estates Pvt Lid

Mewar Cultivation Co.

Mohan Fabtech Pvt. Ltd

North East Herboveda Park Pvt Ltd
Naveen Krishi Co.

Navieevan Krishi Co.

Nature Herbs Co.

Om Green Agro Pt Ltd

Organic Krishi Co.

Organic-Herbs Co.

Parakram Security India Pvt.Ltd
Paramparik Krishi Co.

Fatanjail Aarogyam Private Limited
Patanjali Agro India Pvt. Ltd.

Patanjali Aromatics Private Limited
FPATANJALI AYURVED PVT.LTD. { Nepal)
Patanjalf Biscuits Pvt. Ltd.

Patanjali Cotroupack Private Limited
Patanjali Flexipack Pvt Ltd

Patanjak Food & Herbal Park Bundelkhand Pyt Lid
Patanjali Gramodhyog Nyas

Patenjali Madhuram Udyog Private limited
Patanjali Natural Biscults Pvt. Ltd.
Patanjail Natural Coloroma Pyt, Ltd.
Patanjali Natural Commodities Pvt Ltd
Fatanjali Natural Etables Pvt Ltd

Notes to Accounts 2022-22 {i

Investments Advances

Patanjali Ayurved Limited

Standalone Annusl Report 2021-22
Re, in Lakh
Loans & Loan Net Net
Payable Payable Rocehvable
recelvables s
335 - - -

3 - - 34
334 - - -
475 - - -
500 “ - -
114 - - -

1,921 - - 1
120 - - -
200 - 3 -
289 - - 7
719 - - -

L) - - -

0 - - -

- - - +)
- - : 8
- - - 4,062
802 - - -
- - .- 17
353 - - -
- - - 549
147 - - -

1,269 - - -

- 12 - -
531 - - -
1,219 - - -
23 - - -
380 - - -
- - 101 -

1,106 - - -

0 - - -

- - - 39,513

0 - - 0
- - - 3,701
- - - 260

0 - - -
113 - - 3,081

56 - . -
- 2,111 1,355 -

0 - - 0
- - - 2860
- - 1,485 -

40 - - -
81 - - 0
! I"*-'{-)’ 'j? 41
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Patanjal Avorved Limited

Swandatone Annusl Report 2021-23
¢ ) Balances of Related Partles as on 31st March 2022
Rs. in Lakh
Lloans & Loan Net Net
Name of Related Party investments Advances Payable Payable Receivable
receivables s
Patanjali Paridhan Pvt. L.id. - 2,991 - - 1,336
Patanjali Parivahan Pvt.Ltd - - - - 1,126
Patanjali Peya Pvi Ltd - 1 - - 931
Patanjali Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd - - - - 669
Patanjali Textiles Private Limited - 0 - -
PATANJALI YOGPEETH AUSDHALYA - - - - 220
Patanjafl Yogpeaeth Trust - - - - 922
Prakritl Herbs Co. - 17 - 3 -
Prakriti Organic Indla Private Limited - - - - 517
Rayal Properties and Developer - 1,091 - - -
Ritambhara Foods Pvt Ltd - 0 <. - 0
Samarpan Herbs Co. - 50 - - -
Sanskar Info Private Limited - 2,898 - 109 -
Satvik Aahar Co, - 1,125 - - -
Sethi & Company - 1,293 - . -
Shivalick Agroherb Private Limited - 937 - 20 -
$3 Vitran Healthcare Pyt Ltd - - - 417 -
Sobisco Foods Pyt Lid - - - - 26
Social Revolution Media & Research Pvt Lid - - - 23 -
SONA BISCUITS LIMITED - - - -
Swasth Aahar Pvt, Ltd - - - 362 -
Swastik Jadibuti Co. - 1416 - - -
Swavlamban Krishi Co. - 722 - - -
Universal Culiivation Co - 361 - - -
Universal Herbs Co, - - 58 - “
Universal T.V. Network Private Limited - 0 - - -
Vedic Broadcasting Ltd. - 1,094 - - 250
Verve Corporation Pyt. Lid. - 1,060 - - -
Yuganukul Krishi Pvt Ltd - 306 - - 87
Total D “ 29,131 2,181 31,246 66,733
Partnership finm
Aarogya Fiour Mifl 940 3,500 - 1,460 -
Krishna Muiltifacility Enterprises 5,674 - - - -
Vedanta Enterprises 4,300 - - - -
E 10,915 3,500 - 1,460 -
Total A+BHCHDHE 123,576 88,982 2,569 52,525 06,733

%’3 UR] VE‘D/\
)

|I* mmmumm, I
f

Notes to Accounts 202122 \%};S‘--C’{wé a2
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Patanjali Ayurved Limited

d ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2021

Name of Related Party

Subsidiary Company
Patanjali Food & Merbal Park Andhra Sansthan

Patanjall Food & Merbal Park Jammy Pvt Ltd
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Pvt Lid
Patanjaii Food & Herbal Park Noida Pvt Lid

Total A

Assoclates Company
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Pvi. Lid.

Ruchi Soya Industries Limited
Total B

Key Managerial Personnal

Acharya Balkrishna
Ram Bharat
Swami Mukta Nanda
Total C

Signlficant Influence
Aaditya Ayush Distributon LLP
Aastha Broadcasting Private Limited
Aarogya Cultivation Co.
Aarogya Dairy Products Pvt Ltd
Aarodeep Remedies Privata Limited
ATRI PAPERS PVT LTD
Bharat Swabhiman Trust
Bharuwa Solutions Pvt [td
Bhoomi Enterprises
Chaitanya Ayurved Pvi Ltd.
Divya Agency
Devam Agro Producer Co.
Divya Gram Udhyog
Divya Packmaf Put, Itd.
Divya Yog Mandir Trust
Dhoomawati Enterprises
Fit India Organic Pvt Ltd
Gau Kirishi Pvt. Ltd
Golden feast india Pvt Lig
Golden Agro Research Co.

Notes to Accounts 2021-22
.\-\

\

Investments Advances

Patarali Ayurved Uimited
Starwlalone Annual Report 2021-22

Rs. in Lakh

Loans& o Net Net

recelvables Payable Payable Recelvables

“ )

5 310 . . .
10 3 - - -
4,995 39,339 - . -
6541 12,808 . - 0
11,551 52459 - - 0
1,135 . - . 9%
99,976 . - 19,469 -
101,111 . - 19,469 96
- - 638 - -
- 443 . - -
- 129 . - -
. 572 638 ] :
. . - 35 -
. 644 - - .
- 27 . - -
. . - - 0
- 0 - - .
. 153 - 508 -
- . - - 287
- - - 323 -
- 270 - - -
. 0 - - 225
- 375 . - .
- . - . 1,893
- - - - 3,812
- . - 12,388 -
- 1,701 - - .
- 833 ; 248 .
- 335 . . -
- . . - 34
- 334 - - -

NN
W
Y
\|
1
1]
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Patanfall Ayurved Limited
Standalone Annual Report 2021-232

d } Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2021

Rs. in Lakh
Loans &
Name of Related Party Investments Advances PaL:br:e Pa::ttile Rece?:atbles
2 recetvables
Gomti Beverages India . 475 - - -
Green Herbs Co, - 500 . - -
Herbo Gau Pwt, Ltd - 114 - - -
Herbo Ved Gram Pvt. Lid. - 1,921 - - -
Herbo Yog village Private Limited - 120 - - -
Himalick Herbo Heaithcare Private Limited - 550 - - -
Jadibuti Krishi Pvt. Ltd - 260 - - 12
J.8. & Company - 719 - - -
Krigshna Dal Milf Pvt Ltd - - - - 1
Kriti Traders - - - - 2,274
Krishi Anusandhan Co. - 802 - - .
Madhuban Estates Pvt Lt - “ - - 17
Mewar Cultivation Co. - 353 - - -
Mohan Fabtech Pvt. Ltd - - - - 492
Multiple Buildwell Pvt Lid - 292 - - -
North East Herboveda Park Pvt Ltg - 150 - - -
Naveen Krishi Co. - 1,269 - - -
Navjeevan Krishi Co. - . 6 . -
Nature Harbs Co. - 531 . - -
Om Green Agro Pvt Ltd - 1,219 - - -
Organic Krishi Co. - 193 - - -
Organic Herbs Co. - 380 - - -
Parakram Secwity India Pvt.Ltd - - - - 1339
Paramparik Krishi Co. - 1,106 - - -
Patanjali Agro India Pvt. Ltd. - - - 4,208 -
PATANJALI AYURVED PVT.LTD. { Nepal ) - - - - 4,124
Patanjali Organic Research Institute Pvt Ltd - - - 120 -
Patanjali Biscuits Pvt. Lid. - - - - 260
Patanjali Flexipack Pvt Ltd - - - - 2,340
Patanjali Food & Herbai Park Bundelkhand Pvt Ltd - 56 - - -
Patanjali Gramodhyog Nyas - - 2,111 1,923 -
Patanjali Natural Biscuits Pvt. Ltd. - - - 377 -
Patanjali Natural Coloroma Pvt, Lid. - - - 1,293 -
Patanjali Natural Commaodities Pvt Ltd - 40 - - -
Patanjali Natural Etables Pvt Ltd - 80 - - -
Patanjali Paridhan Pvt. Ltd. - 2,841 - - 1,424
Patanjali Parivahan Pvt.Ltd - - - 3,171 -
Patanjali Peya Pvt Ltd - 1 - - 648
/:/ h/ A\
[ |||
,-’.;/II
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 ‘ 4 1
X _ _j/z
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Patanjali Ayurved Limcied
Standalone Annual Report 2021-22

d ) Balances of Related Partles as on 31st March 2021

Rs. In Lakh
Loans &
Name of Related Party investments Advances P Loabr:e p Ne; Re ::bl
recelvables " -7 dyadle ce =
Patanjali Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd - - - 35 -
PATANUALI YOGPEETH AUSDHALYA - - - - 192
Patanjali Yogpeeth Trust - - 191 185 -
Prakriti Herbs Co. - 17 - - -
Prakriti Organic India Private Limited - - - -
Rayal Properties and Developer - 1,368 - - -
Ritambhara Foods Pyt Ltd - - - - 79
Samarpan Herbs Co. - 50 - - -
Sanskar Info Private Limited - 2,685 65 -
Satvik Aahar Co. - 1,125 - - -
Sethi & Company - 1,293 - - -
Shivalick Agroherb Private Limited - 937 - 6 -
§3 Vitran Healthcare Pyt Ltd - - - 164 -
Sobisco Food - - - - 75
Social Revolution Media & Regearoh Pvi Ltd - - - 23 -
SONA BISCUITS LIMITED - - - - 200
Swasth Aahar Pvt, Ltd - - - 740 -
Swastik Jadibuli Co, - 146 - - -
Swaviemban Krishi Co. - 722 - . -
Universal Cultivation Co - a0 - - -
Universal Herbs Co. - 309 - - -
Vedic Broadcasting Ltd. - 252 - - 262
Verve Corporation Pvt. Ltd. - 1,060 - - -
Yuganukul Krishi Pvt Ltd - 306 - - 44
Total - 29,317 2,308 25812 20,951
(RN
i~ }o\\
\* {m FRN: 114317w;) % Jfl
Nt
Notes te Accounts 2021-22 45
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Patanjall Ayyrved Limited

Standafone Anhual Report 2021-22
d ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2021
Rs. it Lakh
Loans &
Name of Ralated Party Investments Advances P Loa:l p Ne; R I:Ietbl
recelvables ' Yo-c ‘ayable Recelvables
Partnership fim
Aarogya Flour Mill 940.39 3,500 - 87 -
Krishna Multifacility Enterprises 5,674 - - - -
E 6,615 3,500 - 87 -
Total A+B+CHD4E 115,276 85,848 2,946 45,369 21,047
f ) Closing Balances with Related Parties: (Rs. In Lakh)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balances Payable
Subsidiary - -
Associate 19,839 19,469
KMP 388 638
Entities having Significant Influence 33,428 28,120
Partnership Firm 1,460 87
55,114 48,314
Balances Recoverable
Subsidiary 53,939 52,460
Associate - 96
KMP 2,412 572
Entities having Significant Influence 95,864 50,267
Partnership Firm 3,500 3,500
155,715 106,895

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 26
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Patanfall Aywived Umited
mmmmm—n

K Segment Reporting
Based on the management approach, as defined in IND AS 108 and the Industry practice the Chief Financiai Officer
(CFO) evaluates the company performance and ailocates resources based on an analysis of various performances
indicators by business segments and geographical segments. Accordingly, the information has been presented both
along business segments and geographical segments,
Business segment have primarily been identified by company are as under :

FMCG Products :-
Ghee, Mustard 0ii, Oral Care, Rice, Personal Care products, Milk ,.Skimmed mitk Powder 8 other mitk products, Honey,
Household care,Atta, Pulses, Spice, Candy,Beverages and Confectionary.

Ayurvedic products :-
Chyawanprash, Ayurvedic luice, Syrup, Vati & Others Rs. In Lakh
Year Ended Year Ended
Primary Segment & Others 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Revenue
FMGC Products 924,127 877,803
Ayurvedic products 127,392 52,509
Others 9,062 8,068
Total 1,060,581 978,381
Results
FMGC Products 42,693 50,066
Ayurvedic products 11,027 8,821
Others 168 93
Sub-total 53,888 58,980
Add(+) Unallocable income 6,649 6,113
Less(-) Unaiiocable corporate expenses 1,219 1,176
Profit before tax for the company 59,318 63,917
Fixed Assets
FMGC Products 129,714 139,274
Aayurvedic products 3,766 4,501
133,480 143,775
Secondary Segment
Domestic 1,051,962 964,655
Export { including Nepal ) 8,618 13,725
Total 1,060,581 978,381

MNotes to Accounts 2021-22
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Patan(ali Ayarved Limited
Standalone Annual Report 2021-22

L in the opinion of Board of Directors, any of the assets, other than fixed assets and non-current
investments, have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the statement.

M Closing balance of Trade Payables, Trade Receivables and Loans and Advances are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, if any.

N Previous year Figures have been regrouped / reclassifies / recast, including restated as required
under iND-AS wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with the current year
figures.

As per our attached report of even date

For B.M.Chaturvedi & Co For and on behalf of the Board :
Chartered Accountants

ICAI FRY : 114317W/

”*84,

A A

B.M.Chaturvedi
Partner Managlng Director Director
ICAI M.N. 017607 DIN - 01778007 DIN - 01551754

g X Ve

Date: 20 Hth May 2022 Y.D.Arya Vineet Pant
Place : Mumbai [fercAwer ForPagn?ali Ayurved Limited Company Secretary

UDIN: 2 20 (76078 The !t €313 W?‘
Chief Financial omcﬁ

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 48
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B. M. CHATURVEDI & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
32, Jolty Maker Charnbers (I, Nariman Point, Mumbal - 400021. Tet. : 91 22 22854274 / 75, 91 22 22836075 | Email : office@bmchaturvedi.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Patanjali Ayurved Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Patanjaii Ayurved
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”} and its subsidiary, (the Holding and
its subsidiary together referred to asthe “Group”) and its associates which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
and the Consoiidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other expianatory information (the “consolidated financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
and based on the consideration of report of the other auditor on the separate financial statements
and on other information of the subsidiary and its associates, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner
s0 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associates as at 31st March,2022, and
their consolidated profit, thelr consoiidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash
fiows and thelr consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibllities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsiblility for the Audit of the consolidated
finandial statements section of our report. We are independent of the group and its associates in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are reievant to our audit of the consolidated
financlal statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the consolidated finandial statements for the financial year ended 31% March 2022.
These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements
as a whole, and in fonming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.
We have detenmined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report.
Key audit matter How the key audit matter was addressed |
in our Audit
Revenue Recognition Our audit procedures included:

As disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements, revenue is measured net of any
trade discounts and volume rebates.

The holding company recognize incentive on
actual performance of distributors and claim
made by distributors. Such clalm should be
approved by the management. This includes
various terms of volumes rebates and trade
discounts on different products. In addition,
the value and timing of promotions for
products varies from period to period.

We identified rebates and discounts as a key
audit matter.

o Testing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of the holding
company’s general IT controls, key manual and
application controis over the Company's IT
systems. They cover control over computation
of discounts and rebates and rebate and
discount accruals;

« Based on the terms and conditions relating to
rebates and discounts, we assessed the holding
company’s revenue recognition policies with
reference to the requirements of the applicable
accounting standards;

» Performing substantive testing by selecting
samples of rebate and discount transactions
recorded during the year and matching the
parameters used in the computation with the
relevant source documents;

¢ Understanding the process followed by the
holding Company to determine recognition of
rebates and discounts., Testing samples of
rebate accruals and comparing to underiying
documentation;

» Checking completeness and accuracy of the
data used by the holding Company for
recognizing rebates and discounts.

Litigation matters

The provisions and contingent liabilities relate
to ongoing litigations and claims with various
authorities and third parties. These relate to
direct tax, indirect tax, claims, general legal

Our audit procedures included and were
not limited to the following: '

o Assessing management’s position through
discussions with the in-house legal/tax team

and external legal opinions obtained by the
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proceedings and other eventualities arising In | holding  company  (where  considered

the regular course of business.

As at the year ended 31 March 2022, the
amounts involved are significant. The
computation of a provision or contingent
liability requires significant judgement by the
holding Company because of the inherent
complexity in estimating future costs. The
amount recognised as a provision Is the best
estimate of the expenditure. The provisions
and contingent liabilitles are subject to
changes in the outcomes of litigations and
claims and the positions taken by the holding
company. It involves significant judgement
and estimation to determine the likelihood and
timing of the cash outflows and interpretations
of the legal aspects, tax legislations and

necessary) on both, the probability of success
in the aforesaid cases, and the magnitude of
any potential loss.

¢ Discussion with the management on the
development in these litigations during the year
ended 31st March,2022,

e Roll out of enquiry letters to the holding
company’s legal counsel (internal/external) and
study the responses received from them. Also
verified that accounting/disclosure made by the
hoiding Company are in accordance with the
assessment of legal counsel.

» Review of the disclosures made by the
holding company in the financial statements in

judgements previously made by authorities. | this regard.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information induded in the Management Discussion and Analysis and
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report (the “reports”) but does not indude the
consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The reports are expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Our opinion on the consolidated finandal statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other and, in doing so, place rellance on the work of the other auditor and consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. Other [nformation so far as it relates to the subsidiary, is traced from their financial
statement audited by the other auditor. If, based on the work we have performed and based on
the audit report of other auditors, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the reports, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720
‘The Auditers’ responsibilities Relating to Other Information’.

Management’s Responsibllity for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that

Audit Report Page 3
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give a true and fair view of the consolidated finandial position, consoiidated financial performance
induding other comprehensive income, consolidated cash fiows and consoiidated changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generaily
accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and
of its associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and of its associates for
preventing and detecting frauds and other . irreguiarities; selection and appiication of
appropriate accounting poiicies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the finandal statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consoiidated financial statements by the Directors of
the holding company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associates are responsibie for assessing the ability of
the Group to continue as a going concern, disdosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management of the group
and its associates either intends to liquidate or cease operations, or has no reaiistic aitermative but
to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are
also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditors’ report that inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levei of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decislons of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financiai
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionai judgment and maintain
professionai scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of materiai misstatement of the consolidated financiai statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, intentionai omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intermai controi.

» Obtain an understanding of intemal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has
adequate Internal finandal controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Audit Report ZAVRVE Page 4
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polidies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Condude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and
its associates to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to cease
to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underiying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group and its associates and joint ventures of which we are
the independent auditors and whose financial information we have audited, te express an
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included
in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the
other entities included in the Consolidated Finandal Statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsiblé for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entity included in the consolidated finandal statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicato with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report
unless law or regulation preciudes public disclosure abeut the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter shouid not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

) We did not audit the financial statements of three subsidiaries whose financial statements
include total assets of Rs.66,104 Lakhs as at 31% March 2022, total revenues of Rs. NIL, total

Audit Report Page 5
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net loss of Rs.0.27 Lakhs, total comprehensive income of Rs. NIL, for the vear ended on that
date respectively, and net cash outflows of Rs.57 Lakhs for the year ended 31% March 2022

il) We did not audit the financial statements of three assodates whose financial statements indude
holding company’s share of net profit of Rs.30,858 Lakhs and holding company’s share of other
comprehensive income of Rs. 471 Lakhs for the year ended 31% March 2022 respectively

The financial statement has been audited by other audltor whose report has been furnished to us
by the Management and our apinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as It relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and associates, and our report
In terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsldiary
and associates is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements above and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect
to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the
report of the other auditor on the separate financial statement and other financial information
of its subsidiary and associates referred to in the Other Matters section above we report to
the extent applicable, that:

a) We / the other auditors whose report we have refied upon, have sought and obtained all
the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consoliclation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and reports of the other auditors;

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consclidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financiai Statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Hoiding
Company as on 31st March,2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139
of the Act, of its subsidiaries and associates, none of the directors of the Group’s companies
and its assoclates incorporated in India Is disqualified as on 31st March,2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over finandial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements

Audit Report 3 =5 Page 6
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g)

h)

of the Group’s companies and associate companies incorporated in India, refer to our
separate Report in *Annexure A” to this report;

In our opinion and based on the consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the
subsidiaries and associates incorporated in India, the managerial remuneration for the year
ended 31st March,2022 has been paid / provided by the Group's companies and associate
companies incorporated in India to their directors in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us and based
on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements
as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries and associates as noted in the
‘Other matter’ paragraph:

i. The consolidated financiai statements disciose the impact of pending litigations on its

consolidated financial position of the group and its assodiates in its consolidated financial
statements — Refer note no 30 A to the consoiidated financial statements,

li. The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts, as at

fv.

the year-end for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The respective management of the company and its subsidiaries has represented
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggreqate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company t or in any other person or entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whother recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shail,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The respective management of the company and its subsidiaries has represented,
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person
or entity, inciuding foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to beiieve
that the representations under sub-clause (1) and (i} of Rule 11(e), as provided under
(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. Therefore,
compliance of section 123 of the Companies Act,2013 is not applicable.
Audit Report RSN - Page?
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2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(x<) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO"} Issued by the Central Government in terms of
Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information
and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company
and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no quaiifications or adverse
remarks in these CARO reports

For B.M. CHATURVEDI & Co. .., O

Chartered Accountants Ve IW ’
ICAI FRN: 114317W <

(Arimesh Kumar Dutta) %2
Partner ===
ICAI MN. 132389

Piace : Mumbai
Date : 31% May 2022

UDIN : 22132389AKVMWD3099
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to In paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Group as at and
for the year ended 31% March 2022, we have audited the intermnai financiai controls over financial
reporting of Patanjali Ayurved Limited (the “Holding”) and its subsidlaries, and associates
company as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company, its subsidiaries, and its associates are
responsibie for establishing and maintaining internal financiai controls based on the Internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential
components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) (the
"Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, impiementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, inciuding adherence to the respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibliity

Our responsibiiity is to express an opinion on the intemnal financial controls over financiai reporting
of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and Its associates based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, both Issued by ICAI,
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent appiicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we compiy with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financlal controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financlal controls system over financiai reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financiai controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
intemnal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exlsts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internai control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures seiected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of materiai misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or efror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor of the subsidiary company, in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated
financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financlal Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controlf over finandal reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairiy
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of finandal
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expanditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the report of the other auditor referred to in the Other Matters
paragraph below, the Hoiding Company, its subsidiaries and its associates have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financiai reporting and such internal
finandlal controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March,2022, based
on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Hoiding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
audit of Internal Financial Control over Financlal Reporting issued by ICAL

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the intornal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to the
subsidiary company, and Its assoclate is based solely on the corresponding report of the auditor
of such company. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

For B.M. CHATURVEDI & Co.
Chartered Acoountants L

Ve

ICAI MN. 132389 ==

Place : Mumbal
Date : 31% May 2022

UDIN : 22132389AKVMWD3099
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PATANJALTI AYURVED LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

(Rs.in Lakh }
Note No. As ot As at
_ 31st March 2022 _ 3ist March 2021
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 2 (a) 1,334,894 1,44,249
Capltal work in progress 2{c) 48,716 46,750
Intanglble assets 2{b) 1,048 1,111
Intangible Assets Under Development 2{d) 260 260
Right to use assets 2 A 3,354 4,948
Financial Assets
Investments 3 1,68,025 1,32,395
Loans 4 34,551 38,448
Cther financlal assets 5 9,873 4,787
Other non Current assets 6 23,960 15,676
4,24,681 3,898,625
Current assets
Inventories 7 2,11,638 2,18,281
Financial Assets
Investments 3A 2,80,171 1,87,690
Trade Receivables 8 2,67,830 1,78,569
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 3,101 5,844
Other financial assets 10 49,057 45,059
Other Current assets 11 38,114 54,231
8,49,911_ 6,89,674
Total Assets 12,74,592 10.78, 299
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capltal 12 4,132 4,132
Other Equity 13 7,21,537 5,65,319
Non controlling Interest 10 10
Total Equity 7,25,679 5,69,461
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilitles
Borrowings 14 64,881 54,305
Lease Liabilites 15 3,010 4,764
Other Financial Liabilltles 16 13,549 10,761
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 17 (b 34,925 24,571
1,16,365 94,401
Current liabiiitles
Financial liabllities
Borrowings 18 2,75,828 243,077
Lease Liabllities 15 548 738
Trade payables 19 1,13,272 1,50,812
Other Financlal Uabilities 20 2,611 3,433
Other Current liabillties 21 39,868 15,697
Provisions 22 421 680
4,32,548 4,14,437
Total Equity and Liabilities __12,74,592 10,78,299
Significant Accoumiting Policles 1
The accompanying notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements 1-30
As per our report of even dal:a
For B.M.Chaturvedi & C6~ -~ > For and on behalf of the Board :
Chartered Acc‘:i}tntants /ey P ‘:;-.\
ICAL FRUC L4317 / @/’ \
Animesh Kumar Dutts" '.,:.1’.2) Am Ram Bharat
Parimer v 7/ Managing Director Director
ICAI M.N. 132389 SED ACCUZ” DIN - 01778007 DIN - 01651754
— Place: Haridwar Place: Haridwar k
E /\,rj'a/ 7 _
Date : 31;05;2022 Nl Ut » N Vineet Pant
Mace: M Chlef Flnandal owt@ eojx, Company ¢
uomzzlazzss AKVMIND 3099 Place: Haﬁdwj o’ 3 Place: Harldwar
U“‘oﬂ%
hs‘ﬁ“a‘o”
x
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PATANJALL AYURVED LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2022

(Rs.in Lakh)
Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31st March 2022 3ist March 2021
Income
Revenue from operations
- Sales 10,60,581 9,78,381
- Other operating revenue 23.1 5,865 2,693
Other Income 23.2 6,649 6,113
Total Income 10,73,095 9,87,187
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 24 4,36,139 4,13,755
Purchase of stock-in-trade 25 3,99,647 3,58,452
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 26 1,238 (20,010)
Employee benefits expense 27 25,783 25,715
Finance Costs 28 27,239 29,014
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 14,541 17,263
Other expenses 29 1,09,190 99,081
Total Expenses 10,13,777 9,23,270
Net Profit Before share of Associates & Tax 59,318 63917
Share of profit & {loss) of Assodates 30,858 26,048
Profit before tax after Share of Associates 90,176 89,965
Tax Expenses:
Current Tax 17(a} 16,920 16,711
Deferred Tax 17{b) {419) (665)
Prior Year Tax (363) (584)
Profit for tha year 74,038 74,503
Other Comprehensive Income{induding share of
Associates)
Ttems that will subsequently be reciassified to P&L 81,712 1,21,481
Items that will not be classified to P8L 468 411
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1,56,218 1,96,395
Eaming Per Equity Share:
Basic & Dlluted ( In Rs. ) 17917 180.30
Signlificant Accounting Polidles 1

The accompanylng notes forming part of the consolidated finandial statements 1-30
As per our report of even date

For B.M.Chaturvedi & Co - e For and on behalf of the Board :
Chartered Accountants / \
ICALFRY : 114317W / \
\m )
{ |
Animesh Kumar Dutta Acharva Balkrishna am Bharat
Partner “"“‘4;;1— / Managing Director Director
ICAI M.N. 132389 = DIN - 01778007 DIN - 01651754
Place: Haridwar Place: Haridwar A A/
f ai Y ,»-1
Y.D.Arva Vineet Pant
Date : 31/05/2022 Chief Financial oﬁ@?ﬁ?} 1 Company Secre
Place : Mumbai Place: Hand Place: Haridwar

UDIN: 2,2 13238 9AKYMI D 3099 (f""
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PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -

Net Profit Before share of Assoclates & Tax

Adjustments for :
Depreciation & Amortisation expensess
Finance Cost
Effect of Exchange Rate Change
Net Gain/{Less) on sale of fixed Assets/right
Interest Received
Debtor's written off

Cash Generated before working capital changes

Movement in Inventories

Movement in Trade Receivables
Movement in Other Financial Assets
Movement in other assets
Movement in Trade Payables
Movement in Other Financial Liability

Cash Generated from Operations
Less : Tex Paid

Net Cash Flow generatad from Operating
Activities

Investment In Firm
Movement in property, plant & equipment
Movement in Leans and Advances
Interest Received
Movement in long term Bank Deposit
Net Cash Flow used In Investing Activitles

(C€) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Term loan raised during the year

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Repayment of Commercial paper
Repayment of Loan taken from others
Amount raised through NCD
Movement in Short Term Borrowings
Movement [n other non-current financial Liabilities
Finance Cost
Net Cash Flow used in Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Deacrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Rs. In Lakh )
Yaar anded Yeaar anded
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
59,318 63,917
14,541 17,263
27,239 29,014
{215) (126)
(a77) 380
5,188 5,163
183 9
1 1,05,777 1,15,620
6,643 (37,247)
(89,229) 101,641
(7,084) (9,357)
14,660 (13,201)
(37,542) (48,381)
21,148 12,025
2 (91,404) 5480
1+2 14,373 1,21,100
(15,100) (15,500)
A (727) 1,05,600
(4,300) (6,615)
(5.018) (4,766)
{4,386) 5,114
(5,188) {(5,163)
(2,000) (1,882)
B (20,892) {13,313)
18,500 17,800
{34,493) (21,327)
- {35,000}
{5/823) (18,527)
17,500 25,000
47,693 @.777)
2,788 (26,542)
_ (27,239) _ (29,019)
¢ 18,875 (92,386)
(A+B+C) (2,743) 99)
5,844 5,943

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents (Refer note no. 9)

Negative figures (-) represents cash outflow
As per our report of even date

For B.M.Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountants P N\

ICAT FR)! : 011431 7W N\
I \

Il \\

\ I

/

Animésh Kumar Dutta \\

J
f
Partner \& 4
ICAI M.N, 132389 \@%% g
Date : 31/05/2022
Placa : Mumbai

UDIN: 22 |32.389AKVM WD 3099

—3d01

For and on behalf of the Board :

Acharya Balkrishna
Managing Director
DIN - 01778007
Place: Haridwar

5844

1

Ram Bharat

Director

DIN - 01651754
Place: Haridwar

Vineet Pant
Company
Place: Haridwar

V
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PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY AS AT 31ST MARCH,2022

A, Equity share capital (Rs. in Lakh
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period l.e. 1st Apsil, 2020 4,132
Change in Equity Share Capital during the vear 2020-21 -
Balance at the end of the reporting perfod Le. 31st March, 2021 4,132
Change in Equity Share Capital during the year 2021-22 -
Balanca at the end of the reporting period i.e. 31st March, 2022 4,132

B, Other Equity {Rs. In Lakh)

Attributable to equity shoreholders of the company

Other
Security Genaral Comprehen Ratained Total

Premium Resarve sive Income Eaming

As ot 1st April 2020 419 3432 42,559  3,22,514 3,68,924
n durin 21

Profit during the year - - 74503 74,503
:: ';:fl;';ecd mbe 1,21,892 1,21,892
{ Refer note no. 1 (8) ,3A & 30C)

As at 31st March 2021 419 3432 1,64451 397,017 5,65.319

the -

Profit during the perlod - - - 74,038 74,038
Fair Value of Investments to be reclassified to

PaL Ajc - - 82,180 - 82,180

{ Refernote no. 1(8) A & 30C)

As at 31st March 2022 419 3432 246,631 4,71,055 7,21,537

Az perour report of evan date
For B.M. Chah.lrvadI&CD:/-':“ =~ For and on behalf of the Board ;

Chartered Accountants / /e N\
TCAL FRN: 114317W \\
v o o L
\\
\& 3 L
Animesh Kumar Dutta Acharya Balkrichna Ram Bharat
Partner N =7 Managing Divector Diractor
ICAT M, M. 132389 == DIN - 01778007 DIN - 01651754 /
Piace: Haridwar Flace: Harikdwar
:(F}_x\z,; I8 -;,.f-j 7
Y.D.Arva e Vineet Pant
Dete: 1 3140612022 Wﬁn;,gg\ Compary
Fisce : Mumbal Plnce: 45 y Place; Harigwar

w022132 389AK VMWD 3039/ °°"*L
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PATANJALI AYURVED LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
Corporate Information

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise financial statements of "Patanjali Ayurved Limited™ ("the Holding
Company™ or "The Company™) and its subsidiaries {collectively referred to as "the Group™) for the year ended 31st
March 2022, Principal activities of the group and its associates consist of FMOG business comprising primarily of
Ayurvedic products,Foods and Refreshments segments , Home Care, Personal Care and Dairy products. The group
has manufacturing facilities across the country and sells primarily in India through independent distributors and
modem trade.Further defails about the business operations of the group are provided in Note no 30K-segment
operations.

Naote 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1 Basis of Presentation and Preparation of Financial Statement :

Consolidated finandal statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with IND AS as notified under
historical costs convention on accrual basls ,except for certain financial instruments which have been measured at
fair value, and the provisions of the Companies Act,2013('the Act)( to the extent notified). IND AS are prescribed
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard)
Rules,2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter,

Accounting pelicies have been consistontly applled except where a newly issued acocounting standard Is initfally
adopted or a revision t¢ an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

All assets and liabiiities have been dassifled as current or non-current as per the Group’s normal operating cycle and
other criteria as set out in the Divislon II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or
non-current classification of assets and labilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Group’s Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees , which is also its functional currency and all values
are rounded to Lakh, except wherever otherwise indicated. Transactions and balances with values below the
rounding off norm adopted by the Group have been reflected as "0” in the relevant notes to these finandal
statements.

1 (A) Principles of Consolidation

(a) The financial statements of the holding company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis by adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets are eliminated in full.

() The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances.

d) The carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary is offset(eliminated) against the parent’s portion
of equity in each subsidiary.

e) The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its
assets less liabilities as on the date of disposal is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss being

the profit or loss on dispesal of investment In subsidiary. pa—
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f) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
Consolicated Balance Sheet.

g) The Group accounts for its share of post-acquisition changes In net assets of associates , after eliminating
unrealised profits and losses resuiting from transactions between the Group and its assodates .

h} The Group accounts for its share of post acquisition changes in net assets of assodates, after eliminating unrealised
profits and losses resulting from transactions between the group and its associates to the extent of its share,
through its Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent such change is attributable to the associates
Statement of Profit and Loss and through its reserves for the balance based on available information.

i) The difference between the cost of investment in the associates and the Group's share of net assets at the time of
acquisition of share in the associates is identified In the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve and
included in the cartying value of the investment in assodates.

j) The finandai statements of the subsidlaries and associates used in the cmsolldatlon are drawn up to the same
reporting date as that of the group l.e. 31st March, 2022,

Detalls of Subsldiaries:

The list of subsidlary companies which are inciuded in the consolidation and the Group’s holdings therein are as

under:

Name of the group Country of % of Holding
Incorporation as on 31-03-2022

Pataniali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Pvt Lid India 99,90%

Patanjali Food & Herbai Park Nolda Pvt Ltd India 99.92%

Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Pyt Ltd India 99.99%

Details of Assoclates
The list of Associates companies which are included in the consolidation and the Group’s holdings therein are as

under:

Name of the group Country of % of Holding
Incorporation as on 31-03-2022

*Ruchi Soya Industries Limited India 38.28%

Pataniali Food & Herbai Park Pvt. Ltd India 49.07%

Patanjali Food & Herhal Park Andhra Sansthan India 49.00%

*0ut of 48.17% stake in Ruchi Soya Industries Limited,holding company has accounted partly share i.e. 9.89% of
{otal holding as per requirement of IND AS 109 "Financiai Instruments” read note no 3A

2 Use of Estimation

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the group to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the year, the reported balances of
assets and llabllities and the disclesures relating to contingent assets and ilabilities as at the dato of the financial
statements. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates incdude useful iife of property, plant and equipment & intangible assets, allowance fer expected credit
loss, future obligations in respect of ratirement benefit plans, fair value measurement & recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets and Liabilities etc. Difference, Iif any, between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the periud in
which the results are known and If material, thelr effects are disclosed in the notes to the financiai statements,

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 N$Rep ncc”
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3 Valuation of Inventories
The Inventories are valued as under : —

a) Items of inventories (including Sandalwood Stock) are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value after
providing for obsolescance, if any, except in case of by-products which are valued at net realisable value. Cost
of finished goods (manufactured and traded) or work In progress comprises of cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing
them to their respective present location and condition.

b) Inventories include raw materiais, stores and spares, packing materials, trading materials and other products
and its cost are determined on weighted average basis.

4 Finance Costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets are
considered as part of the cost of such assets . A qualifying Asset s one that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for Its Intended use. All Other borrowing costs are treated as period costs and
charged to the statement of profit and loss as and when they are incurred.

5 Property, Plant and Equipment
a) Tangible Assets

Tangible assets are stated at acquisition cost iess accumulated depreciation and impairment loss if any, Cost
incdude purchase price, borrowing cost and all inddentai expenses atiributable to bring the assets to its
working condition for its intended use.

Expenses incurred relating to project during the project development stage prior to Its commissioning, are
considered as pre - operative expenses and disclosed under Capital Work - In - Progress.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended commerdially feasible use as on the date of
Balance Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”. Advances paid towards the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under “Qther Non
Current Assets”.

(ains or losses arising from disposal of a Property, Plant & Equipment are measured as difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is disposed off.

b) Intanglble Assets
Intangible assets are recognized only If It is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to
the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The intanglble
assets are recorded at cost and are carried at caost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any,
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6 Depreclation/Amortization:

a) Tangible Assets
Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on written down value except in case of leasehold tand on
which depreciation is amortized over the period of lease term. Depreciation for assets purchased/ sold during
the period is proportionataly charged. Depreciation Is provided based on useful life of assets as assessed by
management or as prescribed in Schedule II to Companies Act, 2013.

b) Intanglble Assets
Intangible Assets are carried at cost less any accumtulated amortisation and accumutated impairment loss, if
any. Intangible assets depreciated using Written Down Value method. Indefinite intangible assets like
trademark have been carried at cost less impairment losses, If any. Estimated useful lives of finite-ife
intanaible assets have are as follows:

Computer Software (SAP) - 10 years
7 Finandal Instruments
I Financial Assets

a) Initial Recognition and Measurement
The group recognizes financlal assets and llabllities when it becomes a party to the contractuat provisions of
the instrument. All financlal assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of finandal assets and financial jiabllities, which are not at fair
value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of finandal
assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

b) Subsequent Measurement
i) Financlal assets carried at amortized cost

A financlal assets is measured at amortized cost iIf it Is held within a business model whose cbjective is to hold
the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

ii) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A financial asset is measured at FYTOCI if it is heid within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash fiows and selling financlal assets and the contractual terms of the financiai
asset glve rise on specified dates to cash fiow that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

lii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A finandial asset which is not dassifying in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL,

€} Impairment of Financlal Assets

In accordance with IND AS 109, the Group uses ' Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) modei, for evaluating
impairment of financlal assets other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

The Group applies simplified approach for debt Instrument and trade receivables. Simplified approach
recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime expected credit loss at each reporting date, right from
its Initial recognition.

For other assets, the Group uses 12 month expected credit loss (ECL) to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in significant risk, If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL is
used,

=
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II Financial Llabllities

a) Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable ¢ost. Fees of
recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

b) Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other
payabies maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

III Derecognition of Financial Instruments

Financial assets Is derecognised on expiry of the contractual rights to the cash fiows from financial assets
expires or transfer of the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under IND AS 109. A
financial liability { or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Group's Balance Sheet when the
obligation spedified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired or completes its life.

8 Investments

1) Investment in Associates
Valuation of investments in assodates have been measured at cost. Part of investment in listed associates,
which has to be offloaded as per SEBI regulation and management dedsion and have been accounted at fair
value and shown under "Other comprehensive inceme™ net of deferred tax.
Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of investments in associates , the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the camrying amounts are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss.

On derecognition of Investment in assodates dassified under “"other comprehensive income®, gain in
investments till derecognition are transferred to  Profit and Loss.

li) Other Equity Instruments

All other equity investments, if any are required under IND AS-109 to be measured at fair value, with value
changes recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity Investments for which the Group
has elected to present the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’.

9 Revenue Recognition

[) Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control of the preducts being sold is transferred to our
customer and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations.

The Performance Cbligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal
customer acceptance depending on customer terms.

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or recelvable, after deduction of any trade
discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behaif of the government such as goods and
services tax, etc.Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable a significant reversal will
not oceur.

In exceptonal cases, customers can retum the goods after aporoval from management.

Income from services rendered is recognised based on agreements / arrangements with the customers as the
service Is performed and there are no unfulfilled obligations.
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i) Interest income Is recognized using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
ill) Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.
lv) Other Income is recognized to revenue when there is reasonable certainty established.

10 Employee Benefits :

i) Deflned Contribution Plans:
Retirement benefit in the form of Provident Fund and ESIC are defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are charged to the Profit and Loss Account aod Project Work in Progress of the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other short term cbligations other than the
contribution payable against the funds.

Il) Defined Benefit Plans

With regards to IND AS 19, the company has set up a trust " Patanjali Ayurved Limited Employees Group
Gratuity Trust" formed exdusively for gratuity payment to the employees and the company contribute
necessary required funds to the trusts who make contribution towards New Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation
Plan operated by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for payment of gratuity to the employees who have
completed five years of service with the Group at the time of resignation/superannuation. The gratuity is paid
to the employees @15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act
1972,

11 Leases

The company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116.
Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The company uses significant judgement In assessing
the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate. The company determines the
iease term as the non-cancellable period of a iease, together with both periods covered by an option to exteod
the lease If the company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to
terminate the lease If the company is reasonably certain not to exercise that aption, In assessing whether the
company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to
terminate a lease, it considers all relevent facts and drcumstances that create an economic incentive for the
company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exerdise the option to terminate the lease. The
company revises the lease term if there Is a change in the non-canceliable period of a lease. The discount rate
1s generally based on the incremental borrowing rate.

The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumuiated depreciation, accumulated
Impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liabillty.

The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the
shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. Right-of-use assets are tested for Impairment
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any,
is recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit aod loss depending upon the nature of
modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and there is a further
reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the company recognises any remaining amount of the re-
measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all
assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlylng asset is of low value.
The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and
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12 Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using exchange rates at the date of
the transaction. Balances in monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies outstanding as
at year end are translated at functional currency dosing rates of exchange . Exchange difference arising on
settiement or translation of monetary items or monetary ftems outstanding as at end of the year are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

13 Provislon, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a) Provisions
Provision Is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and s probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, In respect of which a rellable estimate can
be made. Provisions are determined based on management estimates required to settle the obligation at the
halance sheet date. Provisions (exduding retirement benefits) are discounted to their present vaiue and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet Date. These are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

b) Contingent Liabilities/Assets
Disclosure for contingent liabiiity is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may,
but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financlal
statements.

14 Impalirment of Non-flnancial Assets - property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets:

An asset is impaired when the canrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. An Impairment Loss is
charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment
Loss recognized in eariler accounting pariods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount as specified in Ind AS 36 on ‘Impairment of Assets’.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed periodically at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on intemal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. After impairment, depreciation is pravided on tha revised
carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

15 Income Taxes:

The tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax Is recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the other comprehensive income or in equity in
which case, the tax Is also recognised in cther comprehensive income or equity.

a) Current Tax
Current tax assets and labilitles are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted upte the Balance sheet date. During the
year company hes opted for the new corporate tax system of 22% tax rate by forgoing certain exemptions as
montionod in section 115BAA.

b) Deferred tax:
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabllities in
the financial statements and the comresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxabie profit. Deferred
tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
lability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted by the end of
the reporting year. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each

reporting year.
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16 Eaming per Share
Basic Earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year on time pro rata
basis. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they were
entitled to participate in dividend relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting year.

For the purpose of cakulating diluted eaming per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of potential to be allotted equity shares outstanding for
allotment at the end of the reporting year are considered for diluted earning per equity shares.

17 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow is reported using the indirect method whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for effects of
transaction of a non-cash nature, The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group

are segregated.

18 Events ococurring after the Balance Sheet Dabe

All material events occurring after the balance sheet date upto the date of approval of finandal
statements by the board of directors are considered, disclosed and adjusted, wberever applicable, as per
the requirements of Ind AS 10 - Events after the Reporting Period.

19 Government Grants

a) Government grants are measured at amount receivable from the government and are recognised as other
operating revenue when there is reasonable certainty that the group will comply with all necessary conditions
attached to the schemes to recelve eligible grants..

b) The company is entitied to North East Industrial Development Scheme (NEIDS), 2017 which includes specified
area based investment grants. Such grants are recognised on recelpt basis.
20 Recent accounting developments

During the year, the Group has prepared financlal statement as par Schedule III (revised) to the Companies
Act 2013 notified on 24th March 2021

The MCA has also carried out amendments of the following accounting standards. This amendments will be
applied on or after 01st April 2022:

IND AS 16 — Property, Plant and Equipment
IND AS 37 - Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 12
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Patanjali Ayurved Limited

Con solidated Annual Report 2021-22
{ Rs. in Lakh )
Asat As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Note3 INVESTMENTS
Investment measured At Amortized Cost
Investment In Equity Instruments
A Investment In Associate’s shares (Accounted using Equity Method)
No of Shares
Grass 14,25,00,000 Ruchi Soya Industries Limited ( Listed ) 67,232 35,874
( Face value of Rs. 2 / each )
Less 2,92,50,000 |ess : Equity shares short Term shown meant for 2,048 2,048
sale { Trading )
{ refer Note, 3A)
Net 11,32,50,000 Ruchi Soya Industries Limited ( Listed ) 65,184 33,826
( Face value of Rs. 2 / each )
1,12,54,750 Patanjali Food and Herbal Park Pvt ttd (Unlisted) 1,926 1,950
{ Face value of Rs. 10 / each )
49,000 Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Andhra Sansthan 0 |
67,110 35,780

B Investment in Preference Shares
450,00,000 0.0001% Cumulative Redeemable Non-Convertible 45,000 45,000
Preference shares of Ruchi Soya Industries Limited
{ Face value of Rs. 100 / each)
{ Refer Note 3 (1) )

C Investment in Debt Instrument
4,500 9% Unsecured Redeemable Non-Convertible 45,000 45,000
Debentures of Ruchi Soya Industries Limited
{ Face value of Rs. 10,00,000 / each )

{ Refer Note 3 (i) )
D JInvestment in Partnership Firm
Krishna Multifacility Enterprises 5,675 5,675
Aarogya Flour Mills 940 940
Vedanta Enterprises 4,300 .
10,915 6,615
Total ( A+B+C+D) 1,68,025 1,32,395

3 (i) Ruchi soya Industries Limited {Associate Company) on 8th April 2022 has paid Rs. 80,587 Lakhs to the company by
(1) redeeming non convertible redeemable debentures of face value of Rs.45,000 lakhs along with
(2) interest thereon of Rs.8,510 Lakhs till the date of redemptions &
(3) Rs. 27,077 Lakhs by redeeming non convertible preference shares of Ruchl Soya Industries Ltd .

‘kw FRM: 114311\», )

%’:

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 15
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Patanjali Ayurved Limited

Consolidated Annusl Report 2021-22
{ Rs. i Lakh )
Asat As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Note 3A INVESTMENTS - ( Current)
Investment measured at fair value through Other comprehensive Incoma
Investment in Equity Instruments

2,92,50,000 Ruchi Soya Industries Limited ( Listed ) 2,80,171 1,87,690

( Face value of Rs. 2 / each )

{ Refer note 3 )

280,171 1,87,690

The Company has earlier decided to dispose off 2,92,50,000 no. of equity shares of Ruchi- Soya Industries
Limited (Assodiate Company) to meet SEBI requirement of MPS & management decision to monetise. These
shares are measured at fair value @ Rs, 957,85 per share ( Rs.641.68 per share ) as per Ind AS 109 read
with Ind AS 113, As per share pledge agreement, All shares of Ruchl Soya Industries Limited has been
pledged with SBI Cap trustee on behalf of consortium lenders as additional securlty for satisfaction of loan
fadlities granted to Ruchi Soya Industries Limited. Since RSIL has repaid the above loan on 8th April 2022,
the company has requested SBI trustee to release the embargo on its shares,

4 LOANS
{Unsecured Considered good unless ctherwise stated)
Loans & advances to related parties 32,261 31,858
Loans & advances to others 2,290 6,590
Total 34,551 38,448
4.1 The Company has granted interest free unsecured loan to certain related parties identified by the
management recorded in register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act and as explain these
are meant for furtherance of the business activities of the company.
4.2 Loans or Advances In the nature of loans are granted to Directors and the related parties {(as defined under
Companies Act, 2013), which is repayable on demand
Type of Borrower Amount In Lakhs % of Total Loans
Directors & their Relatives 2,283 6.6%
Partnership Firm 3,500 10.1%
Group Entitles 26,478 76.6%
32,261 93.4%
5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Depasits with Bank (more then 12 months) 4,147 2,148
( Read with Note No. 9}
Security Deposit with Related parties 2,79 1,839
Security Deposit with others 2,930 800
Total 9,873 4,787
ZORVEN
/. LY
[ B~ o\ XL TTH )
|{|l | - M ( /
I\ : J| > +/
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Patanjall Ayurved Umited

Consolidsted Annual Report 2021-22
{ Bs. In Lakh )
Asat Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Advance for land Acquisition 23,230 14,558
Capital Advarce 580 696
Prepaid Financial charges ( Ref. note no. 14.1 (i} } 150 422

Total 23,960 ____ 15676
INVENTORIES
Raw Material 66,182 71,001
Work in progress 24,312 34,026
Finished Goods (including matetial in transit } 1,08,556 98,503
Sandal Wood Stock 738 2314
Others ( including packing material & Consumables ) 11,850 12,347
Total 211638 218,281
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured, Considered Good
Trade receivable 2,67,830 1,78,569
Total 2,67,830 1,78,569
Trade Receivables aging Schedule as on 31st March 2022
( Rs. in Lakh }
Qutstanding for followlng periods from due date of
payment
Lessthan 6 6 months- 1-2years 2-3years  More Total
months 1 year than 3
years
Undisputed Trade receivables 2,16,321 35,511 15,564 48 385 2,67,830
Considered Good*
* Legally Undisputed

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 17
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Patanjali Ayurvadt Limited

Consalidatad Annual Repart 2021-22
{ Rs. In Lakh }
As at Asat
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
9  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on hand 149 154
Balances with Banks in Current Acoounts 403 3,382
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 552 3,536
Other Bank Balances
Deposits under lien or having balance maturity of
less than 12 months 2,549 2,308
Deposits under lien or having balance maturity of
more than 12 months 4,147 2,148
Total Other Bank Balances 6,696 4,456
Total Cash and Bank Balances 7,248 7,992
Less : Amounts disdesed under non-current assets 4,147 2,148
{Read with Note No. 5)

Total Net Cash and Bank Balances 3101 5844

9.1 Fixed deposits (Including interest) consisting short term Fixed Deposits and long term Fixed Depasits of
Rs.2,262 lakh ( P. Y. 585 Lakh } has been kept as coliateral securities with various government agencies and

cthers,
10 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Loans and advances to vendor 39,966 38,514
Accumulated Interest / Dividend receivable on Investment 8,431 4,785
Loans and advances to Related party 59 51
Securlty Deposit - Current 242 1,350
Loans and advances to employees 164 163
Others 195 197
Total 49,057 ___ 45059
11 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Balances wi nue Authorities
Income Tax { Net of Provision) 1,485 8,593
Indirect Taxes { GST & Other Taxes ) 24,925 25,098
26,410 33,691
Government grants receivable - 7,529
Capital Advances 10,986 12,699
Prepaid Expenses 718 313
Total 38114 231
J .'4'..'- o -

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 18
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Patanjall Ayurved Uimited
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{ Rs. in Lakh )
As at As at
3ist March 2022 31st March 2021
Number of Numbaer of
; Amount shares Amount
12 EQUITY

Authorised
Equity shares ot Rs. 10 each 5,00,00,000 5,000 5,00,00,000 5,000
Issued , Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 4,13,22,108 4,132 4,13,22,108 4,132

Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity Shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 4,13,22,108 4132 4,13,22 108 4,132
Add : Issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of theyear  4,13,22,108 4,132 4,13,22,108 4,132
Datalls of shares held by each shareholder/ promoter :

As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Name of sharcholder/ promoter’s Numberof 9% holding  Number of % holding
Shareholding shares held in that shares held in that
class of cass of
shares shares

Equity shares
Acharya Balkrishna 4,07,19,912 98.54% 4,07,19,912 98.54%
Swami Muktanand 1,000 0.00% 1,000 0.00%
Gangotri Ayurveda Private Limited 2,37,741 0.58% 2,37,741 0.58%
Kankhal Ayurveda Private Limited 84,032 0.20% 84,032 0.20%
Chaitanya Ayurveda Private Limited 39,854 0.10% 39,854 0.10%
Dynarnic Buildcon Private Limited 1,83,870 0.44% 1,83,870 0.44%
Patanfali Corrupack Private Limited 33,119 0.08% 33,119 0,08%
Aarogya Herbs India Private Limited 22,580 0.05% 22,580 0.05%
Total 4,13,22,108 100% 4,13,22,108 100%

12.1 All the shares are held by promoters & promoter's group entities as above,

12.2 Curing the vear, there is no change In the shareholding.

12.3 Acharya Balkrishnaji, Promoter of the compans; has pledged 2,06,72,500 shares of the company in favour of
its lender bank by way of additional securities.

12.4 The Company has only one dass of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 Each and the holder of the
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and in the event of liquidation of company the holder of equity
share will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company in proportion to the number of equity
shares.

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 I i._| 0~ ()" 1] . 19
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Patan]ali Ayurved Umlted
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{ Rs. in Lakh )
As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
13 OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Account a 419 419
General Reserve b 3,432 3432
Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 3,97,017 3,22,514
Add: Profit for the year 74,038 74,503
Total Retained earnings c 4,71,055 3,97,017
Other Comprehensive Income { OCI )
Opening Balance 1,64,451 42,559
Add: Fair value surplus of Equity Investment through OCI 82,180 1,21,892
{ Net of Deferred tax) ( refer note 3 & 3A)
Total Other Comprehensive Income d 246,631 1,564,451
Total at+b+c+d 7,21,537 5,865,319
14 BORROWINGS
Secured
Term Loan 37,222 53,206
Vehicle Loan - g
Non-Convertible Debenture 42,500 25,000
79,722 78,215
Less ¢ Current maturity -17,418 27,320
a 62,304 50,895
Unsecured
Loans from related party 2,577 2,952
Loans from Others - 5,498
2,577 8,450
Less : Current maturity - -5,040
b 2,577 3,410
Total a+b 64,881 54,305

14,1 Secured Term Loan referred above with reference to note 2.1 to the extent of :

a) Rs. 2,973 lakh (PY Rs.12,571 Lakh) outstanding loan ralsed for Tezpur Plant under consortium in earlier
year from HDFC Bank, Federal bank & Axis Bank are secured by way of pan passu charge on the
movable and Immovable properties of Tezpur Plant located at Industrial Growth Centre, Sonitpur,
Assam. During the year, the Company has fully repaid term loan of Federal Bank & HDFC Bank .

b) Rs. 920 Lakh (PY Rs 1,656 Lakh) outstanding loan raised in earlier year from NABARD are secured by
way of pari passu charge on the movable and immovable properties situated at Chawanprash & Honey
Plant, Unit III, Haridwar of the company.

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 ( ( \\ u 1§
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14.1A Company has utilised funds borrowed from bank and financial institutions for the purpose for which it
was taken by the date of balance sheet.
14.1B Company has filed new/modification charges or satisfaction of charges with ROC within the statutory
) period.
14.2  Maturity profile of Long term loan- Bank & NCD are given below :
( Rs. in Lakh )
Maturity Pariod
Rate of Current Non Current Grand Total
Bank Name [ntorest 2022-23 2023-24  2024-25 Total|
Term n

NABARD 7.55% 736 184 - 184 920
BOB 9.10% 8,760 4428 - 4,428 11,178
SBI 10.00% 6,204| 12,000 3,192 15,192 21,396
AXIS 10.55% 2,974 - - - 2,974
PNB 7.85% 340 - - - 340
BOI 7.65% 100 - - - 100
CANARA 7.85% 315 - - - 315

NCD
NCDT1 10.10% -| 25,000 - 25,000 25,000
NCD T2 9.25% - - 17,500 17,500 17,500
. Total 17,418 | 41,612 20,692 62,304 79,722

Current maturity of secured loan indudes vehicle loan of Rs. Nil {Rs. 9 lakh) & long term loan of Rs. 17,418 Lakh
{Rs.27,311 lakh)
. Z -;-____::-:::\-.‘\
] )
(l - \ 1t _1‘3,{., utfyiess g
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 \' RN 114 I % A ol

)
d)

€)

g)

h)

Patanjali Ayurved Limited
Consolidated Annual Report 2021-22

Rs.NIL lakh (PY Rs 9 Lakh ) are secured by way of charge on purchase of vehicle held in name of the
company.

Rs. 21,396 lakh (PY Rs 15,100 lakh) loan from State Bank of India are secured by exdusive charge on
certain non agriculture properties and parl passu charge on certain commerdal plot, factory land and
buildings, immovable properties, current assets, fixed deposit of the company and pledge on shares of
the company held by Acharya Balkrishna Ji and further secured by properties owned by promoters
director and group company. Bank has also taken personal guarantee from promoters directors .

Rs.11,178 Lakh ( PY Rs 16,435 lakh) loan from Bank of Baroda are secured by exclusive charge on all
immovable as well as movable fixed assets of Newasa and Sonipat unit and commercial property owned
by related partles and parl passu charge on shares held by promoters.

Rs.25,000 Lacs NCD raised in eariler year are secured by way of second pari-pasu charge over all the
fixed assets and immovable property of Tezpur unit located at Industrial Growth Centre, Sonitpur,
Assam.

Rs.17,500 Lacs NCD raised during the year are secured by way of second pari-pasu charge over
Immovable & Movable fixed assets of Tezpur unit iocated at Industrial Growth Centre, Sonitpur, Assam
among with existing NCD Investors.

Rs. 754 Lakh(Rs. 7,445 Lakh) ouistanding COVID loan facility taken from Panjab National Bank , Bank of
Maharashtra , Bank of India & Canara Bank are secured by way of par-pasu charged on current assets
& immovable property of the Company. During the year, the Company has fully repald term ioan of Bank
of Maharashtra.

Processing fees paid on term ioan & Non convertible Debentures (NCD) are accounted as prepaid
finanoe charges for future period to be amortized till loan perfod read with note no.6

21
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Patanjafl Ayurved Umited
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{ Rs. In Lakh)
As at As at
31t March 2022 31st March, 2021
15 Lease Liabllities (refer note 2A)
Current lease liabilitles 548 738
Non-current lease Habilides 3,010 4,764
3558 5502
16 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Advance from others 4,988 1,494
Seaurity Depasit 8,561 9,267
Total 13,549 10,761
17 TAXATION
17 - a Income Tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Tax 16,920 16,711
Deferred Tax - P&L (419) (665)
Deferred Tax - QCI 10,773 16,016

Total Income Tax Expenses recognised in the current year

The income tax expenses for the year can be
reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

Profit before tax
Applicable Tax Rate induding cess & IT surcharge

27,274

a £9,318
i 25.168%

Computed Tax Expenses @ 25.168% on profit as per Sch III of

Companies Act

Tax Effect of :
Expenses not/reduced allowable / Ttems not dedudible

Income Tax allowable Deduction

Current Tax Provision (A)

Plant & Equipments and adjustments (i)

Increasef(Decrease) in deferred tax assets on account of Financial
Assets & liabllity and Other Ttems (i )

Deferred Tax Provision (B) (i + )

Tax Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss (A+B)

Effective Tax Rate

Notes to Accounts 2021-22

(a+b+C)*i
Increase/(Decrease) in deferred tax liabllity on account of Property,

14,929
b 8,130
c (219)
16,920

(475)

56
T (a9)

16,501
27.818%

32062

63,917
25.168%

16,087

3,197
(716)

16,711

(514)

(151)
(665)
16,046
25.104%
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{ Rs. In Lakh )
As at Asat
31st March 2022 315t March, 2021
17 - b Deferred Tax LiablRty (Net)
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:
At the start of the year 24,571 9,220
Charge/{credit) to Statement of Profit & Loss (Note 17- a ) {419) (665)
Charge/(credit) to Other Comprehensive Income (Note 17 - a) 10,773 16,016
At the end of the year 34,925 24,571
18 BORROWINGS
Secured Loan from Bank
Cash credit 63,418 72,145
WCDL 1,10,735 83,675
Others 19,999 19,998
1,94,152 1,75,818
Unsecured Loan
From Bank 24,987 20,000
Vendor Finance 39,271 14,899
64,258 34,899
Current maturities of long term borrowing
Current maturity of long term secured borrowing 17,418 27,320
Current maturity of long term unsecured borrowing - 5
17,418 32,360
Total 275828 243,077

18.1 Cash Credit and working capital demand loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of present and future stock
of raw materials, work-In- progress, finished goods, packing materials and book debts.

18.2  Cash Credit and working capital demand loans from banks are secured by way of pari pasu charge on movable &
immovable property situated at Tezpur & Haridwar plant .

18.3  Acharya Balkrishna Ji,Promoter Director of the Company has pledged 2,06,72,500 shares owned by him with lead
banker, Punjab National Bank as collateral security against ail bank borrowing.

19 TRADE PAYABLE

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) 16,601 11,031
Trade payables 96,671 1,39,781
Total 113272 150,812

191  Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006

a} Principal amount payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME)(to the extent identified by the group
from the available information as at 31st March, 2022 is Rs 16,601 Lakh (Previous year Rs 11,031 Lakh).

b) During the year, Group bas neither provided for nor made any interest payment to micro, small and medium
enterprises.

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 \
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Trade Payables Aging Schedule as on 31st March 2022

Micro Small and Medium Enterptises(MSME)
Disputed Micro Small & medium
Other than MSME

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Interest on Borrowings Payables
Retention money payable

Salary payable

Cthers

Total

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITY
Advance from customers

Statutory Liabilities
Total

Provisions
Provisions for Employee Benefits

Total

Notes to Accounts 2021-22

Patanjali Ayurved Limited
Consolidated Annaal Report 202122

39,868

( Re. Iy Lakh )
Outstanding for following periods from due
date of payment
lessthan 12, m':ﬁ"; Total
lyear vyears years

16,577 20 - - 16,597
4 - - - 4
7395 8087 636 13,994 96,671
90,535 8,107 636 13,994 1,13,272

{ Rs. In Lakh )

As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March, 2021

387 736

327 426

1,547 1,656

3506 615

2,611 3,433

{ Rs. In Lakh )

As at As st

— 3istMarch2022 @ 3igtMarch 2021

39,121 15,098

747 599

15697

421 680
421 680
AT
Tﬁ T . {,"’// A
\ |I.r ¥ L
L (A A
24
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{ Rs. In Lakh )
Year Ended Year Endad
31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
23.1 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Income from services rendered 2,429 1,742
Others 3,436 951
(other Includes SGST refund of Rs. 2,430 Lakhs & Rs,500
Lakhs Capital Subsidy)
Total 5,865 2,693
23.2 OTHER INCOME
Interest 1,137 1,122
Interest on Investment (NCD) accrued but not due(refer note no 3() 4,050 4,039
Rent on Land, Building & Machinery 786 572
Profit on sale of capital assets 477 380
Gain on Modification of lease 199 _ 2 s
Total 6,649 6,113
24  COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Raw Material 70,308 47,003
Add : Purchase of Raw Matesal 3,79,051 3,82,776
Less : Closing Stock of Raw Material (63,561) (70,308)
3,85,798 3.59,471
Direct Expenses :
Consumption of Packing Materia) 31,634 31,682
Other manufacturing Expenses 12,687 16,222
Power & fuel Expenses 6,020 6,380
Total 4,36,139 4,13,755
25 PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchases of stock-in-trade 3,909,647 3,58,452
3,99,647 3,58,452

26  CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE

Opening Inventories
Finished Goods ( incinding stock in Trade )
Work-in-Progress

Closing Inventories
Finished Goods ( including stock in Trade )
Work-in-Progress

Total
/work-in-progress and stock in trade

Nates to Accounts 2021-22

(increase) / decrease In Inventories of finished goods

1,00,818
34,026

1,34,844
1,09,294
24,312
1,33,606

1,238

88,995
25,839

1,14,834

1,00,818
34,026

1,34,844
{20,010)
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{ Rs. in Lakh }
Year Endad Yaar Ended
31st March 2022 31st March, 2021
27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salaries, Incentives & allowances 22,728 22,219
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1,381 1,646
Staff welfare expenses 1,674 1,850
Total 25,783 25,715
28 FINANCE COSTS
Inberest expense
On Term Loan 4,310 5,967
On Short Term Loan 8,319 7,725
On CC Limit 9,314 11,299
On NCD 3,03 2,355
Processing , Rating Fee and other charges 1,360 1132
Interest on lease labilities 5 536
Total 27,239 29,014
29 OTHER EXPENSES
General administration expenses
Commitment Charges* 15,521 15,000
Repairs & Maintenance 743 701
Information technology support sarvices 1,531 1421
Rates & Insurance 938 1174
Central Exclse / GST & cther Govt. Taxes 4,805 4,699
Rent o494 758
Audit Fees 92 67
Legal, Consultancy & Professional expenses 976 880
Donation 158 237
Contribution to CSR fund 1,138 1,023
Security & Housekeeping Services 1,252 1,185
Other General administration expenses 819 a72
a 28,917 28,017
Selling and distribution Expenses
Carriage & freight expenses 28,377 31,666
Shortage & damage goods 2,558 3,128
Advertisement Expenses 18,382 8,783
Business promotion expenses 12,666 20,626
Commission 1,406 1,593
Other Selling & Distribution expenses 16,384 5,268
b 80,273 71,064
Total a+b 1,09,190 99,081

*As per tri-party agreement between the Company, Ruchi Soya Industries Limited (RSIL) and SBI CAP Trustee Co.
Ltd (Trust) for and on behalf of lenders of RSIL, the company was to pay commitment fees for usage of certain
production capadty of RSIL Irrespective of volume of actual usage for supporting towards repayment of outstanding
term loan taken by RSIL on 98th April 2022, RSIL has repaid all outstanding term loan after ralsing fund from FPO,

Accordingly the company has requested the trustee to stop commitment fees payabie to RSIL.

o
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{Rs.InLakh)
Yaar Ended Year Ended
315t March 2022 31st March, 2021
29.1 Payment to Auditors as :
a) Statutory and Tax Audit Fees 60 60
b) Certification Fees 25 -
c) Cost Audit Fees 7 7
92 67
29.2  Corporate Soclal Responsivity (CSR)
{ Rs. In Lakh )
Year Ended Year Ended
31t March 2022 31st March, 2021
i} Amount required to be spent by the holding company 1,102 1,023
during the year (Based on the last three years profit
computed as per section 198 of the companies Act )
iy Amount of expenditure incurred 1,138 1,023
iil) Shortfall at the end of the year - -
iv) Total of previous years shortfall B B
v) Reason for shortfall NA NA
vi) Nature of CSR activities Educational activity , Soclal welfare activities
vii) Detalls of related party transactions, e.g. Contribution to a trust
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
relevant Accounting Standard(1) 1,025 421
vilf) Where a provision Is made with respect to a liabllity incurred by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the NA NA
provision during the
Ix) For CSR activities, company has contributed Rs. 1025 lakh(421 lakhs) to Patanjali Yogpeeth Trust, a non-profit
organisation and related party to promote educational activities.
a';;;'
J @/ r"\{ ] G l/
- A G2
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{ Rs.in Lakh )
As at As ot
—3ist Manch, 2022 kst March, 2021
30 OTHER NOTES
A, j Liabilities an
I} Contingent Liablilties :
a) Legal Matter
Halding Company 2,952 1,321
Assoclates 246 -
b} Sales Tax Matter
Holding Company 1,790 829
Associates - -
c} Income tax/Excise duty/service tax/customs duty
Holding Company 320 783
Assoclates 9,990 -
ii) Guarantees
a) Ouistanding bank Guaranteeas
Helding Company 2,930 26,530
Assodates 20,058 21,699
Notes:

i)  The Holding Company and Associates do not expect any cash outflow in respect of the above contingent liabilites.

i) Itlis not practicable to estimate the timing of cash outflows, If any, in respect of matters at (a) to (c) above pending
resolution of the arbitration/appellate proceedings. Further, the liabifity mentioned in (a) to () above exdudes interest
and penalty, if any, in cases where the Holding company is confident that the possibillty of such outflow Is remote.

iy In respect of matters at ()(a) above the Holding company and assoclates has given corporate guarantee to group
companies against term loan which is renewed every year and cash outflows, If any, would generally occur if group
company will not service the principal inciuding interest

i) As directed by Hon'ble High Court, The Holding Company has deposited entire demand of GST liability Rs 7,509 lakhs in
six equal installments. GST liability ralsed by National Anti-profiteering authority is further challenged before Hon'ble
High Court of Delhi by fliiing civil writ petition.

v) The Assodiate company has estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for {Net of advances) of Rs. 798 Lakhs (PY 136 Lakhs).

B Lease Commitmeants ;

‘The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of leases for premises (resklential, office, stores, godown
and machinery etc.), The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as rent in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as of 31st March, 2022 on
undiscounted basis:

(Re.in Lakh )
Asat Asat
3tst March, 2022 31t March, 2021
Not fater than one year 548 738
Later than one year but not later than five years 1,972 2,676
Later than five years 4,295 6,418
" B o) E It
I‘l Vo X
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 \ /) 2
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Rental expenses Included for short term leases was Rs. 942 lakh (PY Rs. 758 lakhs)

Patanjahi Ayurved Limited
Consol idated Arwwual Repare 202122

Operating lease
a Changes in the carying value of right of use assets - Refer Note 2.1
Rs in Lakh
Particulars 31st March 2022 315t March 2021
Opening Balance as of 1st April, 2021 4,948 5451
Addition during the year 350 49
Adjustrment during the year {1,520) (98)
Depreciation charge for the year (423) (454)
Closing Balance as of 31st March, 2022 3,354 4,948|
|
b The following Is the movement in lease liabllities:
Rs in Lakh
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Opening Balance as of 1st April, 2021 5,502 5,737
Additlon during the year 350 48|
Finance cost accrued during the year 5 536
Adjustment during the year {579) 92
Payment made during the year (1,719) (912}
Closing Balance as of 31st March, 2022 3,558 5,502

€ Financial Instruments

Notes to Accounts 2021-22

Al finandal instruments and liabilities have been valued at amortized cost except fair valuation of certain shares meant
for trading/disinvestment of Ruchi Soya Industries Limited (Associate Company) which has been considered as Level 1
grade of investment : Rs. 280,171 Lakhs(PY Rs 187,690 lakhs) .Deferred tax impact of Rs.10,773 lakh (PY Rs.16,016
Lakh ) has been adjusted against fair value of investment & net impact of the same has been shown in other
comprehensive income under reserves & surplus. ( Refer note 3A, 13 & 17)

D Financial Risk Management

The different types of risks the company s exposed to are market risk, commodity risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. All
such activities are undertaken within an approved Risk Management Policy framework.

Market Risk
a) Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign Currency Risk is the risk that the Fair Value or Future Cash Flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign currency rates. Exposures can arise on accouht of the various assets and liabilities which are
denominated in currencles other than Indian Rupee. Company has not made any hedging against foreign exchange
exposure,

The following table shows unhedged forelgn currency exposures in US Dollar and other foreign currencies on financal
Instruments at the end of the reporting period

Foreian currency exposure
- 31st March 2022
Particulars uso AUD GBP Euro w»y CHF
Finandlal Assets 20,599,683 4,80,602 11,751 5217 - -
Finandal Liability 68,56,916 - 946 265 98,500 482
P URY ‘.-:&th‘\
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31st March 2021
UsD AUD GBP Euro JpY CHF
Financial Assets 19,74,346 - 9,593 42,597 -
Financial Liability 2,51,588 - - 18,265 - -
b) Senslitivity analysis of 1% change in exchange rate at the end of reporting period ;
Forelgn currency sensitivity analysis
31st March 2022
usD AUD GBP Euro JpyY CHF
1% Depreciation in INR
Impact on Equlty (36.06) 2.70 0.11 0.04 0.01 0.00
Impact on P&L (36.06) 2.70 011 0.04 0.01 0.00
1% Appredation in INR
Impact on Equity 36.06 (2.70) {0.11) {0.04) (0.01) (0.00)
Impact on P&L 36.06 {2.70) (0.11) (0.04) {0.01) (0.00%
31st March 2022
uUsp AUD GBP Euro IPY CHF
1% Depredation in INR
Impact on Equity 12.30 - 0.10 {0.16) - -
Impact on P8L 12.30 - 0.10 (0.16) - -
1% Appreciation In INR
Impact on Equity {12.30) - (0.10} 0.16 - -
Impact on P&L {12.30) - (0.10) 0.16 - -

¢) Interest Rate Risk
The Holding company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market Interest rate relates to the floating rate debt

obligations.
The exposure of the Holding Company’s borrowings and interest rate changes at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:
Interest Rate Exposure
{ R In Ladch )
Asat As at
Particulars 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Borrowings
Long term borrowings (Includes Current Maturities) 79,722 78,215
Short term borrowings 2,58,410 2,10,717
3,38,132 2,88,932
Sensitivity analysis of 1% change In interest rate :
Interest Rate sensitivity analysis on Term Loan
{Rs.In Lakh )
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Up move Up down Up move Up down
Impact on Equity (2,568) 2,568 (2,496) 2496
Impact on P8L (2,568) 2,568 (2,496) 2456
* Hoiding Company has capltalized previous year's interest cost on term loan related to spedific projects for setting up
new plant.
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 { - \ -;".f 5 30
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d) Commodity Price Risk

The Holding company’s commodity risk is managed centrally through well-established trading operations and control
processes, The Holding company has laid policies and guidelines which enables it to minimise price risk,

Management of Credit Risk

CredIt: risk s the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to perform or pay the amounts due
causing financial foss to the company.

Trade

Concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited, due to the Holding Company’s customer base
being large and diverse. Ali trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on periodical basis.

Qur historical experience of collecting receivables Is that credit risk is low. Hence, trade receivables are considered to be
a major class of financial assets,

Other Financlal Assets

The Holding company has a prudent and conservative process for managing its credit risk arising in the course of its
business activities. The Holding company has given loan and advances to group company or to others based on
borrower’s financial position and Hoiding Company is confident that it will be recoverable within due course of time .

e) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises from the unlikely possibiiity of Company’s inability to meet its cash flow commitments on the due
date. The Holding company accesses local financiai markets to meet its fiquidity requirements and maintains sufficient
committed credit faciiities. It uses a range of products to ensure efficient funding from across well-diversified markets.
The Holding company’s liquidity is managed centrally with operating units forecasting thelr cash and liquidity
requirements and centralised finance department monitors rolling forecasts of the Holding company’s cash fiow pasition
and ensures that the Holding company is able to meet its financiai obligation at ali times inciuding contingencies,

( R, In Lakh}
As at 315t March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Maturity Profile o
Upto 3 months 2,129 . 4,007
3-6 Months 22,067 - 33 338
6-12 months 2,12,361 - 1,85,703
1-3 years - 62,304 50,896
3-5 years
2,36,557 62,304 2,23,138 50,896
E Income tax Assessment has been completed upto A.Y. 2016-17 of the Company.
/‘:.-'": TORTS
V4 _—
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F Retirement Benefits Plans:
The relevant disclosures pertaining to Ind AS-19 "Employee Benefits” are summarised as under :

Defined Contribution Plans
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under:

(Rs, In Lakh)
Yaur anded Yaur anded
31t March, 2022 Sist March, 2021
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 278 306
Employer's Contribution to Penslon Scheme 628 695

Defined Benefit Plans
The Company has made contribution of Rs. 282,36 lakh (PY Rs. 442.84 Lakh) for Employee Group Gratuity Trust for gratuity
payment to the employee - Read significant accounting policy no. 10(ii).

{Rs. i Lakh)

Yaar anded Yaor anded

S1st March, 2022 315t March , 2021
G 1) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Import - Capitai tems 112 55

Import - Goods 4,982 -
Services 120 80

I Income in Foreign Currency {On accrual basis)

Sales 8,618 13,725

H Detalls of holding company having business transactions with us whose name has been struck off by ROC are disclosed
as follows

{R. In Lakh)
ol Balance
No. Name of Company Nature of Transaction outstanding as on m.g:mmu
Sist March 2022
1 Fipack Engineering Pvt Ltd Advances to Vendor 13 No relationship
I A Earnings Per Share
Year ended Yeor endad
<SL5T MBI, SLET PARTCH
——000
Profit after tax attributable to equity sharehokders (Rs. In Lakh) 74,038 74,503
Welghted average No. of Equity shares for Basic EPS 4,13,22,108 4,13,22,108
Weighted average No. of Equity shares for Diluted EPS 4,13,22,108 4,13,22,108
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (In Rs) 10 1o
Eamings pet share (Basic in Rs) 179.17 180.30
Earnings per share (Diluted in Rs) 179.17 180.30

Notes to Accounts 2021-22 z
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I B Ratios
Debt-Equity Ratig

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Current ratic

Debtors tumover®

Inventory Tumnover*

Return on Equity Ratio %

Trade payables tumover ratio

Net capital tumnover ratio

Net profit ratio %

Return on Capital Employed %

Return on Investment %

Patanjali Ayurved Limitad
Canesol Idated Annusl Report 2021-22

2m arcn, Sas% v,
0.71 0.81
2.00 1.54
1,96 1.66
4.78 4.28
3.89 77

9.77% 13.18%
6.62 4,90
7.77 11.21

4.05% 4.94%
18% 24%

4.5% 4.5%

Formuia for computation of ratios are as follows:

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt / Equity

Dabt Service Coverage Ratio { Finance oostE mzﬁxﬁfﬁ:‘;‘:z:‘n borrowing )
Current ratio Current Assets / Current Liabllity

Dabtors tumover Revenue from Operation / Avg. Accounts Receivable
Inventory Tumover Cost of Goods Sold / Avg Inventory

Retum on Equity Ratio Net Profit After Tax / (Avg. Total Equity- Other Comprehensive Income }
Trade payables tumover ratio Total Purchase & expenses / Avg. Trade Payables

Net capital tumover ratio

Net Sales / Working Capltal

Net profit ratio

Net Profit After Tax {excluding share in assodate) / Total Sales

Retumn on Capital Employad

Earning before interest and taxes / Capital Employed

Retum on Investment

Income from investments { Excluding Market Value Appreciation) /
Avg Investment excluding equity investment in subsidiary, assoclates and partnership
firm

Motes to Accoynts 2021-22
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I C Disclosure of impact of prior period Items in Current vear Finandals statement

In earller year, the Holding Company has bought dairy plant on one time settlement basis from banks for Rs. 5,400 lakhs
which was booked under the heading of land, building and plant & machinery. At the time of booking of above assets land
was booked under the head of building. Accordingly, the Holding Company has charged depreciation on land based on useful
life of building prescribed under Companles Act 2013 as per WDV method. During the year, the company has reciassified land
valued by Government approved valuer at Rs 1,634 lakhs which was dubbed under building to land and accumulated
depreciation of Rs.462 lakhs charged on land since booking of above assets In books of accounts has been reversed.
Cumulative effect of the same has been given to Balance Sheet and Profit and Lass during the year without restating financtal
statement of earller years. If same effect would have been given in finandial statement of eariier years, following fine items of
financlai statement would be effected as under:

(Rs. In Lakh)
Finandlai Year

2020-21 2019-20 2018-1% 2017-18

Building {1,172) (1,295) {1432) (1,582)
Land 1,634 1,634 1,634 1,634
Profit and loss 74,503 42,472 34,937 34,256
Add : Deprediation {(Net of Tax) o2 102 1i3 39
Restated Profit & Loss 74,595 42,574 35,050 34,295
Equity 5,69,461 3,72,803 2,87,793 2,52,855

Add : Retained Earning after cumulative effect of

depreciation {net of tax) 346 254 i51 39
Restated Equity 5,69,807 3,73,057 2,87,544 2,52,89%4
Basic & Diluted { In Rs. ) 180.52 103.03 84.82 §2.99

I-D Board of directors are contempiating to transfer food business along with respective plant and attached fixed assets on siump
sale basis to Ruchi Soya Industries Limited (Associate Company). Slump sales are to be made on am length basis by
complying with IND AS 1038"Business Combinations". There will be no impact on going concem basis of the Holding company
and the Holding company will is able to mest future liabilities from Interal resourses & accrual of remaining business
segment of the Holding Company.

I-E During the year Holding Company has tranfered Right to saie of Biscuit, brekfast cereals , Edible oll & Nutracitical products
manufactured by its coutractual parties to Ruchi Soya Indutries Limited (Associate Company) w.e.f 2nd June 2021 for
agregate conslderation of Rs 355 lakhs on saie of rights. Holding Company has also received Royalty of Rs.504 Lakhs on the
sale of such contractuaily manufactured products.

P

MNotes 10 Accounts 202192 34
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I-F Additional information as required under Schedule I to the Companies Act,2013 of enterprises consolidated as

Subsidiary & Associates
Name of Entity Net Assets i.e. Total Share of Profit/{Loss)
Assets minus Total including other comprehensive
Liablilties income
As % of As % of
Amount Amount
Consolidated Consolidated Profit
Net Assets (RS- In lakh} & Loss including ocy (RS- In lakh)
Parent
Patanjali Ayurved Limited 6,67,630 1,24,889
Less/Add : Elimination (65.469) -
82.98 602,162 79.95 1,24,889
Subsidlaries
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Pvt Ltd 46,070 -
Patanjall Food & Herbal Park Noida Pvt Ltd 19,395 -
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Pvt Ltd 11 (0)
9.02 65,476 0.00 (0)
Associates
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Pvt Ltd 790 (24)
Ruchi Soya Industries Limited 57256 31,337
Patanjali Andhra Sansthan Pvt Ltd (5) 4)
(Less)/Add Elimination 0 20
8.00 58041 20.05 31,329
less(-) Minorlity's Interest 10
Total 100.00 725669 100.00 1,56,218
Minority’s Interest
Patanfall Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Pvt Ltd 5
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Noida Pvt Ltd 5
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Pvt Ltd 0
10

Name of Subsidiaries which is yet to commence operations:
Name of companies
Patanjall Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Pvt Ltd

Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Noida Pvt Ltd
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Jammu Pvt Ltd
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1.2 Associates
Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act,2013 related to Assodiates

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Patanjall Food Patanfali Food & Ruchl Soya
& Herbal Park Herbal Park Industries Limited

Pvt Ltd Andhra
Sansthan
Latest Audited Balance Date 31st March 2022 3ist March 2022  31st March 2022
The date on which the associate was
27thJ 09 20th 2016 1 Dec 201

assodated or acquired an 20 Sep Sth 9
Share of associate ;-

No of Shares (gross) 1,12,54,750 1,00,000 14,25,00,000

Amount of Investment in Associates (refer note no 3) 1,135 5 9,975

Extent of holding(%) 49.07% 49.00% 48.17%
Profit/{Loss) considered for consolidated during the year# (24) (4 30,886
Other comprehensive income considered for - - 471
consolidation during the year
Net worth attributabie to sharehoiding as 1,923 - 2,36,224

per latest audited bailance sheet date

# Out of total holding of 48.17% in Ruchi Soya Industries Limited, 9.89% shares have been considered as held for
trading and are recognized as other comprehensive income by the holding company and remaining 38.28% shares
are considered as net investment in associates and accordingly pro rata Profit/(loss) of Ruchi Soya and other
comprehensive income after the date of take over has beert considered for consolidation.
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1As Per IND AS 24 , the disclosure of transaction with relabed parties are given below :
Related parties and material transactions have been identified by the Management and reffied upon by the Auditors
a ) Names of the related parties and description of relationship:

Notes to Accounts 2021-22

A Key Management Personnet & their relatives

1 Acharya Balkrishna Manaqing Director

2 Ram Bharat Director

3 Swami Mukta Nand Director

4 Yaj Dev Arya CFO

5 Vineet Pant - CS Company Secretary ( Since 2nd November 2020 )
6 Vigyan Deep Sharma Company Secretary ( till 2nd may 2020 )

B Relative of Key Management Personnel

1 Snehlata Bharat Relative of Director

C Associates

1 Patanfali Food & Herbal Park Private Limited
2 Patanjall Food & Herbal Park Andhra Sansthan
3 Ruchi Soya Indutties Lintied

D Related parties having significant influence
1 Aaditya Ayush Distributon LLP
2 parogya Cultivation Co,
3 harogya Dalry Products Pyt Ltd
4 Aarogya Flour MHI - Partnership
5 Aastha Broadcasting Private Limited
& Adunlk Krishi Anusandhan Co
7 Arogya Herbs India Pvt Ltd
8 Atri Papers Private Limited
9 Bharat Swabhiman - Trust
10 Bharuwa Solutions Pvt Ltd
11 Bhoom! Enterprises
12 Chaltanva Ayurveda Pvt Ltd
13 Devam Agro Producer Ca.
14 Dhoomawati Enterprises
15 Divva Agencies
16 Divva Gram Udyoq
17 Divya Packmaf Private Limited
138 Divya Pharmacy Nepal Pvt.Ltd
19 Divya Yoq Mandir Trust
20 Dynamic Buildcon Private Limited
21 Ft India Organic Pyt Ltd { formerty known Prakiit! Oraanic Pvt Lid )
22 Fresh Crop Co.
23 Gau Krishi Private Umited
24 Golden Aqro Research Co,
25 Golden Feast India Private Limited
26 Gomtl Beverages India Private Limfted
27 Green Herbs Co,
28 Herbo Gau Private Umited
29 Herbo Ved Gram Private Limited
30 Herbo Yoa viilage Private Limited
31 Himalick Herbo Healthcare Private Limited
32 1.5, & Co,
33 Jadibutf Krishi Private Limited
34 Jaivik Krish! Co.
35 Krishi Anusandhan Co.
36 Krishna Dal Mill Private Limited
37 Krishna Multifacllity Enterprises - Partnership
38 Kritf Traders - Partnership Firm
39 Madhuban Estates Private Limited
40 Mewar Cultivation Co,
41 Mohan Fabtech Private Limited
42 Muitiple Bufidwell Pvt Lid
43 Nature Herbs Co.
44 Naveen Krishi Co.
45 Navieevan Krishi Co,
46 North East Herbaveda Private Limited
47 Om Green Aqrp Private Limited

48 Om Green Agro Private Limited

49 Organic Herbs Co

50 Organic Krishi Co.

51 Parakram Seauwity India PrivateLimited
52 paramparik Krishi Co.

53 Pataniali Aqro India Private Limitad

54 Pataniali Aromatics Private Limitad

S5 Pataniali Avurved Pvt Lbd { Nepal )

56 Patanfali Biscults Private Limited

57 Pataniall Flexipak Private Limitad

58 Patanjall Food & Herbal Park Bundelkhand Pvt Ltd
59 Pataniali Gramodhvoq Nyas

60 Pataniali Natural Blscults Private Limited
61 patanjall Natural Coloroma Private Limited
62 Patanjall Natural Commeodities Private Limited
63 Patanjall Natural Etables Pvt Lix)

64 Patanjall Organic Research

65 Patanjall Paridhan Private Limited

66 Pataniali Parivahan Private Umited

67 Pataniall Peya Private Limited

68 Patanjali Renewable Energy

€9 Pataniall Yoapeeth Aushdhalay

70 Pataniali Yogpeeth Trust

71 Prakritt Herbs Co.

72 Prakrit! Organic India Private Limited

73 Rayal Properties and Developer

74 Ritambhara Foods Pvi Lt

75 Samarpan Herbs Co.

76 Sanskar Info Private Limited

77 Satvik Aahar Co.

78 Sethi & Co.

79 Shivalick Agroherb Private Limited

80 Sohisco Food - Partnership

81 Social Revolution Media & Research Private Limitad
82 Sona Bulscuit Limited

83 55 Vitran Healthcare Pyt Lid

84 Swasth Aahar Private Limitad

85 Swastik Jadibuti Co.

26 Swavlamban Krishi Co.

87 Universal cultivation Co.,

88 Universal Herbs Co.

89 Vedanta Enterprises

90 Vedic Broadcasting Limited

91 Verve Corporation Private Limited

92 Yuganukul Krishi Private Limited

_— 37
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Patanfall Ayurved Limlted

Consolidated Annual Report 2021-22
Patanjall Ayurved Limited
¢ ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2022
Re. In Lakh
Loans & Loan Net Net
Name of Related Party Investments Advances Payable Payable Recelvable
receivables s
Associates Company
Patanfall Food & Herbal Park Pyt. Lid. 1,135 - - 299 -
Patanjali Focd & Herbal Park Andhra Sansthan 5 16 - - -
Ruchi Soya Indusiries Limited 99,975 - - 19,545 -
Total A 1,01,115 16 - 19,844 -
Key Managerial Personnel
Acharya Balkrishna - - 388 - -
Ram Bharat - 483 - - -
Swami Mukta Nand - 129 - - -
Snehlata Bharat - 1,800 - - -
Total B - 2,412 388 - -
Slanificant Influgnce
Aaditya Ayush Distributon LLP - - - - 920
Aastha Broadcasting Private Limited - 702 - - -
Aarogya Cultivation Co. - 27 - - -
Aarogya Dairy Products Pyt Lid - - - - 888
Aerodeep Remedies Private Limited - L] - - -
ATRI PAPERS PVT LTD - - - - 109
Bharat Swabhiman Trust - - - - 13
Bharuwa Solutions Pvt Lid - - - 407 -
Bhoomi Enterprises - 270 - - -
Chaitanya Ayurved Pt Lid. - 0 - - -
Devam Ayurveds Private limited - 0 - - -
Divya Agency - - - - 962
Devam Agro Producer Co. - 375 - - -
Divya Gram Udhyog - - - - 1,317
Divya Packmaf Pvt. Ltd. - - - - 3,899
Divya Pharmacy Nepal Pvi.Ltd - - - - 46
Divya Yog Mandir Trust - - - 26,947 -
Dhoomawatl Enterprises - 1,701 - - -
Dynamic Buildcon Private Limited 0 - - -
ECOGREEN BUILDING MATERIALS PLTD - - - - ]
Fit India Organic Pyt Ltd - 833 - - 1,632
B %) g
| (A =
o)
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 43
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¢ ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2022

Name of Related Party

Gau Krishi Pvt. Ltd

Golden feast India Pvt Litd

Golden Agro Research Co.

Gomti Beverages India

Green Herbs Co.

Herbo Gau Pwt. Ltd

Herbe Ved Gram Pvt. Ltd,

Herbo Yog viliage Private Limited
Himalick Herbo Heaithcare Private Eimited
Jadibuti Krishi Pvt. Ltd

J.8. & Company

Jaivik Krishi Co.

Kankhal Ayurveda Private Limited
KhaJana Packmaf Pvt Ltd

Krishna Dal Mill Pvt Lid

Kriti Traders

Krishi Anusandhan Co,

Madhuban Estates Pvt Ltd

Mewar Cultivation Co.

Mohan Fabtech Pvt. Ltd

North East Herhoveda Park Pvt Lid
Naveen Krighi Co.

Navjeevan Krishi Co.

Nature Herbs Co.

Om Green Agro Pvt Ltd

Organic Krishi Co.

Organic Herbs Co.

Parakram Security India Pvt.Ltd
Paramparlk Krighi Co.

Patanjali Aarogyam Private Limited
Patanjalf Agro India Pvt. Ltd,
Patanjal Aromatics Private Limited
PATANJALI AYURVED PVT.LTD. ( Nepal )
Patanjali Biscuits Pvt. Ltd.

Patanjail Cotroupack Private Limited
Patanjali Flexipack Pvt Lid

Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Bundelkhand Pvt Ltd

Patanjall Gramodhyog Nyas

Patanjali Madhuram Udyog Private limited
Patanjali Natural Biscuits Pvt. Ltd,
Patanjali Natural Coloroma Pvt. Ltd.
Patanjali Natural Commodities Pvt Ltd
Patanjali Natural Etables Pvt Ltd

MNotes to Accounts 2021-22

Investments Advances

Fatanjeli Ayutved Limited
Consolldated Annual Report 2021-22

Rs, In Lakh
Loans & Loan Net o N'etbl
recelunbles PAYoDIe  Payable ecelvable
335 - - .

3 . - 34
334 - . ]
475 . . .
sm - - -
114 ; - -

1,921 - . 1
120 - - .
200 . 3 .
289 - . 7
719 ; - "

0 . - -

0 - - -

- . - 0
- - ; 8
. . - 4,062
802 - - .
] ] ] 17
353 - - -
- . - 615
147 - . .

1,269 - i .

- 12 . .
531 - ; ;
1,219 § - -
23 . - -
380 . . .
] - 101 -

1,106 - - -

0 - - -

- - . 39,513

0 ; - 0
- . ) 3,701
. ; - 260

o - - -
113 - ; 3,081

56 - - 2
. 2,111 1,355 .

0 ; - 0
; - - 260
- . 1,485 .

40 - - .
81 - ; 0
(r}:\":{ﬂ/./-[ L*L”f_,
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Patsnjail Ayurved Limited

Consolldated Annua) Report 202122
¢ ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2022
Ra. In Lakh
Loans & Loan Net Neat
Name of Related Party Investments Advances Recelvable
Payable Payable
receivables s
Patanjali Paridhan Pvt. Ltd. - 2,991 - - 1,336
Patan|ali Parivahan Pvt.Ltd - - - - 1,126
Patanjali Peya Pyt Ltd - 1 - - 931
Patanjali Renawable Energy Pvt Lid - - - - 670
Patanjali Textlles Private Limited - 1] - - -
PATANJALI YOGPEETH AUSDHALYA - - - - 220
Patanjali Yogpeeth Trust - - - . 922
Prakriti Herbs Co. - 17 - 3 .
Prakriti Organic India Private Limited - - - - 521
Rayal Propertios ant Daveloper - 1,091 - - -
Ritambhara Foods Pvt Ltd - 0 - - 0
Samarpan Herbs Co. - 50 - - -
Sanskar Info Private Limited - 2,898 - 109 -
Satvik Aahar Co. - 1,125 - - -
Sethi & Company - 1,293 - - -
Shivalick Agroherb Private Limited - 937 - 20 -
S8 Vitran Healthcare Pvt Ltd - - - 417 -
Soblsco Foods Pyt Ltd - - - - 26
Soclal Revelution Media & Research Pyt Lid - - - 23 -
SONA BISCUITS LIMITED - - - - 200
Swasth Aahar Pvt. Ltd - - - 362 -
Swastlk Jadibuti Co, . 146 - - -
Swavlamban Krishi Co. - 722 - - -
Universal Cultivation Co - 361 - - -
Universal Herbs Co. - - 58 - -
Universal T.V. Nefwork Private Limited - 0 - - -
Vedic Broadcasting Ltd. - 1,094 - - 250
Verve Corporation Pyt, Ltd. - 1,060 - - -
Yuganukul Krishi Pvt Ltd - 06 - - a7
Total C - 29,131 2,181 31,233 66,805
Partnership firm
Aarogya Flour Mill 940 3,500 - 1,460 -
Krishna Multifacliity Enterprises 5,674 - - - -
Vedanta Enterprises 4,300 - - - -
D 10,915 3,500 - 1,450 -
Total A+BACHD 1,12,030 35,059 2,569 52536 66,805
N
r W .I f' ~ .I'f I'/ J;/
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 W * e i 14A3TTWS ool | 45
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Patanjall Ayurved Limited
Consolidated Annual Report 202122

Patanjali Ayurved Limited
d ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2021

Rs, in Lakh
Loans &
Name of Related Party Investments Advances Pal\:;:e Pa:ael;e Rece::bles
receivables
Assoclates Company
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Pvt. Ltd. 1,135 - - = 92
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Andhra Sansthan 5 310 - - -
Ruchi Soya Industries Limited 99,976 - - 19,469 -
Total A 1,01,116 310 - 19,469 92
Key Managerial Personnel
Acharya Balkrishna - - 638 - -
Ram Bharat - 443 - - -
Swami Mukta Nanda - 129 - - -
Total B - 572 638 - -
Significant Influence
Aaditya Ayush Distributon LLP - - - 35 -
Aastha Broadcasting Private Limited - 644 - - -
Aarogya Cultivation Co. - 27 - - -
Aarogya Dairy Products Pvt Ltd - - - - 0
Aerodeep Remedies Private Limited - 0 - - -
ATRI PAPERS PVT LTD - 153 - 508 -
Bharat Swabhiman Trust - - - - 287
Bharuwa Solutions Pvt Ltd - - - 323 -
Bhoomi Enterprises - 270 - - -
Chaitanya Ayurved Pvt Ltd. - 0 - - 225
Divya Agency - - - - 468
Devam Agro Producer Co. - 375 - - -
Divya Gram Udhyog - - - - 1,893
Divya Packmaf Pvt. Ltd, - - - - 3,812
Divya Yog Mandir Trust . - - - 12,374 -
Dhoomawati Enterprises - 1,701 - - -
Fit India Organic Pvt Ltd - 833 - 248 -
Gau Krishi Pvt. Ltd - 335 “ - -
Golden feast India Pvt Ltd - - - - 34
Golden Agro Research Co. - 334 - - -
VS AR AN | I )
Notes to Accounts 2021-22 N a7 %
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Patanjall Ayurved Limitad
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d ) Balances of Related Parties as on 31st March 2021

Re. in Lakh
Loans &
Name of Related Party Investments Advances toan Net Net
Payable Payable Receivables
recelvables
Gomti Beverages India 475 - - -
Green Herbs Co. 500 - - -
Herbo Gau Pvt. Ltd 114 - N -
Herbo Ved Gram Pvt, Lid. - 1,921 - - -
Herbo Yog village Private Limited - 120 - - -
Himalick Herbo Healthcare Private Limited - 550 - - -
Jedibuti Krishi Pvt, Ltd - 260 - - 12
J.8, & Company - 719 - - -
Krishna Dal Mili Pvt Ltd - - - - 1
Kriti Traders - - - 2,274
Krishi Anusandhan Co. - 802 - - -
Madhuban Estates Pvt Lid - - - - 17
Mewar Cultivation Co. - 353 - - -
Mohan Fabtech Pvt. Ltd - - - - 492
Muttiple Buildwell Pvt Ltd - 292 - - -
North East Herboveda Park Pvt Ltd - 150 - - -
Naveen Krishi Co. - 1,269 - - -
Navjeevan Krishi Co. - - 6 - -
Nature Herbs Co. - 531 - - -
Om Green Agro Pvt Ltd - 1,219 - - -
Organic Krishi Co. - 193 - - -
Organic Herbs Co. - 380 - - -
Parakram Security India Pvt.Lid - - - - 1,339
Paramparik Krishi Co. - 1,106 - - -
Patanjali Agro India Pvt. Lid. - - - 4,208 -
PATANJALI AYURVED PVT.LTD. { Nepal) - - - - 4,124
Patanjali Organic Research Institute Pvt Ltd - - - 110 -
Patanjali Biscuits Pvt. Ltd. - - - - 260
Patanjail Flexipack Pvt Ltd - - - - 2,340
Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Bundelkhand Pvt Ltd - 56 - - 2
Patanjali Gramodhyog Nyas - - 2,111 1,923 -
Patanjali Naturai Biscuits Pvt. Ltd. - - 377 -
Patanjali Natural Coloroma Pvt. Lid. - - - 1,293 -
Patanjali Natural Commodities Pvt Ltd - 40 - - -
Patanjali Natural Etabies Pvt Ltd - 80 - - -
Patanjali Paridhan Pvt, Ltd. - 2,841 - - 1,424
Patanjali Parivahan Pvt.Lid - - - 3,171 -
Patanjali Peya Pvt Ltd - 1 - - 648
ARV | (B
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Name of Related Party

Patanjali Renewable Energy Pvt Ltd
PATANJAL! YOGPEETH AUSDHALYA
Patanjali Yogpeeth Trust

Prakriti Herbs Co.

Prakriti Organic India Private Limited
Rayal Properties and Developer
Ritambhara Foods Pt Ltd
Samarpan Herbs Co.

Sanskar Info Private Limited

Satvik Aahar Co.

Sethi & Company

Shivalick Agroherb Private Limited
S8 Vitran Healthcare Pvi Ltd
Sobisco Food

Social Revolution Media & Research Pvt Ltd
SONA BISCUITS LIMITED

Swasth Aahar Pvt, Ltd

Swastik Jadibuti Co.

Swavlamban Krishi Co.

Universal Cultivation Co

Unlversal Herbs Co.

Vedic Broadcasting Ltd.

Verve Corporation Pvt. Ltd.
Yuganukul Krishi Pvt Ltd

Total

Notes to Accounts 2021-22
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Rs. in Lakh
Loans &
Investments Advances Pam:l;:e p Net:l Re '::ble
receivables ¥ ayanle ce s
- - - 34 -
- - - - 192
- - 191 185 -
- 17 - - -
- - - - 448
- 1,368 - - -
. - - - 79
- 50 - - -
- 2,685 - 65 -
- 1,125 - .
- 1,293 - - .
- 037 - 6 -
- . . 164 .
- - - - Fi)
- - - 23 -
- - - - 200
- - - 740 -
- 146 . . -
- 722 - - -
- 401 - - -
. 309 . - -
“ 252 “ - 262
- 1,060 - - -
- 306 - - a4
- 29,317 2,308 25,787 20,953
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Rs. in Lakh

Loan Net
Name of Related Party Investments Advances Payable Payable Receivables
receivables
Partnership firm
Aarogya Flour Mill 940 - -
Krishna Multifacility Enterprises 5,674 - -
D 6,615 - -
Total A+B+CHD 1,07,730 2,946 21,045
f ) Closing Balances with Related Parties: (Rs. In Lakh)
Year anded Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balances Payable
Associate 19,844 19,469
KMP ass 638
Entities having Significant Influence 33,414 28,095
Partnhership Firm 1,460 87
___ 5505 48,289
Balances Recoverable
Associate 16 402
KMP 2,412 572
Entities having Significant influence 95,936 50,270
Partnership Firm 3,500 3,500
1,01,864 54,744
EON\ [ »'g;\ 7 |
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K Segment Reporting
Based on the management approach, as defined in IND AS 108 and the Industry practice the Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) evaluates the company performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performances

indicators by business segments and geographical segments. Accordingly, the information has been presented both
along business segments and geographical segments.

Business segment have primarily been identiflied by company are as under :

FMCG Products :-
Ghee, Mustard Oil, Oral Care, Rice, Personal Care products, Milk ,Skimmed milk Powder & other milk products, Honey,
Household care, Skin Care, Atta Pulses, spices, candy.

Ayurvedic products :-
Chyawanprash, Ayurvedic Juice, Syrup , Vati & Others Rs. In Lakh
Year Ended Year Ended
Primary Segment & Others 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Revenue
FMGC Products 9,24,127 8,77,803
Ayurvedic products 1,27,392 92,509
Others 9,062 8,068
Total 10,60,581 9,78,381
Results
FMGC Products 42,693 80,066
Ayurvedic products 11,027 8,821
Others 168 93
Sub-total 53,888 58,980
Add{+)} Unallocable Income 6,649 6,113
Less(-) Unallocable corporate expenses 1,219 1,175
Profit before tax for the company 59,318 63,917
Fixed Assets
FMGC Products 1,81,152 1,39,274
Aayurvedic products 3,766 4,501
1,84,918 143,775
Secondary Sezment
Domestic 10,51,963 9,64,656
Export 8,618 13,725
Total 10,60,581 9,78,381
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L Inthe opinion of Board of Directors, any of the assets, other than fixed assets and non-current
investments, have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in the statement.

M Closing balance of Trade Payables, Trade Receivables and Loans and Advances are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, if any.

N Previous year Figures have been regrouped / reclassified / recast, including restated as required
under IND-AS wherever considered necessary to make them comparable with the current year
figures.

As per our attached report of even date

For B.M.Chaturvedi & Co For and on behalf of the Board :
Chartered Accountants P
ICAIFRN : 114317W /7
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¥ If (P
& \ ) (T
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Animesh Kumar Dutta SSEE acharya Balkrishna Ram Bharat
Partner Managing Director Director
ICAI M.N. 132389 DIN - 01778007 DIN - 01651754 ‘
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Date : 31st May 2022 Y.D.Arya ~ Vineet Pant \ |
Place : Mumbai CFO Company Secrefgry
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